Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Dyddiad: National
Dydd Mawrth, 19 Mehefin 2012 Vszslggﬂb'yfor

09:00

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Abigail Phillips Name

Clerc y Pwyllgor Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8421 029 2089 xxxx

Petition@wales.gov.uk Name@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon 09:00

2. P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog Siarl -
trafod ymweld ag Uned Pentwyn 09:00 - 09:10 (Tudalennau 1 - 5)

3. P-04-366 Cau Canolfan Ddydd Aberystwyth - trafod ymweliad
09:10 - 09:20 (Tudalennau 6 - 13)

4. Deisebau newydd 09:20 - 09:35

4.1 P-04-395 Dylai Ambiwlans Awyr Cymru gael arian gan y llywodraeth (Tudalen
14)

4.2 P-04-396 Sgqiliau Triniaeth Cynnal Bywyd Brys i Blant Ysgol (Tudalennau 15 -
18)

4.3 P-04-397 Cyflog Byw (Tudalen 19)

4.4 P-04-398 Ymgyrch dros gael cofrestr ar gyfer pobl sy'n cam-drin anifeiliaid
yng Nghymru (Tudalen 20)

4.5 P-04-399 Arferion lladd anifeiliaid (Tudalen 21)

4.6 P-04-400 NICE Quality Standard in Mental Health (Tudalennau 22 - 23)

4.7 P-04-401 The Welsh Language in our Assembly (Tudalen 24)

5. Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol 09:35 -

10:45



Comisiwn y Cynulliad

5.1 P-04-330 Cofnod Cymraeg yn ein Cynulliad ni (Tudalennau 25 - 28)

5.2 P-04-389Y Celfyddydau, amaethyddiaeth a dafad y Cynulliad (Tudalennau 29
- 30)

Tai, treftadaeth ac adfywio

5.3 P-03-197 Achub y Vulcan (Tudalennau 31 - 35)

Llywodraeth leol a chymunedau
5.4 P-03-162 Diogelwch ar y ffyrdd yn Llansbyddyd (Tudalennau 36 - 71)

5.5 P-04-370 Deiseb ynghylch gwella gwasanaethau seicig a greddfol yng
Nghymru (Tudalennau 72 - 74)

Bydd y ddwy eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd

5.6 P-03-261 Atebion lleol i dagfeydd traffig yn y Drenewydd (Tudalen 75)

5.7 P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch traffig yn y Drenewydd (Tudalennau 76 - 141)

5.8 P-04-384 Cysylltiad a’r M48 o’r B4245 Cil-y-Coed/Rogiet (Tudalennau 142 -
144)
5.9 P-04-387 Arwyddion a draeniad ar yr A467 (Tudalennau 145 - 147)

Addysg a sgiliau

5.10 P-04-388 Diogelu’r arfer o addoli ar y cyd fel gofyniad cyfreithiol
(Tudalennau 148 - 149)

Cydraddoldeb

5.11 P-03-303 Yn erbyn bwlio homoffobig (Tudalen 150)

lechyd a gwasanaethau cymdeithasol

Amgylchedd a datblygu cynaliadwy

5.12 P-04-372 Sicrhau bod mwy o doiledau merched mewn lleoliadau adloniant
(Tudalennau 151 - 152)

5.13 P-04-373 Parthau gwaharddedig o amgylch ysgolion ar gyfer faniau symudol
sy'n gwerthu bwyd poeth (Tudalennau 153 - 154)

5.14 P-04-385 Deiseb ar ryddhau balwns a lanternau (Tudalennau 155 - 159)



Busnes, menter, technoleg a gwyddoniaeth
5.15 P-04-360 Deiseb man gwan Pen-y-lan (Tudalennau 160 - 165)

6. Papurau i'w nodi

6.1 P-04-329 Rheoli swn o dyrbinau gwynt sy’n peri diflastod (Tudalen 166)

6.2 P-04-368 Annog gweithgarwch corfforol ac iechyd mewn colegau addysg
bellach (Tudalen 167)

7. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: 10:45

7.1 P-03-238 Llygredd ym Mornant Porth Tywyn - adroddiad drafft 10:45 - 11:00



Eitem 2

P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog Siarl

Geiriad y Ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i adeiladu
Uned Arennol newydd yn Ysbyty’'r Tywysog Siarl, Merthyr Tudful,

Cafodd yr uned bresennol ei hadeiladu ym 1989 i drin 16 claf yr wythnos, ond mae’r
nifer hwnnw bellach wedi codi i 52. Gyda nifer y cleifion arennol yn cynyddu’n
flynyddol, rydym yn credu ei bod yn bwysig adeiladu uned newydd yn awr er mwyn
ymdopi a’r cynnydd hwn. Byddai uned newydd hefyd yn golygu y gellid trin cleifion
arennol sydd ond angen man-driniaethau yn yr uned yn hytrach na’u trosglwyddo i
ysbytai eraill sydd angen y gwelyau.

Dyma rai yn unig o’r problemau sydd gennym yn yr uned bresennol:

Diffyg ardal ynysu (a allai arwain at groes-heintio)
Un toiled yn unig i gleifion gwrywaidd a benywaidd
Ardal aros gyfyng

Aerdymheru gwael

Mae’r uned wedi dioddef llifogydd ar sawl achlysur.

UV WNBR

Ysytriwyd y ddeiseb gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Tachwedd 2011

Cynigwyd gan: Robert Kendrick

Nifer y llofnodion: 56

Tudalen 1



Lesley Griffiths AC / AM N ( (f?

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol )
Minister for Health and Social Services FJ)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-334
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/05871/12

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

1~

Committeebusiness@wales.gsi.gov.uk
027 February 2012

Dear HUL

Thank you for your letter of 21 February regarding a new renal unit at Prince Charles
Hospital.

My officials are working closely with the Health Board and the Renal Network to find a cost
effective solution for the replacement of the Renal Dialysis facility at Prince Charles
Hospital, which can be operational as soon as possible.

The situation at Prince Charles Hospital is, as you may be aware, rather complex, due to
the significant capital investment and consequential construction activity already taking
place at that site. The Health Board is also developing proposals for a further £100 million
investment in the main hospital.

We have to be mindful of these issues in finding a solution for the Renal Unit. Consequently,
a number of different site options and procurement routes have to be explored.

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 0104400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. lesley. Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( 1|0 dalen 2 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Ymweliad Rapporteur y Pwyllgor Deisebau ag Uned Dialysis
Arennol Gogledd Caerdydd

24 Mai 2012

Yn bresennol:

e Bethan Jenkins AC

e Russell George AC

e Julie Morgan AC

e Robert Kendrick, prif ddeisebydd

e Andrea Richards, Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro

e Richard Parry, B Braun

e Deana Webber, B Braun

e Abigail Phillips, Clerc y Pwyllgor Deisebau

e Sarita Marshall, Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor Deisebau

e Annette Millett, Swyddog Cymorth y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Cefndir:

Cafodd y Pwyllgor ddeiseb yn galw am uned arennol newydd yn
Ysbyty’r Tywysog Siarl ym mis Tachwedd 2011. Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb
gan glaf arennol ac roedd wedi casglu oddeutu 1,150 o lofnodion. Mae
geiriad y ddeiseb fel a ganlyn:

Deiseb yn galw am uned arennol newydd yn Ysbyty'r
Tywysog Siarl, Merthyr Tudful

Cafodd yr uned bresennol ei hadeiladu ym 1989 i drin 16 claf yr
wythnos, ond mae’r nifer hwnnw bellach wedi codi i 52. Gyda
nifer y cleifion arennol yn cynyddu’n flynyddol, rydym yn credu ei
bod yn bwysig adeiladu uned newydd yn awr er mwyn ymdopi a’r
cynnydd hwn. Byddai uned newydd hefyd yn golygu y gellid trin
cleifion arennol sydd ond angen madn-driniaethau, yn yr uned, yn
hytrach na’u trosglwyddo i ysbytai eraill sydd angen y gwelyau.

Dyma rai yn unig o’r problemau sydd gennym yn yr uned
bresennol:

1. Diffyg ardal ynysu (a allai arwain at groes-heintio)
2. Un toiled yn unig i gleifion gwrywaidd a benywaidd
3. Ardal aros gyfyng

4. Aerdymheru gwael

5. Mae’r uned wedi dioddef llifogydd ar sawl achlysur.

Aeth yr Aelodau ar ymweliad ag uned arennol Ysbyty’r Tywysog Siarl
ym mis lonawr 2012, a buont yn siarad a staff a chleifion ynghylch yr
amodau yno. Disgrifiodd y cleifion rai o’r problemau a gafwyd yn yr
uned, sydd wedi’i lleoli mewn caban allanol (yr oedd disgwyl iddo bara
am saith mlynedd), ers 1989. Roedd y problemau’n cynnwys diffyg
ardal ynysu; llifogydd; lleithder; aerdymheru gwael sy’n peri bod

Tudalen 3



cleifion yn oeri; a’r ffaith mai un toiled yn unig sydd ar gyfer yr holl
gleifion a staff.

Dywedodd cleifion a staff wrth yr Aelodau yr hoffent gael uned fodern,
fel yr un ym Mhentwyn, Caerdydd, ym Merthyr. Mae uned Caerdydd
mewn parc diwydiannol, oddi allan i safle Ysbyty Athrofaol Cymru.
Felly, penderfynodd y Pwyllgor ymweld a’r uned honno i drafod
manteision ac anfanteision y model hwn sydd oddi allan i’r safle, a
chleifion a staff.

Yr Uned Dialysis Arennol yng Nghaerdydd:

Roedd digon o le yn yr ardal driniaeth yn yr uned yng Nghaerdydd o
gymharu a’r uned ym Merthyr, gyda digon o le rhwng y gwelyau i’r
staff nyrsio drin y cleifion. Roedd yr ardal aros yn yr uned yng
Nghaerdydd oddeutu’r un faint a’r uned gyfan ym Merthyr. Roedd dwy
ystafell ymgynghori hefyd; ym Merthyr, bydd ymgynghoriadau’n cael
eu cynnal mewn lle a ddefnyddir hefyd ar gyfer storio. Roedd yr ardal
driniaeth yn agored a golau. Roedd man glan ar gyfer paratoi
meddyginiaethau, yn ogystal ag ardal ynysu ar gyfer y rhai sydd a
salwch heintus fel ‘ffliw’. Fodd bynnag, dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau nad
oedd meddyg ymgynghorol yn yr uned, ac mewn achosion brys, bod
yn rhaid i staff ffonio 999, er mwyn i ambiwlans gludo’r cleifion i
Ysbyty Athrofaol Cymru.

Gan y bydd y cleifion yn cael dialysis am rhwng 3.5 a 5 awr ar y tro,
sawl gwaith yr wythnos, am weddill eu bywyd weithiau, mae pa mor
gyfforddus ac ymarferol yw’r uned yn achosi pryderon. Yn yr uned yng
Nghaerdydd, caiff pob claf ei deledu ei hun, a gallant ddewis gwylio,
neu ddiffodd y teledu os byddant am gysgu. Dywedwyd wrth yr
Aelodau, o bosibl y bydd cleifion yn dewis gwylio’r teledu i gael
adloniant, oherwydd bod darllen yn anodd i gleifion ar adegau
oherwydd yr amrywiadau yn eu pwysedd gwaed tra byddant yn cael
dialysis.

Roedd Mrs Maureen O’Brian, sy’n aelod o’r fforwm cleifion, yn canmol
y cyfleusterau yn yr uned fel rhai ‘rhagorol’, ond hyd yn oed gyda
chyfleusterau rhagorol, bod dod i gael dialysis sawl gwaith yr wythnos
yn feichus. Yr unig feirniadaeth a leisiwyd gan Mrs O’Brian oedd
ynghylch y gwasanaeth cludiant, sy’n hwyr yn aml, ac sy’n ychwanegu
at yr amser a gymer i gleifion gael eu trin.

Dywedodd Richard Parry o B Braun wrth yr Aelodau am y cyfarpar
modern ar gyfer trin dwr yn yr uned, sy’n cynhyrchu dwr glan a
ddefnyddir i lifolchi gwaed cleifion. Dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau y gallai
defnyddio dwr o safon isel ar gyfer hyn fod yn angheuol. Dywedwyd
wrthym nad oedd y cyfarpar trin dwr yn yr uned ym Merthyr mor
ddatblygedig a’r cyfarpar a ddefnyddir yn yr uned yng Nghaerdydd,
oherwydd bod cost ei osod yn afresymol o uchel ar gyfer uned dros
dro.

Tudalen 4



Uned Arennol Ysbyty’r Tywysog Siarl

Rheolir unedau Merthyr a Chaerdydd gan B Braun, ond nid yw gwaith
adnewyddu uned Merthyr wedi’i gynnwys yn eu contractau saith
mlynedd, gan fod bwriad wedi bod erioed i adeiladu uned newydd.
Fodd bynnag, nid yw’r adeilad newydd a gynlluniwyd yn wreiddiol yn
bosibl bellach, oherwydd y toriadau yn yr arian i’r Gwasanaeth lechyd
Gwladol.

Dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau yn ystod eu hymweliad ag uned Merthyr
ym mis lonawr, na fyddai lle ar gael yn adeiladau presennol yr ysbyty
tan 2018, ac felly, bod opsiynau i ddatblygu uned oddi allan i’r safle
gan drydydd parti, wedi’u nodi. Dywedodd Andrea Richards wrth yr
Aelodau, fodd bynnag, nad oedd hwn yn opsiwn bellach, ac y byddai
cynllun busnes arall ar gyfer uned ar safle’r yshyty yn cael ei
gyflwyno’n fuan.

Dywedodd y deisebydd, Robert Kendrick, wrthym nad oedd cleifion
uned Merthyr wedi cael gwybod am ddim o’r datblygiadau hyn. Nid
oedd Prif Weithredwr Bwrdd lechyd Cwm Taf, ychwaith, wedi trefnu i
gyfarfod a’r cleifion i drafod cynigion, fel yr addawodd yn y cyfarfod
ym mis lonawr.

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau
Mai 2012

Tudalen 5



Eitem 3

P-04-366 Cau Canolfan Ddydd Aberystwyth

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i
ystyried a yw’r cynlluniau i symud y gwasanaeth gofal dydd ar gyfer pobl hyn
sy’n agored i niwed o’r Ganolfan Ddydd, sef adeilad 30 mlwydd oed a
adeiladwyd i bwrpas, i lawr isaf hen adeilad a oedd yn arfer cael ei
ddefnyddio fel Neuadd y Dref yn Aberystwyth yn cydymffurfio a gofynion
statudol a chanllawiau perthnasol. Mae’r Cyngor Sir yn bwriadu dymchwel y
Ganolfan fel rhan o ddatblygiadau i adeiladu maes parcio, archfarchnad a
siopau.

Prif ddeisebydd: Pamela Ellis
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 28 Chwefror 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: 10 (Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig tua 6,000 o lofnodion)

Gwybodaeth ategol: Mae’r Ganolfan Ddydd bresennol yn gyfleuster tua 30
mlwydd oed a gafodd ei adeiladu i bwrpas. Mae wedi’i lleoli mewn safle
cyfleus yng nghanol y dref, ac mae mynediad rhwydd iddi. Mae digon o le
yno i ollwng pobl ac mae ger croesfan ddiogel. Mae’n adeilad braf a golau
gyda digon o le i 90 cleient ag anghenion amrywiol. Mae nifer o ystafelloedd
digon o faint yn yr adeilad. Mae’r ganolfan arfaethedig yn llai na hannery
maint ac ond yn addas ar gyfer 32 cleient mewn un ystafell fawr. Ar hyn o
bryd, mae’r ganolfan yn galluogi i ofalwyr cleientiaid anabl neu bobl sydd
wedi cael stroc gael gofal seibiant dau neu dri diwrnod yr wythnos. Teimlwn
y bydd symud y Ganolfan yn gwahaniaethu yn erbyn y grivp gan fod y
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol eisoes yn asesu a chyfeirio llai o bobl ar gyfer
gofal seibiant. Mae’r Cyngor wedi cyfaddef y bydd toriadau.

Oherwydd anawsterau o ran cael mynediad at y llawr isaf, mae ramp serth
wedi’i adeiladu tu allan, sy’n troi ar ongl o 180 hanner ffordd i lawr. Teimlwn
yn gryf y bydd y ramp yn achosi problemau anferth i ofalwyr a phobl sy’n
defnyddio cadeiriau olwyn pan fydd tywydd stormus neu pan fydd hi wedi
rhewi. Mae nenfwd y llawr isaf yn isel ac mae colofn fawr ynghanol yr ystafell
sy’n ei gwneud hi’n anodd symud cadeiriau olwyn a throliau. Nid oes llawer o
olau naturiol am fod yr ystafell yn rhannol o dan ddaear ac mae’n rhaid
mynd trwy lawer o ddrysau er mwyn cyrraedd y toiledau.

Mae cegin newydd ardderchog yn yr hen ganolfan sy’n darparu prydau da.
Mae’r clwb cinio wythnosol, a oedd yn gynllun cynhwysiant cymdeithasol
gwerthfawr, eisoes wedi dod i ben. Yn y dyfodol, bydd prydau’n cael eu
paratoi oddi ar y safle ac yna eu cludo i’r ganolfan. Dim ond un ystafell fydd
ar gael ar gyfer bwyta a’r holl weithgareddau eraill, felly bydd lle yn gyfyng

Tudalen 6



iawn. Mae Gwasanaeth Gwirfoddol y Merched yn lleol yn darparu diodydd a
byrbrydau ar hyn o bryd, ond bydd hynny’n dod i ben.

Mae gan y ganolfan bresennol ystafell ymolchi fawr gyda theclyn codi a
chyfleusterau golchi dillad, sydd yn gyfleusterau gwerthfawr. Bydd gany
ganolfan newydd gawod wedi’i gosod mewn ty bach, er mwyn gallu rhoi
cymorth wrth ymolchi, gyda’r drws yn agor i ardal gyffredin. Hwnnw fydd yr
unig dy bach sy’n addas ar gyfer pobl anabl, felly bydd yn anodd i gleient
anabl ddefnyddio’r ty bach pan fydd cleient arall yn cael cawod. Os bydd y
cyfleuster newydd ddim ond yn gallu gwasanaethu 32 cleient bydd y bobl
sydd angen gofal seibiant yn cael blaenoriaeth dros y bobl hyn sy’n
gwerthfawrogi’r cyfle i ddod i’r ganolfan i fwynhau cymdeithasu, cymryd
rhan mewn gweithgareddau, cael bath a phryd da o fwyd. Mae gany
ganolfan bresennol ardd braf gyda seddi, digon o lefydd parcio, man i ollwng
pobl ac mae mynediad i’r adeilad yn rhwydd i bawb.

Mae’r ganolfan bresennol ar gael gyda’r hwyr ar gyfer grwpiau pobl hyn.
Mae’r grwp gofal arthritis yn pryderu na fyddant yn gallu ymdopi gyda
defnyddio’r ramp yn y tywyllwch ar gyfer eu cyfarfodydd gyda’r hwyr. Mae’r
ganolfan newydd ger troad peryglus ar brif ffordd brysur. Roedd y bobl oedd
yn defnyddio’r llawr isaf pan oedd yr adeilad yn Neuadd y Dref yn cwyno ei
fod yn rhy boeth yn yr haf ac yn oer a llaith yn y gaeaf. Mae’r system wresogi
wedi’i gwella, ond ni fydd y ffenestri codi yn cael eu newid ac ni fydd
aerdymheru yn cael ei osod. Er bod y Cyngor Sir wedi gwneud ymdrech i
ymateb i’n pryderon, credwn yn gryf bod y ganolfan newydd arfaethedig yn
hollol anaddas ac yn llawer israddol na’r ganolfan bresennol. Hoffwn
ychwanegu bod y Cyngor yn cyfaddef na chynhaliwyd ymgynghoriad priodol.
Dyna’r rheswm y cafodd y garfan bwyso hon ei chreu.

Tudalen 7



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-366 : Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre

Cyngor Sir CEREDIGION

ADRAN GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL

... yn gofalu i wneud gwahaniaeth

A Parry Davies
Cyfarwyddwr
Director

William Powell AM
Petitions Committee Chair,
Petitions Committee,
Welsh Government,
Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff.

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell,

CEREDIGION County Council

SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
...taking care to make a difference

Min Aeron, Rhiwgoch, Aberaeron, SA46 0DY

® 01545 572616
Fax 01545 572619

B 30 April 2012

Gofynnwch am
Please ask for

Llinell Uniongyrchol
Direct line

ot AJ/BD/ED
Your et P-04-366

Re: Petition P-04-366 Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre.

With reference to your letter dated 19" April 2012 please find below the information that you
have requested regarding meeting the needs of vulnerable people and meeting statutory
requirements.

The Departmental Aims and Expected Outcomes for service users are laid out in the
Department’s Business Plan (2012-2013) as follows:

Ceredigion Social Services is committed to improve continuously in the following areas:

Promoting and supporting independence and inclusion

People are supported in the community or in a family setting rather than in institutional care,
wherever possible.

Effective support for carers (numbers of carers assessments, outcomes, use of carer’s grant)
Services in place to support independence and develop life skills (e.g. health services, education,
training and employment opportunities, progress with person centred planning)

Equality and diversity promoted effectively (including hard to reach groups)

Direct payments used appropriately

Safeguarding/Protecting vulnerable people

Effective response to allegations of abuse or neglect, in terms of good quality risk assessment and
risk management processes (including out of hours).

Services needed in place to safeguard vulnerable people.

Multi-agency procedures and safeguarding bodies that work well.

Effective working arrangements for safeguarding vulnerable groups from abuse by staff and others
in positions of trust.

Access to services

Comprehensive and accessible information available to the public, about all services, in relevant
languages and formats.

Effective arrangements for members of the public to make contact with social services (prompt and
effective response to enquirers and referrers, during the working day and out of office hours).
Effective arrangements for receiving and managing referrals.

Bydd unrhyw ymateb ar gael I'r defnyddwyr, oni fyddwch wedi datgan ar eich
ateb y geiriau “Gwybodaeth Cyfyngedig”.
[Deddf Hawl i Weld Ffeiliau Personol 1987]

Gellir ateb yn Gymraeg neu SaeSﬁJ d éoréﬁreg in Welsh or English

Any reply will be available to other users unless you have marked your reply
“Restricted Information™.
[Access to Personal Files Act 1987]



Well managed Waiting Lists.
Systems in place for monitoring and assessing the effectiveness of access arrangements.

e Assessing people’s needs, managing people’s care and ensuring regular review.
Effective systems for deciding eligibility and prioritising assessments.
Compliance of Assessments with guidance/standards in respect of timeliness, quality, content and
updating.
Service users and carers involvement in assessments and sharing of assessments.
Progress and monitoring with the provision of carers’ assessments.
Availability of specialist expertise to contribute to assessments as necessary.
Social Services appropriately allocate, transfer and close cases.
Views of users and carers considered in developing and agreeing care plans.
Care Plans specify the services to be provided, the intended outcomes and how risks will be
managed.
Service elements of plans properly costed.
Arrangements for undertaking effective reviews timeliness, quality of reviews, delivering agreed
changes.

e Developing an appropriate range of good quality services.
Social services ability to identify gaps and what needs improvement (e.g. delays, unmet need,
excessive costs).
Partnership arrangements that works well for delivering services.
Arrangements in place for consulting about the range of services provided or the
development/design of future service provision.
Services provide reliable standards of care.
Quality consistent across services, sectors and communities.
Views and circumstances of service users and carers (including ethnicity) sought and reflected in
the services provided.
Services responsive to problems and emergencies.
Complaints, representations and compliments used to improve the quality of services.

Services are provided to adults experiencing difficulties in the following areas:

Adult in need of protection

Adults with physical disabilities, visual and sensory impairment
Adults with learning disabilities

Adults living with autism

Adults living with mental health issues

Adults who misuse substances

Older People in need of support

The Department also has a specific Carers Strategy but the Joint Carers Strategy effectively
came to an end in 2011/12 as is the case in many parts of Wales. There will not be a full
replacement of the Strategy but there will be a move towards a Business Plan model with Action
Plans. The principles will carry forward linked to the on-going Business Plan (as quoted above)
whilst we await the development of the Carers Measure Strategy and the Welsh Government’s
Carers Strategy Review during 2012/2013.

Services for Older People are also underpinned by the Ceredigion Strategy for Older People
2004. It has not been a requirement to provide a strategy since then and following Welsh
Government’s rationalisation of plans, the Strategy for Older People objectives have formed
part of the Health, Social Care and Well Being Strategy. The Strategy content is still valid given
its emphasis on accommodation and independence for older people and given the prevention

Tudalen 9



agenda. The Health, Social Care and Well Being Strategy can be viewed on the Ceredigion
County Council web-site by following the Health and Well Being link or by using the following
web-address.

http://www.ceredigion.gov.uk/utilities/action/act_download.cfm?mediaid=31782&langtoken=eng

There is no specific Policy for the non-statutory provision of Day Centres in the County therefore
there isn’'t a separate Policy for Park Avenue Day Centre. However, Park Avenue Day Centre
does have its own Information Leaflet (updated January 2010) for its service users and is
copied below:

This brochure is designed to give you an idea as to what happens at the Day Centre should you
decide to attend. It will also tell you how attendance can be arranged.

We try to ensure that the Centre is a warm, friendly, welcoming place and encourage our
service users to help us achieve this.

Uniquely, for residents of Ceredigion over 50 we now operate an Open Access Day every
Wednesday. You will be required to complete a simple registration form on your first
attendance, purchase a lunch ticket and serve yourself.

How is the Centre staffed?

The Centre is run by a Manager, supported by a Clerical Assistants, Care Assistants, Catering
and Domestic staff. All care staff are trained to NVQ Standards and are expected to follow the
Codes of Practice, thereby ensuring a high quality service.

How is attendance arranqged?

Day Centre attendance can only be provided to service users once they have received a
Community Care Assessment which is in accordance with various statutory regulations. To
arrange a Community Care Assessment you need to contact the Social Services Contact
Centre on 01545 574000. This assessment will be completed by a Health or Social Care
Professional and a Care Plan will be drawn up indicating that attendance at the Day Centre is
required. On receipt of this referral the Manager will visit you to discuss your proposed
attendance. If appropriate, arrangements will be made for your attendance, including transport
if this is required. There is an additional fee for this service.

What happens on the first visit?

You will be allocated a Keyworker, who will help you to settle into the Centre and will work with
you to draw up a plan of the service you will receive whilst at the Centre. The support you
require will be established and how this will be achieved will be discussed with you. At all times
our aim will be to ensure you maintain your independence. This care plan will be regularly
monitored, reviewed and changed, as your needs change, working together to achieve the
desired outcome.

What if | need help to move about?

The Health and Safety of both service users and staff is of paramount importance to us and, as
part of this, we have to conform with the EEC Regulations on Manual Handling, aimed at

Tudalen 10



minimising risk to you and to our staff. We will undertake a manual handling assessment when
you first attend, at all times encouraging you to be as independent as possible. However,
should you require the assistance of our staff to physically support you e.qg., to access toilet
facilities, this will be included in the assessment. This may involve the assistance of two staff,
the use of simple aids or more specialist equipment. Two of our staff are trained as Manual
Handling Coordinators and they will carry out this assessment

What activities are provided?

The Centre offers a wide range of activities in which you can choose to participate. These
include, bingo, gentle exercise with a trained member of staff, basic toe nail cutting by trained
staff, knitting, board games, art classes, jigsaws, word games, dominoes, music quizzes, Holy
Communion, internet access and basic computer skills etc. We also try to arrange additional
activities and entertainments e.g., music sessions, craft work, talks and discussions. We also
have reqular visits by a hairdresser for the benefit of service users.

A bathing or showering service is available for users who are either experiencing difficulties in
accessing their own facilities or waiting for adaptations to their homes. Our aim is to support
you to be as independent as possible at all times encouraging you to do as much as you can for
yourself. The centre also provides a laundry service for a nominal fee.

What meals are provided?

All lunches, for a nominal fee, are freshly prepared on the premises with a varied choice of
menu daily, catering for all special dietary needs. Mid-morning and afternoon snacks and drinks
are available for a small charge from the tea bar which is run by WRVS volunteers.

Ceredigion County Council wholeheartedly supports the principle of equality and
recognises the importance of fair access and actively promotes equality of opportunity
for all service users and Carers.

We are in the process of developing Advocacy Services and if possible, we will arrange for
someone to help you put your point across in your dealings with us if you are not able to do this
yourself and don’t have family or friends to help you.

In relation to Adult Services, “Eich Dewis Chi” offers an Advocacy service for people who suffer
with:

e Mental Health problems

e Have a Learning Disability

e For people who are Elderly and Mentally Infirm

e For Vulnerable Adults.

Information Sharing and Confidentiality

Any information that you give us will be kept safe and confidential. We will not disclose your
information to anyone not involved in your care without your consent, unless we are obliged to
do so by law or there are exceptional circumstances, such as your safety and/or the safety of
others.

Tudalen 11



Representations/Complaints/Comments

If at any time you are unhappy with the service you receive, please discuss your concerns
immediately with the Manager. We sincerely hope that the problem can be resolved at this
stage. However, if your concerns have not been resolved, then you are able to make a formal
complaint via the Complaints Officer, Social Services at Min-Aeron, Rhiw Goch, Aberaeron,
SA46 0DY

| can confirm that the Day Centre has always operated on a referred basis for four days a week
with one day, Wednesdays, being classed as “open access day” for non-referred individuals
who can drop in to the Centre.

The referred service users have all undergone a Unified Assessment by Care Assessors or
Social Workers in line with Welsh Government legislation and will have been deemed eligible
for the service based on either a Critical or Substantial risk to their independence. There are
four eligibility criteria defined by Welsh Government — Critical, Substantial, Moderate, Low.
Local Authorities have discretion to operate at their chosen level and Ceredigion is currently
operating on meeting the needs of individuals assessed as Critical or Substantial. This applies
for all services provided in Adult Services.

Wednesdays at Park Avenue Day Centre were defined as “open access days” which allowed
non-referred older people to attend and utilise the facilities. The intention of this arrangement
was to promote the Day Centre as a resource for people and to encourage people to partake in
activities with the support of staff at the Centre. However, the reality has been that the
individuals that visited the Day Centre on a Wednesday arrived just before lunch and left shortly
after. It was essentially, therefore, a Luncheon Club for people. Given that the Town Hall will
not have a producing kitchen this arrangement was no longer feasible and a Social Services
employee was tasked with consulting specifically with the Wednesday attendees and has been
exploring options, one of which is using the Town Hall as a “drop-in” facility outside of referred
service users’ core hours.

The Football Club is now providing an appropriate substitute for lunches — it is in the same area
and close to the services which are convenient for Park Avenue Day Centre and it was
therefore considered a suitable venue for the sole provision of a Luncheon Club.

There are two Cabinet Reports that considered Park Avenue Day Centre and then concluded
that Park Avenue Day Centre should be demolished as part of the Mill Street development and
the Town Hall used as a replacement. These are dated 9" November 2010 and 1% March 2011.

The November 2010 report included a detailed analysis of the day service functions, the
numbers of attendees at Park Avenue Day Centre and the overall needs of those
attending. This illustrates that the needs of the service users were well considered and
informed the decision-making process.

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) also commenced in November 2010 and as part of this
process the Council carried out a Service User Needs Analysis which considered both the
current and future needs of service users. When carrying out the EIA, officers considered all 5
criteria but were of the view that there was no impact in 4 of those categories.

Tudalen 12



Combining the Day Centre facilities with the Library and County Archives opens new
possibilities for service users. Day Centre users will have access to excellent computer
resources and experience taster sessions in using the internet and more advanced IT classes
that suit them. The co-located Library and Archive’s other resources will provide additional
access to materials that will entertain and enthuse. The presence of all these services will result
in a community-focused centre that will promote inter-generational activities.

The option of re-providing day services at the Town Hall was, therefore, made on the basis of
enhanced provision and opportunities for older people who need day care and need to be
supported to live ordinary lives. In this respect the relocation demonstrates a corporate, forward
thinking and innovative vision which retains the Authority’s commitment to the provision of day
services in Aberystwyth rather than close a Day Centre because of budgetary pressures - as is
the case in some other Authorities.

| hope that this response serves to answer your questions and alleviate your concerns.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Allan Jones
Assistant Director
Commissioning & Business Support

Tudalen 13



Eitem 4.1

P-04-395 Dylai Ambiwlans Awyr Cymru gael arian gan y
llywodraeth

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Ers dros 10 mlynedd, mae Ambiwlans Awyr Cymru wedi ymateb i fwy na
15,000 o alwadau, gan ddarparu gwasanaeth hanfodol i bobl Cymru. Mae’'n
debygol ei fod yn aml iawn wedi achub bywydau a fyddai fel arall wedi’u colli
o orfod dibynnu ar gerbydau ambiwlans ar y ffordd. Mae’r Ambiwlans Awyr
wedi’i ariannu’n llwyr gan roddion gan bobl hael Cymru, ond erbyn hyn
mae’r gwasanaeth yn rhan mor hanfodol o’n gwasanaethau argyfwng fel y
dylai gael ei ariannu gan Gynulliad Cymru. Bydd y gwasanaeth hyd yn oed yn
bwysicach os digwydd rhai o’r newidiadau mewn gwasanaethau Damweiniau
ac Argyfwng sy’n cael eu rhagweld. Byddai hynny’n gorfodi rhai pobl yng
Nghymru, yn enwedig yn y canolbarth, i deithio hyd at 12 awr ar hyd y
ffordd i gyrraedd eu hadran Ddamweiniau ac Argyfwng agosaf, sefyllfa a
fyddai’n peryglu bywyd ac yn annerbyniol. Galwn ar Gynulliad Cymru i
ddarparu’r arian angenrheidiol i sicrhau y gall Ambiwlans Awyr Cymru
barhau i ddarparu ei wasanaeth rhagorol a hanfodol i bobl Cymru ac i’r
niferoedd sy’n ymweld a’r wlad.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Leslie Mark Wilkins
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 63

Tudalen 14



Eitem 4.2

P-04-396 Sgiliau Triniaeth Cynnal Bywyd Brys i Blant Ysgol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
whneud hyfforddiant sgiliau triniaeth cynnal bywyd brys (ELS), gan gynnwys
adfywio cardio-pwlmonaidd hanfodol (CPR) yn rhan orfodol o’r cwricwlwm
mewn ysgolion uwchradd yng Nghymru. Byddai hyn yn ffurfio rhan o’r
wybodaeth a’r ddealltwriaeth graidd y mae plant yn ei chael yn yr ysgol ac yn
creu cenhedlaeth newydd o achubwyr bywyd ledled Cymru.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Sefydliad Prydeinig y Galon
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan Sefydliad Prydeinig y Galon.
Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiol tua 4,000 o lofnodion.

Tudalen 15



22 May 2012

British Heart
Foundation

CYMRU

William Powell AM

Chair of the Petitions Committee 28 Cathedral Road

CAERDYDD/CARDIFF

National Assembly for \Wales CF11 9LJ
CAERDYDD T+ 029 2038 2406
E ¢ lloydd@bhf.org.uk

W - bhf.org.uk

Dear Mr Powell
Petition: Emergency Life Support (ELS) Skills for Wales’ schoolchildren

On behalf of British Heart Foundation (BHF) Cymru | would like to present you with the
following petition as Chair of the petition Committee of the National Assembly for Wales:

“We call upon the National Assembly to urge the Welsh Government to
make ELS skills training, including vital cardiopulmonary resuscitation
(CPR) a compulsory part of the curriculum at secondary schools in Wales,
forming part of the core knowledge and understanding that children
acquire at school. This would create a new generation of lifesavers across
Wales.”

| understand that this petition is admissible for consideration by the Petitions Committee
under Standing Orders.

Part of the BHF Cymru’s manifesto for the Welsh Elections in May was a call for
Emergency Life Support (ELS) skills to be taught in all schools in Wales as part of the
National Curriculum. This forms part of a UK wide campaign by the organisation which
includes an online petition for which there has been over 100,000 signatures of support,
with over 4,000 signed in Wales.

ELS is the set of actions needed to keep someone alive until professional help arrives.
ELS can be performed without any special medical knowledge. It includes performing
CPR, putting an unconscious person in the recovery position, dealing with choking,
serious bleeding and helping someone that may be having a heart attack. Children are
often present at emergencies and we believe they are well-placed to help save lives.
BHF research has also shown that skill retention among those children taught ELS is
good and when surveyed, 88% of parents in Wales believed that their children should
be taught ELS in school.

A number of organisations already successfully provide training and support for
teachers so that they can deliver these skills and the BHF operates a successful
Heartstart Schools Programme, teaching children ELS. Currently, around 200 schools
in Wales are teaching ELS through Heartstart — around a quarter of these are
secondary schools. ELS training fits flexibly into the curriculum and in the schools

o

Tudalen 16



British Heart
Foundation

CYMRU

already teaching ELS teachers have incorporated it into subjects including Personal and
Social Education (PSE), Physical Education, and Science and takes as little as 2 hours
to teach.

ELS is currently a non-mandatory component of PSE, with many children therefore not
receiving this training at schools that have chosen not to include it in their curricula. BHF
Cymru would therefore like to see it made a compulsory part of all children’s secondary
education to create a new generation of lifesavers across Wales. In recent discussions
with the Welsh Government, they have made their position clear in that the delivery of
the curriculum is delegated to schools and decisions over content lie with head teachers
and their governing bodies. The Welsh Government have also indicated that there are
no plans to make changes to the current PSE framework yet our survey' of teachers
across the UK found overwhelming support for ELS to be taught in schools.

We would therefore like to work with the Petitions Committee and the National
Assembly in considering this as part of the wider public health agenda and we’re willing
to provide further evidence as to how the Heartstart School Programme in particular is
delivering real benefits in terms of providing essential life skills to our young people and
significantly contributing to the health and wellbeing agenda.

I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience

Yours sincerely,

V' s . B

Delyth Lloyd
Public Affairs Manager
British Heart Foundation (BHF) Cymru

Tudalen 17



British Heart
Foundation

CYMRU

i Research was carried out online by OnePoll in Februarv 2011 Tatal eamnle cize was 2 072 narente 1 0NN childran aned 11-15

years old, and 500 teachers across the UK. Beat i ng Heart D sease Toget her
Heart Information Line e Llinell Gwybodaeth y Galon 0300 330 3311

Cost rhif lleol / a local rate number

A Company Limited by Guarantee e Registered in England Number 699547 ¢ Head and Registered Office at GLH 180 Hampstead Road London NW1 7AW e Telephone 020 7554 0000 e Registered Charity in England and
Wales {225971) and in Scotland {SC039426)

Tudalen 18



Eitem 4.3

P-04-397 Cyflog Byw
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i gadw at ei haddewid i weithio tuag at
gyflog byw i bob gweithiwr yng Nghymru a dweud wrthym pryd a sut y bydd
yn gwneud i hyn ddigwydd.

Waeth pa mor galed y maent yn ymdrechu, nid yw’r isafswm cyflog yn
ddigon i rai rhieni gael deupen llinyn ynghyd a rhoi’r cyfle gorau mewn
bywyd i blant fel ni. Mae’r cyflog byw yn golygu y byddai rhieni sy’n gweithio
yn ennill o leiaf £7.20 yr awr.

Rydym yn ymgyrchwyr ifanc sy’n gweithio gydag Achub y Plant ledled y DU o
blaid newid. Rydym yn ymgyrchu dros gyflog byw, ac yn cynrychioli barn
pobl ifanc, teuluoedd a chymunedau yng Nghymru.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Achub y Plant
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 397

Tudalen 19



Eitem 4.4

P-04-398 Ymgyrch dros gael cofrestr ar gyfer pobl sy’n
cam-drin anifeiliaid yng Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Llofnodwch i gefnogi cofrestr ar gyfer pobl sy’n cam-drin anifeiliaid. Dyma
gronfa ddata canolog i Gymru a fydd yn cynnwys enw, cyfeiriad a chollfarnau
pobl sydd wedi’u cael yn euog o unrhyw fath o gam-drin neu greulondeb yn
erbyn anifeiliaid yng Nghymru. Bydd yn ofynnol i fridwyr neu werthwyr
anifeiliaid wirio’r gronfa ddata canolog hwn cyn caniatau i anifail y maent yn
berchen arno neu wedi’i fridio fynd i ddarpar berchennog neu gartref
newydd; os canfyddir bod anifail gan rywun sydd wedi’i gael yn euog o gam-
drin neu greulondeb yn erbyn anifeiliaid, bydd y cyflenwr neu’r bridiwr yn
atebol a chaiff ei erlyn. Ar hyn o bryd, nid oes cyfraith i atal rhywun sydd
wedi’i gael yn euog o greulondeb i anifeiliaid rhag symud ychydig filltiroedd i
fyny’r ffordd a chael anifail arall a’i gam-drin ymhellach. Rhaid gweithredu
cyfreithiau llymach er mwyn helpu i ddiogelu anifeiliaid. Mae angen dirwyon
trymach a dedfrydau hwy o garchar yn ogystal a chofrestr ar gyfer pobl sy’n
cam-drin anifeiliaid.

Mae Efrog Newydd a nifer o daleithiau yn yr Unol Daleithiau eisoes wedi
cyflwyno’r gyfraith hon; beth sy’n rhwystro Cymru rhag arwain y ffordd yn y
Deyrnas Unedig? Rydych wedi clywed am Gyfraith Sarah, a luniwyd i gadw
troseddwyr rhyw rhag aildroseddu. Nawr rydym yn gobeithio cael cyfraith a
gréwyd yn y gobaith o atal pobl sy’n cam-drin anifeiliaid rhag achosi rhagor
o greulondeb, neu rhag symud ymlaen at gam-drin pobl. Mae ymchwil wedi
dangos bod cydberthynas gref iawn rhwng cam-drin anifeiliaid a cham-drin
domestig. Mae nifer o lofruddion yn dechrau drwy arteithio anifeiliaid, felly
gallem hefyd ddiogelu bywydau pobl.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Mari Roberts & Sara Roberts
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 69

Tudalen 20



Eitem 4.5

P-04-399 Arferion lladd anifeiliaid

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwn ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i wahardd yr
arfer o ladd anifeiliaid heb eu llonyddu i ddechrau.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Royce Clifford
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 400

Tudalen 21



Eitem 4.6

P-04-400 Safon Ansawdd NICE ym Maes lechyd Meddwl

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn annog Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
fabwysiadu a gweithredu safon ansawdd y Sefydliad Cenedlaethol dros
lechyd a Rhagoriaeth Glinigol (NICE) ynghylch profiad defnyddwyr
gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl i oedolion yn ei chyfanrwydd.

Gyda’r ddeiseb hon, gobeithiwn roi dyngarwch y person yn ganolbwynt i
iechyd meddwl. Mae angen newid yn y gwasanaethau, y driniaeth a’r
ymyraethau a ddefnyddir yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd ar gyfer hyn. Yn dilyn
dwy sesiwn hyfforddi a drefnwyd gan Sefyll yn y Senedd er mwyn rhoi
gwybod i ddefnyddwyr gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl am gwmpas a phwerau
Cynulliad a Llywodraeth Cymru, bu grvp ohonom mewn cyfarfod arall gyda’r
Clerc Deisebau i eirio’r ddeiseb hon. Gan fod Llywodraeth Cymru yn adolygu
CYNLLUN GWEITHREDU IECHYD MEDDWL OEDOLION AR GYFER CYMRU ar hyn
o bryd, mae hwn yn gyfle i wneud gwahaniaeth drwy ddylanwadu ar
Aelodau’r Cynulliad a Gweinidogion a chodi ymwybyddiaeth o faterion yn
ymwneud ag iechyd meddwl. Cafodd Safonau NICE (2011-2013)
www.nice.org.uk/guidance eu datblygu ar gyfer y GIG a’r sectorau gofal
cymdeithasol yn Lloegr - nid ydynt yn berthnasol i Gymru - ond maent yn
darlunio’r arfer gorau: Rhoi profiad y defnyddiwr gwasanaeth yn ganolbwynt
i bob triniaeth ac ymyrraeth. Gwneud staff gwasanaethau iechyd meddwl yn
gyfrifol am eu gweithredoedd. Mae canllawiau NICE eisoes ar waith yn
Lloegr. Mae cyfanswm o 15 Datganiad Ansawdd. Mae’r ddau ganlynol yn
darlunio’r ethos a’r agwedd gyffredinol: “People using mental health
services, and their families and carers feel they ar treated with empathy,
dignity and respect”. Datganiad Ansawdd 2 “People in hospital for mental
health care, including service users formally detained under the Mental
Health Act, are routinely involved in shared decision making”. Datganiad
Ansawdd 11 Yn ychwanegol at yr e-ddeiseb hon, mae fersiwn bapur ar gael
os gwneir cais. Cysylltwch a ni ar y cyfeiriad e-bost canlynol:
MHPetition2012@gmail.com. Os gallwch helpu mewn unrhyw ffordd gyda’r
ymgyrch hon, cysylltwch a ni ar y cyfeiriad e-bost uchod. | weld y 15 safon
ansawdd ewch i: http://publications.nice.org.uk/service-user-experience-
in-—adult-mental-health-improving-the-experience-of-care-for-people-
using-cg136/quality-statements.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Action for Mental Health

Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012

Tudalen 22



Nifer y llofnodion: 80

Tudalen 23



Eitem 4.7

P-04-401 Y Gymraeg yn ein Cynulliad ni
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar i Gomisiwn y Cynulliad dderbyn argymhelliad pwyllgor
craffu’r Bil leithoedd Swyddogol dros sicrhad ar wyneb y Bil y cyhoeddir
Cofnod cwbl ddwyieithog o holl drafodion y Cynulliad. Mae eu
hargymhellion yn adlewyrchu dymuniad pobl Cymru i weld triniaeth cyfartal
i’r Gymraeg ac i atal camwahaniaethu yn erbyn y Gymraeg a’i defnydd.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Ceri Phillips
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 19 Mehefin 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 748

Tudalen 24



Eitem 5.1

P-04-330 Cofnod Cymraeg yn ein Cynulliad ni

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn pryderu am statws a defnydd y Gymraeg yn y Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol. Mae’r Gymraeg bellach yn iaith swyddogol yng Nghymru, ac
rydym yn falch iawn o’r datblygiad hwn. Fodd bynnag, mae’r penderfyniad i
adael i’r Cofnod - dogfen o’r pwys symbolaidd mwyaf - droi bellach yn
ddogfen uniaith Saesneg ar y cyfan, ar ol iddi fod yn gwbl ddwyieithog ers
1999, yn gwbl groes i’r datblygiad hwn ac yn sathru ar statws swyddogol y
Gymraeg.

Galwn felly ar i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ddychwelyd at y polisi o
ddarparu Cofnod dwyieithog cyflawn fel y gall pobl Cymru ddarllen trafodion
Cynulliad yn eu hiaith eu hunain, boed hynny yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg.
Mater o egwyddor yw hyn, parchu hawliau iaith pobl Cymru ar lefel sylfaenol.

Cyflwynwyd gan: Catrin Dafydd
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 27 Medi 2011
Nifer y llofnodion: 1,334

Gwybodaeth ategol:

Fel Aelod o'r Cynulliad fe fyddwch yn ymwybodol o'r penderfyniad a wnaed
yn ystod y trydydd Cynulliad i beidio a darparu fersiwn dwyieithog llawn o
Gofnod y Trafodion, ac o'r ffaith bod y penderfyniad hwn yn amhoblogaidd
ymysg y cyhoedd yng Nghymru ac ymhlith Aelodau Cynulliad o bob plaid.
Ysgrifennaf atoch ar ran Cymdeithas yr laith Gymraeg i ofyn am ddychwelyd
at y polisi o ddarparu Cofnod dwyieithog cyflawn fel y gall pobl Cymru
ddarllen trafodion y Cynulliad yn eu hiaith eu hunain, boed hynny yn
Gymraeg neu'n Saesneg. Yr ydym wedi ysgrifennu at y Comisiwn a'r Llywydd
ar y mater hwn a galwn arnoch chi i bwyso arnynt hefyd.

Mae'r Gymraeg bellach yn iaith swyddogol yng Nghymru, yn dilyn pasio
Mesur y Gymraeg 2011, ac rydym yn falch iawn o'r datblygiad hwn fel
chithau mae'n siwr. Mae'r penderfyniad i adael i'r Cofnod - dogfen o'r pwys
symbolaidd mwyaf - droi bellach yn ddogfen uniaith Saesneg ar y cyfan, ar 6l
iddi fod yn gwbl ddwyieithog ers 1999, yn gwbl groes i'r datblygiad hwn ac
yn sathru ar statws swyddogol y Gymraeg.

Clywsom yn ddiweddar fod cyfanswm y Gymraeg sy'n cael ei siarad yny
Cynulliad wedi dirywio'n sylweddol, ac rwy'n siwr y byddwch am fynd i'r afael
a'r broblem hon. Does dim dwywaith nad yw diffyg Cofnod dwyieithog yn
ychwanegu at y broblem honno gan fod angen cyd-destun dwyieithog er
mwyn i ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y Siambr a'r tu hwnt fod yn gam naturiol.

Tudalen 25



Mae perygl gwirioneddol i'r Gymraeg droi yn ddim mwy nag addurn yny
Cynulliad. Bydd hynny yn tanseilio'r Gymraeg ar draws gwlad.

Mae prinder Cofnod dwyieithog yn fater o bwys i ni ac yr ydym yn barod i
ymgyrchu ar y mater hwn. Rydym ar ddeall hefyd bod Bwrdd yr laith yn
ymchwilio i'r mater o dan Ddeddf yr laith Gymraeg 1993. Os yw'r Cynulliad ei
hun yn torri ei Gynllun laith, pa obaith sydd i weddill sefydliadau Cymru?

Deallwn ei bod yn fwriad cyflwyno Bil ar gyfer diogelu'r Gymraeg yn y
Cynulliad. Mae hyn yn rhywbeth y mawr ei angen, a byddwn yn cadw golwg
ar y datblygiadau hynny. Fodd bynnag, mae sicrhau Cofnod dwyieithog
unwaith eto yn hanfodol fel rhan o'r rhethreg ynghylch 'corff gwirioneddol
ddwyieithog' sy'n cael ei ddefnyddio mor aml heb ystyried ystyr hynny. Mae
angen cofnod dwyieithog fel man cychwyn cyn adeiladu ymhellach ar hynny
wedyn. Mater o egwyddor yw hyn, parchu hawliau iaith pobl Cymru ar lefel
sylfaenol.

Yn olaf hoffwn eich atgoffa: pan beidiodd y Cofnod a bod yn ddwyieithog am
y tro cyntaf, daeth aelodau o bob plaid ynghyd i fynegi pryder ac i'n sicrhau y
byddai'n parhau yn ddwyieithog. Erfyniwn arnoch felly i wyrdroi’r
penderfyniad a wnaethpwyd gan y Cynulliad blaenorol ynglyn a'r mater
hollbwysig hwn.

Tudalen 26



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-330 : A Welsh-language Record in our Assembly

Sarita

The Committee acknowledged the petition in its report, which it published on 4 May. The actual
issue of a bilingual record of plenary was considered by the Committee and it recommended that the
Commissioner should bring forward an amendment to the Bill to ensure that the Official Languages

Scheme makes provision for a bilingual record all Assembly proceedings, including a bilingual record
of plenary proceedings.

Following a debate, the Assembly agreed the general principles of the Bill on 16 May.

Stage 2 scrutiny will take place on 21 June, with a deadline for tabling amendments of 14 June.
Regards

Gareth

From: Marshall, Sarita (Assembly - Committee Service)

Sent: 18 May 2012 16:27

To: Williams, Gareth (Assembly - Legislation Office)

Cc: Phillips, Abigail (Assembly - Committee Service); Millett, Annette (Assembly - Committee Service)
Subject: RE: Petition: A Welsh-language Record

Gareth

Could you give us an update on the progress of this legislation and any consideration that has been
given to the subject of the petition please?

Many thanks

Sarita

Sarita Marshall

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor - Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Deputy Committee Clerk - Petitions Committee

From: Marshall, Sarita (Assembly - Committee Service)

Sent: 23 March 2012 12:52

To: Williams, Gareth (Assembly - Legislation Office)

Cc: Phillips, Abigail (Assembly - Committee Service); Millett, Annette (Assembly - Committee Service)
Subject: Petition: A Welsh-language Record

Importance: High

Dear Gareth

The Petitions Committee have requested that the petition below be referred
to the Committee scrutinising the official languages Bill.

Tudalen 27



‘We are concerned about the status and use of the Welsh language in the
National Assembly. Welsh is now an official language in Wales, and we are
very proud of this development. Nevertheless, the decision to allow the
Record—a document of the highest symbolic importance—to become,
essentially, a monolingual English document, after having been entirely
bilingual since 1999, runs counter to this development and denigrates the
official status of the Welsh language.

We therefore call on the National Assembly for Wales to return to a policy of
providing a fully bilingual Record, so that the people of Wales can read the
Assembly’s proceedings in their own language, be that Welsh or English. This
is a matter of principle and of respecting the fundamental linguistic rights of
the people of Wales.’

Although the Assembly Commission has now announced its decision to
maintain a fully bilingual Cofnod, the petitioners (Cymdeithas yr laith)
remain concerned that the fully bilingual version of the Record will not be
available until five days after a meeting. The petitioners are also unhappy
that the Assembly Commission has not taken on board the Welsh Langauge
Board’s recommendation to make the production of a Welsh-language
Record a statutory requirement. | attach the petitioner’s correspondence for
your information.

Additional information and documents relating to this petition can be found
in the link below:
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mglssueHistoryHome.aspx?lld=1739

&Opt=0

Grateful if these concerns could be brought to the CELG Committee’s
attention.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please don’t hesitate to get
in touch if you need any further information.

Sarita
Sarita Marshall

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor - Y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Deputy Committee Clerk - Petitions Committee

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau
Committee Service

Tudalen 28



Eitem 5.2

P-04-389 Y Celfyddydau, Amaethyddiaeth a Dafad y
Cynulliad

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol
Cymru i wneud datganiad yn cefnogi byd amaeth Cymru drwy gomisiynu a
chodi cerflun parhaol o ddafad yn y Senedd.

Gwybodaeth Ategol: Rydym yn credu y dylai rél bwysig ffermwyr a bywyd
cefn gwlad yng Nghymru gael ei hanrhydeddu yn fforwm democrataidd uchaf
Cymru. Drwy alw am gofeb ar ffurf cerflun rydym yn ceisio hybu amcan
Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru, sef, gwella’r sector celfyddydau economaidd yng
Nghymru a mynediad i’r celfyddydau. Mae’r Gymdeithas Gwerthfawrogi
Defaid Cymreig yn dod a ffermwyr defaid ac eraill sy’n pryderu am ddulliau
amaethyddol traddodiadol ynghyd. Dymunwn dynnu sylw at y ffaith bod gan
drefi ar hen ffyrdd y porthmyn gerfluniau o’r fath yn barod.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Y Parc Christopher Trefor Davies
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mai 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 17

Tudalen 29



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012 ! K
P-04-389 : Arts, Agriculture and the Assembly Sheep (,‘)/ nulliad

Cymru

National
Assembly for
Wales

William Powell AM W

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 TNA

Qur ref: RB/DB/PO244

29 May 2012

\L)ﬂ/wt W. / / [ O
P-04-389: Arts, Agriculture and the Assembly Sheep

Thank you for your letter dated 21 May. The Senedd has not been seen as an
appropriate location for permanent works of art as its design incorporates
artistic features and is best appreciated by the avoidance of ad-hoc additions.
However, we regularly provide space for temporary exhibitions, which allows
a more inclusive approach and can cater to a range of tastes. This could
accommodate a statue for a short period - we recently had a dragon statue
by the front entrance of the Neuadd.

The Commission does not fund the provision of temporary exhibits,
therefore the costs would need to be met by the exhibitors’/petitioners’ and
the design of any sheep statue provided for temporary exhibition would need
to be agreed.

| hope this information is helpful.

Loty

Rosemary Butler AC, Llywydd
Rosemary Butler AM, Presiding Officer

Bae Caerdydd
Caerdydd
CF99 1NA

Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 INA

Ffon/Tel: 029 2089 8911
Ebost/Email: private.office@wales.gov.uk
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesnea-/ﬂdalaﬂewespundence in both English and Welsh



Eitem 5.3

P-03-197 Achub y Vulcan

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae Gwesty’r Vulcan yn Stryd Adam, a adeiladwyd yn 1853, yn un o
dafarndai hynaf Caerdydd. Trefnwyd iddo gael ei ddymchwel ym mis Mehefin
2009 i wneud lle i faes parcio aml-lawr a fflatiau. Helpwch ni i wneud i’r
datblygwyr gynnwys y Vulcan yn eu dyluniadau a rhoi stop ar y fandaliaeth
ddianghenraid hon o ddiwylliant a hanes Caerdydd.

Mae s6n am symud y dafarn i Amgueddfa Sain Ffagan ond ni ddylai’r Vulcan
fod mewn amgueddfa; dylai fod lle y bu am 155 blynedd - yng nghanol
Caerdydd.

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn credu bod mwy o werth i Gaerdydd o
gael Gwesty’r Vulcan yn sefyll nag o’i gael wedi’i ddymchwel, ac mae mwy o
werth iddo o’i gael yn sefyll lle y mae nag o’i gael mewn amgueddfa. Rydym
yn annog y datblygwyr i barchu diwylliant a hanes Caerdydd a diogelu’r
adeilad hanesyddol hwn ar ei safle presennol.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Rachel Thomas
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Mawrth 2009
Nifer y llofnodion: 5,000

Tudalen 31



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012

P-03-197 : Save the Vulcan m

Marcol Asset Management Lid.
Head Office
THE MARCOL SUITE. EAST WING,
IVOR HOUSE, BRIDGE STREET, CARDIFF CF10 2TH
Telephone: 029 2023 1444 Fax: 029 2034 1944

E-mail: enquiry@marcolholdings.com

Abigail Phillips
Petition Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA
29" May 2012

Sent by e-mail at petition@wales.gov.uk

Dear Ms Phillips

Re The Vulcan Pub

| have received a letter from William Powell AC/AM who understands that the pub has now
been closed by Brains the Brewers.

This was due to the fact that it was completely uneconomical to run and a future could not
be seen for it in its current location.

Owing to the interest that was shown in preserving the pub | can confirm that it has been
donated by ourselves to the National History Museum at St Fagans where it will be rebuilt in
its former glory.

Kindest/regards

N\

Derek | Rapport

Tudalen 32

Divectors: Derek 1. Rapport, LS. Rapport, M A, Rapport BSe (Hons) MA, MRICS, O0.E.GC. Rapport BSe (Hons), ACA
Mareol Asset Management Lid. is registered in England No. 3954619 Registered (Office: Ivor House, Bridge Street, Cacdiff CF10 2TH



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012

P-03-197 : Save the Vulcan

Correspondence from Petitioner - Rachel Thomas
1 June 2012

Please note that it has been agreed The Vulcan Hotel will be dismantled and
moved to the St Fagan's museum - please see
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-south-east-wales-17955268.

We hope that this process will be undertaken with the utmost care and
precision, and that care is taken to preserve the internal and external
fixtures and fittings of the building.

Tudalen 33



Amgueddfa Cymru (&

Parc Cathays, Caerdydd CF10 3NP Q

Ffon: (029) 2039 7951 Ffacs: (029) 2057 3321 \\'0 §
Amgueddfa Cymru — National Museum Wales (b ‘-oQ)
Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NP Q 0 c_,
Tel (029) 2039 7951 Fax (029) 2057 3321 ‘9 & \Q,

PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-03-197 : Save the Vulcan

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau / Petitions Committee,

Cylulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru / National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

11™ June 2012
Dear Mr Powell,

Thank you for your letter in relation to a petition received by the Petitions Committee calling for the
preservation of the Vulcan in its current location. | am able to confirm that Amgueddfa Cymru has
agreed to accept the Vulcan for relocation to St Fagans, National History Museum on the
understanding that the pub is going to be demolished. The owners have submitted an application
for demolition to Cardiff County Council and this will be determined by the 5th June, if approval for

demolition is received the museum will then start the process of moving it.
| hope that this information assists the committee in relation to the consideration of this petition.

Yours Sincerely,

David Anderson

Director General

Llywydd/President Elisabeth Elias MA DL

Is-Lywydd/Vice President Dr Haydn Edwards MBA PhD FRSC
Trysorydd/Treasurer J Peter W Morgan MSc FCA

Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol/Director General David Anderson OBE

Rhif elusen / Charity registration number: 525774
Rhif TAW / VAT registration number: GB 783 4541 10 Tu d al en 34




Amgueddfa Cymru — National Museum Wales

Parc Cathays, Caerdydd CF10 3NP/Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NP
Ffon/Tel (029) 2039 7951 Ffacs/Fax (029) 2057 3321

E-bost: post@amgueddfacymru.ac.uk/E-mail: post@museumwales.ac.uk

Llywydd/President Paul Loveluck CBE JP Is-Lywydd/Vice President Dr Susan J. Davies BA
Trysorydd/Treasurer G. Wyn Howells ACIB Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol/Director General Michael Houlihan

Rhif elusen / Charity registration number: 525774
Rhif TAW / VAT registration number: GB 783 4541 10 Tu d al en 35

e
ies

Noddir gan
Lywodraeth
Cynulliad Cymru
Sponsored by
Welsh Assembly
Government




Eitem 5.4

P-03-162 Diogelwch ar y ffyrdd yn Llansbyddyd

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru i
wella diogelwch ar y ffyrdd ym mhentref Llansbyddyd, ger Aberhonddu ym
Mhowys, drwy weithredu mesurau i arafu’r traffig, fel gostwng y terfyn
cyflymder presennol, gwella’r goleuadau ar ochr y ffordd a gwella’r
arwyddion ar yr A40.

Cynigwyd gan: Cymdeithas Trigolion Llansbyddyd

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Tachwedd 2008

Nifer y llofnodion: 67

Tudalen 36



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-03-162 : Road Safety in Llanspyddid

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-03-162
Ein cyf/Our ref MBCS1723-12

William Powell AM

Chair Petitions Committee

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff,

CF99 1NA 24th April 2012

committeebusiness@VWales.gsi.gov.uk

Dear William,

| am responding to your request for details of the threshold number of accidents at which
safety measures and/or monitoring is put in place.

We continually monitor our road network for collisions. This is done on an annual basis, to
determine if any sections of road or individual locations are experiencing a higher than
average number of collisions. Where fatal collisions occur, we undertake a detailed study
to determine if there are any highway causation factors. We would also undertake a similar
investigation following an incident resulting in a large number of seriously injured casualties.
This process identifies whether there are potential sites for Local Safety Schemes.

The threshold for a Local Safety Scheme is given in a document called ‘Guidelines for the
Submission of Road Safety Schemes'. The document promotes consistency in developing
road safety schemes. It includes a mechanism by which the developed schemes can be
prioritised to ensure that those providing the greatest benefits are promoted.

| have enclosed a copy for your information.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd = Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ar‘ig;i{cha ( 1|00%) 37 Printed on 100% recycled paper
udalen



| note that you have also asked for a copy of a statement on road accident prevention
measures. | include a link to my recent announcement on new interim road safety targets
and the development of a new road safety delivery plan for Wales.

http://new.wales.gov.uk/newsroom/transport/2012/120123safety/?lang=en

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Tudalen 38



Welsh Government

Transport Wales

Guidelines for the Submission of Road Safety
Schemes

Originally produced April 2008 (Revised June
2009, August 2010 and October 2011)

Llywodraeth Cymru

Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Contents

Introduction

1.1 Introduction

1.2 Welsh Government Road Safety Strategy
1.3 Existing System

Identification, Selection & Prioritisation
2.1 General

2.2 Identification of Sites

2.3 Collision Site Priority Listing

24 Collision Investigation & Prevention Study

2.5 Consultation

2.6 Estimating Collision Cost Savings

2.7 Scheme Prioritisation

Construction and Monitoring of Schemes
3.1 Construction

3.2 Amendments to Inventory

3.3 Monitoring

European Road Assessment Programme
4.1 General

4.2 What is EuroRAP ¢

4.3 Risk Rate Mapping

4.4 Performance Tracking

4.5 Road Protection Score (RPS)

Tudalen 41

N N N =

= % Ny N oG

14

16
16
16
16

18
18
18
19
19
20



Appendices

Appendix A Blank STATS 19 Form (separate file)

Appendix B Scheme Prioritisation Score Methodology

Appendix C  Safety Scheme Monitoring Spreadsheet (separate file)

Appendix D Scheme Prioritisation Spreadsheet (separate file)

Tudalen 42



1 Introduction

1.1 Introduction

This report provides guidance for the 3 Trunk Road Agents in Wales that will promote consistency in
developing road safety schemes and presenting the proposals to the Welsh Government. It includes a
mechanism by which the developed schemes can be prioritised to ensure that those providing the greatest

benefits are promoted.
Specifically, the document contains a methodical approach to:

° Identifying routes and sites and establishing a site priority listing (i.e. those sites that will become the

subject of formal investigation and report)

° Site investigation and conflict studies
° Consistency in preparing bid submissions
° Prioritising road safety schemes

The document also looks at the monitoring of completed schemes and provides a brief explanation of the

European Road Assessment Programme.

12 Welsh Government Road Safety Strategy

In January 2003 the Welsh Assembly Government published the Road Safety Strategy for Wales with a vision

to ‘reduce real and perceived danger for all road and footway users in Wales’.

In its road safety strategy, the UK government set three main casualty reduction targets to be achieved by
2010; those targets, in percentage terms, were adopted by the Welsh Government and translated for Wales as
shown in Table 1. Note: Targets are set relative to the annual average number of casualties in each category
recorded between 1994 and 1998.

Whilst there are a wide range of measures and campaigns that have been/will be implemented in an attempt
to achieve the published targets this document deals solely with the development of road safety schemes on
the motorway and trunk road network in Wales. It identifies the considerations to be made, the level of
investigation necessary and suggests a pragmatic approach to the preparation of a road safety scheme from
the identification through evaluation, prioritising and submitting bids to implementation and subsequent

monitoring.

Tudalen 43



Table 1 - Welsh Governments’ Casualty Reduction Targets

Category

travelled

Baseline (1994 | Current Position 2010 Target
—1998 average) (20006) (Reduction in
brackets)
40% reduction in the total number of 2008 1373 1205
Killed or Seriously Injured (IKSI) casualties. (803)
50% reduction in the total number of 289 144 145
children Killed or Seriously Injured (IKSI) (144)
casualties. A child is defined as someone
who is less than 106 years.
10% reduction in the rate of slight 54 41 49
casualties per 100 million vehicle kilometres (5)

This information has been sourced from the Welsh Government's website which contains a full range of
collision statistics for Wales including a breakdown of the figures provided.

Graphical representations of the progress being made in reducing collisions are shown on the following

pages.

It should be emphasised that the figures contained within the table are those which were captured by the

police and involved personal injury. Such details are usually captured at the scene by the police using the

STATS 19 record form (see Appendix A).

KSI Casualties
2500
2000 —S———
e =
I
1500 bt 1 P —— ksl
o | | 1 i =
e L v |
1000 : : : : : . : : i ] —— -Linear (Target)
i | | 1 i l I
1 1 I
500 b b 1
; i I ; i I I 1 I |
0 I I : | : : : ! i !
s 2 25 & 33 885 88 B
@ (=2} o o o (=] o o [=] (=] ) o st
= ol o o o™ o o o sY) ol o (oo
@ =
g o
o b
— o
Year

Tudalen 44




The KSI casualties have reduced since the start of the strategy and despite a slight rise in 2006 is still tracking
below the target line.

Children KSI
350
300 |5
250 | == e
— 200 | T e —+Children Sl
X o : I L e s —m— Target
i i | | i i | \T‘fﬂ, | |—— -Linear (Target)
100 i i | | i i 1 : ; i
1 i I 1 I i
B0 e :
i | 1 i I l | | i i
U 1 1 1 i
s 8 8 5 8 8 g 8 § § g g
b3 2 § 8 &§8 §8 § § & &8 8 &
<+
(s3]
[=2]

2010 Target

Year

The progress in reducing the child KSI figure has been good, with the 2010 target having already been
achieved despite a rise in the number of children killed or seriously injured in 2006 compared to 2005.

Slight Casualties per 100 million vehicle kilometres

60
—
AN e
! | I ! ! | !
0 L | |
o M= } i ! : i i ; | J —— Slight Casualties
[ J A S S S S S S S || | —=— Target
g N i | |— -Linear (Target
Saog=———— 1 L
1 | | | | | 1 ! I ;
ey - - ;
I | i ! : i | : I 1
O L L L L L |
@ [s)] (=] — o™ [32] < [Tp] w P~ (o] ()] 6
= § 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9
- o o o o™ o o o o o o o
D ~
=t o
:
Year

The number of slight casualties per 100 million vehicle kilometres has declined steadily since targets were set
and is currently well in advance of the 2010 target.

It is encouraging that the actual figures for each of the targets are tracking below the target line proving the

success of the measures that have been implemented to date with two of the three objectives for 2010 having

Tudalen 45 3



been achieved by 2005. Despite the fact that in 2006 there was a slight rise in the Killed or Seriously Injured

numbers for children, as a whole the trend remains downward.

1.3 Existing System

Road safety schemes are engineering measures that are designed to reduce collisions and casualties at
problem/risk sites. A completed scheme should represent the most cost effective method of reducing

collisions at such sites and should, by definition, show a rate of return at those sites.
At the present time road safety problems can be identified through a number of sources:

a. by using the facilities of the ‘accident browser” within the Transport Wales Information System
(TWIS) and/or independent database systems held either by the Trunk Road Agent or its partner
authorities. A single, validated collision database, accessible by both Transport Wales and the Trunk
Road Agents would remove dependence on local authorities and provide a substantial improvement
to the current system. At the time of writing, fully populated collision records for several years have
recently been imported into TWIS* and consultation with Trunk Road Agents during the coming

months will determine the retrieval and analytical capabilities required;

b. investigations into collision records i.e. STATS 19, or;
C. through the knowledge held by the Welsh Government Route Managers and Trunk Road Agency
staff.

Having identified a potential problem site the Trunk Road Agent analyses the situation and the collision
records (STATS 19) of the site (or length of road) and, if appropriate, will establish a cost effective solution
to remove or reduce the problem. Once a potential solution has been established and an estimate for the
scheme prepared, bids are submitted electronically to Transport Wales who are subsequently supplied with

the necessary supporting documentation.
However, at the present time, there is little consistency in investigating problem sites, presenting detailed
analyses of the results and determining proposals to address the risks. Consequently comparison of the

scheme proposals can be difficult.

There is a concern that, because of these variations, the available funding may not be channelled to those

improvements that provide the greatest benefit.

The following chapters aim to overcome this problem by suggesting a methodology for approaching road

safety investigations. Appendix B provides a system that will assist in prioritising scheme proposals.

[ *t should be noted that the data for South Wales area bas been received directly from South Wales Police and has not been subjected to
geographical validation.]

Tudalen 46 4



2 Identification, Selection & Prioritisation

2.1 General

It is important that bids are submitted in a consistent format that will allow informed decisions to be made
by Transport Wales in approving programmes of work. All schemes should be selected and developed using

evidence-based decision making and a value for money approach.

Trunk Road Agents, Welsh Government Area and Route Managers have a good knowledge of the network
and will be aware of the planned and ongoing activities that may affect the function of network. They are

familiar with the routes for which they are responsible and will be aware of many of the problems that exist.

The following sections set out a methodical approach to identifying collision problems and to the

development of road safety schemes as well as a means of scheme comparison.

Examples of Collision Investigation and Prevention (CIP) study reports for a route section and a cluster site
are also provided and these demonstrate an appropriate methodology for developing road safety schemes.
The Trunk Road Agents are not required at this time to provide detailed reports in support of each scheme
bid, although the general process should ideally be followed in order to ensure that worthy schemes are

promoted.

An approximate timetable for the annual identification of potential schemes is given on the following page.

Tudalen 47 5



JUBWILIBADE) A|qLIBSSY
UsIaMm 01 pig Hwgns pue atedald - b abeig

UONEPUBILIOOBH YSIGRIST

EIEIES]
1500 awayss aonpoud pue sBuipuy asEWLWING

suondg awalog doj@aag

APMIS 191UDD B HSIA 1S

ejeQ papioday esheuy

awayog |enuajod ajebnsaau) - £ abelg

Buns Aolid o3iS sien[ens g lebele)y|
2jN0Y juawwaion) A|Quassy Us|am leapy

S19I8N10, pUB Mul|, Ag sawayog yuey

Bunsiy Aiond als uoisy|og -z abeis

so|isliels |euolbay
B [RUOIEN Y)IM SI13SIiRIS 0ljj0adg g aueduwoy

paUS|Ignd SONSIEIS JUBPIdY

swlajed uoisijjog Apnig

(afipaimouy] wH |

9 Sjsanbay awayog) uoewlou) Buis|xg 1apisuoy

SelIS JO UCHEJNIIUSP - | obeig]

18qo

120

laquaydeg

1snbny

fnp au

ne

Aep

Ananoy

a|qelawul | arewxoidd

v

uone.redald podey pue sawayog Jo uoijeoyiuap)

Tudalen 48



2.2 Identification of Sites

Requests for considering potential road safety schemes can originate from road users, residents, police, Welsh
Government Route Managers or Trunk Road Agency staff. It is subsequently necessary to examine the

available factual information that is held about each site and about similar sites along a route.

The assessment of the network should involve the study of collision patterns for a specified period (e.g. 3
years) according to location, circumstances and the vehicles and casualties involved and to subsequently
compare them with national and regional averages [The national collision rates for different route types can
be found in the most recent version of Road Casualties (Great Britain). The current criterion used for
considering clusters has been 4 personal injury collisions in a 3 year period within a 100m radius. (The Rural
Town and Village Trunk Road Initiative also introduced a second criterion to identify ‘town and village’

clusters, namely 4 personal injury collisions in 3 years within 500 metres)].

European Directive 2008/96/EC requites that reviews of the operation of the trans-European road network
(TERN) are carried out at least every 3 years to enable the ranking of high accident concentration sections
and the preparation of network safety rankings to identify, analyse and classify parts of the existing road

network according to their potential for safety development and accident cost savings.

In addition to the above, statistical checks may be used to underpin conclusions in reports. Tests such as the
Poisson test* or Chi Squared test* can be used to determine whether collision levels are due to random
fluctuation or a real problem associated with the location. The Chi Squared test can also be used to compare
the safety performance at a site before and after a scheme has been implemented (see also Section 4.3
Monitoring).

The relative size of the problems and the ability to tackle them must be assessed and suitable, cost-effective

solutions devised and planned.

A further consideration is to interrogate maintenance records to identify whether a site has a history of
repairs to traffic signs or other items of street furniture. This proactive approach may not contribute to the

national casualty reduction targets but it could increase the benefit of undertaking a road safety scheme.

[¥Examples of these statistical tests can be found in several road safety publications, one of which is the RoSPA Road Safety Engineering
Mannal]

2.3 Collision Site Priority Listing

The above exercises will generate routes, sections of routes and cluster sites that warrant further
investigation. However, it is likely that the funding for such schemes will be limited as will the resources
available to prepare reports to support schemes and bids. The list of sites identified for investigation may

therefore need to be rationalised before any CIP studies (as described in Section 2.4) are developed.

Tudalen 49 7



The assessment procedure allows separate lists to be provided for routes, sections of routes and cluster sites.
Sections of routes can be any length and may be ranked by considering the number of collisions per
kilometre whereas for cluster sites it is suggested that a radius of 100m diameter is used and ranked simply by
the number of collisions at each site. The period considered for the analysis should be the same for each list
and should be a minimum of 3 years although 5 years would provide more collisions for investigation and

probably lead to more robust conclusions.
It is recommended that the results are compared with national trends and analysed accordingly.

European Directive 2008/96/EC requires that Trans-European road network (TERN) sections showing
higher priority according to the results of the ranking of high accident concentration sections and from

network safety rankings are evaluated by means of site visits guided by a number of elements.

The results of these initial exercises should subsequently be discussed between the Welsh Government Route
Manager and the Trunk Road Agent who can use the opportunity to introduce any background information
that is available about the sites. A decision may then be made to determine which of the sites will have

scheme proposals developed.

2.4 Collision Investigation & Prevention Study

A CIP study should be undertaken for each of the routes, route sections and cluster site locations identified
by the Collision Site Priority Listing (see Section 2.3). The number of locations that are chosen to progress,
however, shall be commensurate with the funding available for such road safety schemes although initially a
sufficient number of sites should be chosen to produce an extended programme containing priority schemes

along with a number of reserve schemes.

Any proposals that are not approved for completion in one year should become the subject of a further
similar study in the following year(s) to confirm, or otherwise, their potential effectiveness and should be

compared with those sites/schemes being considered for the first time.

The level of detail involved in any CIP study should reflect the range of collision types involved and the site
layout rather than simply numbers of collisions. There are a number of sources where collision data is
available that will assist in analysing collision relationships i.e. the electronic ‘accident browser’ facility held in
TWIS at Transport Wales, independent databases or the STATS 19 records database that is held by the police
authority; the systems should be complimentary. Access to this STATS 19 data is usually available through
unitary authorities although direct access for the Trunk Road Agents would be beneficial and, as indicated in
Section 1.3, progress is being made towards that goal.

Site visits to those sections on the Trans-European road network (TERN) showing higher priority according
to the results of the ranking of high accident concentration sections and from network safety rankings should
be carried out by an expert team with at least one member demonstrating experience or training in road

design, road safety engineering and accident analysis.

Tudalen 50 8



Analysis of the recorded data may provide certain links/comparison in some of the following areas:

° total number of vehicular collisions at specific sites or along specific routes
° causation trends relative to other areas

° type of collisions (shunts/lane change/ loss of control etc.)

o when collisions are occurring (time/day/month)

° where collisions are occurring (bends/ junctions etc.)

° visibility (sightlines or obstructions)

° driving conditions (weather conditions, traffic volumes, lighting etc.)
° single or multi-vehicle collisions

° road layout and condition

° Vehicle type, was it towing/articulated?

° Pedestrians involved? Children/vulnerable users?

° Any other factors appropriate to collisions

The conclusions that are drawn from this analysis are very important as they will set the foundation for the
road safety scheme.

The recotds of each scheme being developed could include:

o a site description and plan (with collision locations and details of the personal injury collisions);

o photographs identifying key aspects of the site. These will provide a visual record of the current
situation and contribute to a better understanding of the site layout for anyone reading/appraising
the report.

° analysis of collisions — numbers, types (shunts, turning movements from major road/minor road,

overtaking, single vehicle etc.), times/dates, contributory factors, vulnerable road users involved,
route rates* compared to ‘norms™** where appropriate, summary of STATS 19 or similar database
details (print outs of detail should be included within an appendix). It is important when considering
the STATS19 records that they are read in conjunction with the collision description to confirm the
exact location is that indicated by the grid references and that the information provided is not

contradictory;

[*Collision rate (per 100 million vehicle km) = Number of personal injury collisions x 106 x 100

Days in period x AADT flow x length of route

**Data source for ‘norm’ comparisons should be specified and could be:

Tudalen 51 9



Default COBA (Cost Benefit Analysis) 11 rates;
Road Casualties: Wales" / "Reported Road Casualties Great Britain";

“Norms” published by Welsh Government to support Value Management / Skid resistance scheme

process; or
“Norms” calculated by Trunk Road Agent for local / regional routes.]

a site visit summary presenting the information determined at a site inspection. The site visit will
establish the condition of the infrastructure (carriageway, surfacing, safety fencing, road markings,
footways, pedestrian crossing facilities, street lighting, signage) and the layout of the site
(junction/roundabout operation, sharp bend, changes on gradient); if possible a comparison should be

made with the current design standards;

a conflict study to observe the decisions being made by drivers in negotiating the ‘problem’ area. A
résumé of observations and traffic conditions should be noted. The study should be undertaken at an
appropriate time having taken account of any pattern in collisions data ie. time of day, weather
conditions etc.;

potential scheme options (and possible limitations/disadvantages). If there are a number of realistic
options an indicative ‘First Year Rate of Return’ (FYRR) (see Section 2.6) estimation will be needed for
each option;

a summary of findings of the investigation.

a recommendation — clearly defining a single measure or a package of measures to mitigate the risk;

a detailed scheme cost estimate;

Appendices/Addenda containing STATS 19 data, stick diagrams, detailed scheme proposals and

Scheme Prioritisation Score (SPS).

The elements of evaluation for the expert team undertaking site visits on the Trans-European road network

(TERN) include the records referred to above as well as a reference to possible previous reports on the same

road section and the analysis of the possible accident reports.

Priotity of potential scheme options/remedial treatments on the Trans-European road network (TERN)

sections should be given to the following measures paying attention to those presenting the highest cost-

benefit ratio:

removing or protecting fixed roadside obstacles;

reducing speed limits and intensifying local speed enforcement;

Tudalen 52 10



° improving visibility under different weather and light conditions;
° improving safety condition of roadside equipment such as road restraint systems;

° improving coherence, visibility, readability and position of road markings (including rumble strips),

traffic signs and signals;

° protecting against rocks falling, landslips and avalanches,
° improving gtip/roughness of pavements,

° redesigning road restraint systems,

° providing and improving median protection,

° changing the overtaking layout,

° improving junctions, including road/rail level crossings,
° changing the alighment,

° changing width of road, adding hard shoulders,

° installing traffic management and control systems,

° reducing potential conflict with vulnerable road users,

° upgrading the road to current design standards,

° restoring or replacing pavements,

° using intelligent road signs,

° improving intelligent transport systems and telematics services for interoperability, emergency and

sighage purposes.

2.5 Consultation

Before embarking upon detailed scheme design it is often prudent to consult/liaise with the local community
(and other interest groups) to confirm that their concerns are considered and appropriately accounted for
within the scheme. This action is more important when considering schemes that will affect residents,

particularly in urban areas. The exercise will at worst identify issues that may not have been previously known

Tudalen 53 1



or have been overlooked. At best it will reinforce the views and opinion of the Trunk Road Agent in

promoting the scheme.
The size of the consultation exercise must, of course, be proportionate to the size of the proposed scheme.

The exercise will also create important community links that could become beneficial when appraising the

success of a scheme and when considering any future proposals for that (or another) area.

Tudalen 54 12



2.6 Estimating Collision Cost Savings

The following formula provides the First Year Rate of Return (FYRR) in respect of collision cost savings:

FYRR % = Annual collision Savings x 100

Scheme cost

For the purposes of calculating a Scheme Priority Score (see Section 2.7 and Appendices B) the value
attributed to preventing a collision should be obtained from the most recent DfT published figures (currently
£96,706 — DfT TAG Unit 3.4.1 Table 4a, April 2011). The value that is appropriate to use from the table is
the value for 'All' road classes from the '"Average cost per injury accident including an allowance for damage

only accidents'.

It has been recognised that recent predictions of collision savings have often proved to be excessive and is
considered to be a result of basing the estimates on all historic data available. It is possible that the majority
of very simple schemes that can affect particularly large collision savings have already been identified and
addressed. These schemes gave very large FYRR values which are unlikely to be repeated. As a consequence
estimates of collision saving potential for current schemes are very unlikely to achieve such high FYRR

values as their predecessors.

Table 2 (below) indicates the ranges of likely collision savings for a number of more typical collision
reduction measures and assumes that the correct treatments have been applied. The percentages shown are
the likely savings in the number of collisions that are being addressed by the reduction measure indicated.
These have taken account of Monitoring of Local Authority Safety Schemes (MOLASSES) data, Royal
Society for the Prevention of Accidents (RoSPA) training data and collision saving information from 'Roads
and Traffic in Urban Areas'.

Tudalen 55 13



Table 2

Collision reduction measure Potential Collision Saving (%)
Anti-Skid surfacing 20 - 40(50 in wet)
Area Traffic calming 20 - 35
Crossing schemes 15-30
Cycling schemes 15-25
Junction Improvement 20 - 35
Lighting 15-20
Refuges 15-30
Road Marking Improvement 5-15
Roundabout Improvement 20 - 50
Speed camera alone 10-20
Speed limit (no calming or camera) 15-25
Traffic signals 10 - 25
Traffic calming (vertical & Horizontal) 20 -45
Traffic Signs 10 - 20
Turning lanes 20-35
Visibility Improvements 15-30

This list is not exhaustive. The monitoring of road safety measures at sites following remedial actions will
update and refine the list of expected savings and provide for greater accuracy in the future. For consistency
in making bids it is suggested that when using the table the lower potential collision saving percentage
indicated in the table shall be used.

The worked examples of developed schemes (see CIP reports) use the information from Table 2 above.
2.7 Scheme Prioritisation

Each study will present a case for the development of a road safety scheme. It is important that the schemes
promoted are those which represent the most effective and best value for money and consequently, each
proposal needs to be assessed equally against the others. Appendix B explains the methodology (a simplified
version of the Value Management Process) that will be applied to determine scheme priority. A Scheme
Prioritisation Score (SPS) spreadsheet has been developed that will automatically make the
calculation and this is provided to Trunk Road Agents along with these guidelines. A completed
spreadsheet shall be submitted to support each future scheme proposal [It should be noted that

Tudalen 56 14



additional supporting information may on occasions be requested by Transport Wales to justify any

anticipated collision savings]

There are four factors that are taken into account when calculating the Scheme Prioritisation Score. The
factors are shown in Table 3 below along with the percentage contribution that each makes to the overall SPS

score. Details of each of the factors are given in Appendix B - Scheme Prioritisation Score Methodology.

Table 3
Factor Percentage of Score
First Year Rate of Return 50
Collision Severity Ratio 20
Casualty Severity Ratio 10
Other Impacts Value 20

Tudalen 57 15



3 Construction and Monitoring of Schemes

3.1 Construction
The procurement of works for schemes differs between Trunk Road Agents and these guidelines do not deal
with this issue.

However, the completion of a proposed road safety scheme ‘on the ground’” does not mark the end of the

process. The completion of construction work will trigger other procedures:

° Inventory amendments as indicated in Section 4.2 and;
° Monitoring process as indicated in Section 4.3.
3.2 Amendments to Inventory

Effective asset management is largely dependent upon the accuracy of the inventory information that is held.
In order to ensure an efficient maintenance regime is operational it is important that regular updating of the
asset information takes place. It is essential therefore to ensure that any changes to the network assets are
recorded upon completion of any scheme i.e. street lights, traffic signs, vehicle restraints/safety fencing,
kerbing and footways, soft estate etc. It is equally important that there are mechanisms in place for recording

and reporting the changes and for amending the relevant maintenance contracts.

3.3 Monitoring

In order to measure the success of a scheme and to improve the process it is important to monitor the
scheme against the objectives to assess its effectiveness.

That monitoring should help to determine:

° the success of the scheme in contributing to casualty reduction

° whether the scheme has fully achieved its objectives

° whether any other parts of the network have been adversely affected by the implementation of
scheme

° whether any further improvements can be made to the scheme

° whether any improvements can be made to the scheme evaluation/ submission process

Tudalen 58 16



The primary element against which the success of any scheme will be measured will be its contribution to
reducing collisions. It is therefore prudent to evaluate the success of a scheme in the years immediately
following its completion. A spreadsheet for such a purpose has already been developed by Transport Wales
and is currently in use that allows the exercise to be undertaken. A modified version of the monitoring
spreadsheet is provided alongside these guidelines and shall be populated by the Trunk Road Agents as the
basis for future submissions. An SPS spreadsheet (see Section2.7) shall also be submitted for each entry on

the scheme monitoring spreadsheet.

In addition to monitoring individual scheme performance, this system can be used to aggregate scheme
information and allow the regular assessment of the overall performance of the road safety scheme
programme in terms of 'before’ and 'after’ collision performance. This monitoring will allow the achievement

of overall targets and objectives relating to road safety schemes to be fully assessed.

The Chi Squared test can be used to compare data from a treated site with similar (untreated) sites, with a
view to determining whether changes are statistically significant. Confidence levels indicate whether a real

change in collisions has taken place.

Any poor performance of a scheme should prompt a more detailed examination of collisions at the site to
ascertain the reason(s) why the scheme has not produced the expected savings. Even if a scheme has
achieved the expected reduction in collision numbers it does not necessarily follow that it has been a
complete success. It is therefore, often advisable to confirm that no consequential problems have been

generated as a result of the scheme.

Tudalen 59 17



4 European Road Assessment Programme

4.1 General

The European Union has set a target to halve the annual number of fatalities on Europe's roads by 2010. In
2001 there were 50,000 deaths on the roads of countries which today make up the European Union; this is
the baseline on which the EU target has been set.

It is believed that tens of thousands of lives and serious injuries could be prevented every year by applying
safety improvements to road layouts. Highway engineers may be aware that improvements can be made but
currently lack the funding that is required. However, the public and their elected representatives do not yet

understand the scale of the contribution that better road layouts can make, or what practical action to call for.

Wiales, as indicated in Section 1.2 is showing considerable improvement in preventing collisions. In order to
continually reduce the numbers of collisions and casualties in Wales it may soon be necessary to look at
alternative systems to further drive the improvement, one system that is being developed and expanded
throughout Europe is the European Road Assessment Programme (EuroRAP). The programme is currently

being developed in approximately 20 countries, mainly across Europe but is also being applied in Australia
and the USA.

4.2 What is EuroRAP?

EuroRAP AISBL is an international non-profit making association registered in Belgium whose members
consist of motoring organisations and national and regional highway authorities. It has been developed with
the technical advice of Europe's best performing road authorities and leading research laboratories and
provides independent, consistent system to measure the safety of Europe's roads and to track how quickly

effective improvements are being implemented.

Its aims are to:

° reduce death and serious injury on European roads;

° ensure risk assessment lies at the heart of strategic decisions on route management and
improvements;

° develop partnerships between organisations responsible for a safe road network.

EuroRAP aims to provide independent, consistent safety ratings of roads across borders and has 3 protocols:

° Risk Rate Mapping (see Section 5.3)

Tudalen 60 18



° Performance Tracking (see Section 5.4)
° Road Protection Score (RPS) (see Section 5.5)

4.3 Risk Rate Mapping

Maps make it easy to identify the safest and most dangerous road sections within a region or country and, by
comparing maps for different countries, comparisons of safety performance can be made. Each section of
road is therefore colour coded into one of five bands according to the level of collision risk. The bands are

low risk (pale green), low-medium risk (yellow), medium risk (orange), medium-high risk (red) and high risk

(black).

A typical EuroRAP road section is 20 kilometres long, however, sections are modified to ensure that the links
of roads selected are meaningful and distinct to road-users (.e. start and end points are at identifiable
locations) and have broadly similar characteristics along their entire length (such as single lane or dual
carriageway). Some short sections of road and some that carry low traffic volumes are inevitable in the
sample and are more likely than others to experience greater year-to-year variation in collision rate and are

therefore more likely to change risk rating from one period to another.

It is important to note that risk maps based on collision rates do not show the extent to which the behaviour
of a specific road-user might result in the risk being higher or lower than the average. They also do not show
the extent to which the road-user can make a mistake, and recover from it without serious injury. What they
do illustrate is the risk of an individual road-user, or to the community as a whole, being involved in a road
collision, providing that they are behaving within acceptable boundaries of road use - for example, not

intoxicated, not using a mobile phone, and obeying speed limits.

4.4 Performance Tracking

EuroRAP is able to monitor road safety conditions and determine those measures that are providing the
greatest improvement. Results from performance tracking to date have shown that simple engineering
measures continue to pay the highest dividends in reducing death and serious injury.

The EuroRAP process of tracking the performance of road sections has several stages:

J data is initially analysed to identify those road sections which have shown a reduction in the number

of collisions over time and those where there has been little or no change;
o data for individual years is then checked to assess consistency of the patterns;

° highway authorities are asked for information on remedial, enforcement or education measures that

have been implemented that might explain the reduction in collisions.

Tudalen 61 19



An important part of the programme is that the process allows an element of international benchmarking to
be undertaken by identifying and understanding differences in collision risk between countries. As with any
benchmarking/ comparison exercise though its success is dependant upon the number of participants and
the data that is available.

4.5 Road Protection Score (RPS)

The RPS is a scale for Star Rating roads. It assesses how well the roads protect the user from death or
disabling injury in the event of an incident with the aim evaluating the safety that is 'built in' to the road
through its design, in combination with the way that traffic is managed on it. Following assessment, each
road is given a star rating (currently up to a maximum of 4 stars) depending upon the protection afforded if a

crash occurs; a single star being poor and 4 stars being excellent.

Trials have recently been undertaken on a proportion of the network throughout Great Britain, the results of
which were published in December 2007. The Welsh Government is currently giving consideration to
extending the RPS surveys to provide full coverage of the trunk road network in Wales.

In addition to the above, this information-led system has the potential to compliment current methodologies
by providing additional criteria for setting investigatory and intervention levels. The use of RPS scores can be
seen therefore as a pro-active risk-based method with the potential to supplement the more traditional and

re-active treatment of collision clusters and rates.

One important benefit of RPS is to provide risk-based information that is not readily available through
collision histories. Furthermore for roads such as motorways and high class dual carriageways that have
relatively uniform collision histories along their lengths, the RPS tool allows targeted identification of
investment to reduce the overall casualty toll by mitigating the effects of future collisions before they happen.

Tudalen 62 20



Appendix A

Blank STATS 19 Form (separate electronic file)

Tudalen 63

21



Appendix B

Scheme Prioritisation Score Methodology

Tudalen 64

22



Appendix B - Scheme Prioritisation Score Methodology

Section 2.7 explained that each of the CIP Reports will present a case for the development of a road safety
scheme and that it is important that the schemes promoted are those which represent the most effective and
best value for money. This Appendix explains the methodology (a simplified version of the Value
Management Process) that will be applied to determine scheme priority by scoring each of its contributory

elements.

The calculation will determine a priority score for each scheme and will subsequently be used to compare
them. The Scheme Priority Score (SPS) will be presented as a number between 1 and 10 to one decimal place
and reflects the level of certainty in the supporting data. It should be noted that the author of the CIP
report will not be required to undertake the calculation described in detail below. Instead he/she
shall insert the values associated with boxes 1 to 9 on the SPS spreadsheet. The spreadsheet shall be
supplied to trunk road agents in electronic format to facilitate the calculation.

The SPS is based on information using

° an estimated first year rate of return

° the level of KSI and serious collisions (Collision Severity Ratio)
° the level of KSI to other casualties (Casualty Severity Ratio) and
° the effect the scheme has on the immediate surroundings.

The Collision Severity Ratio and the Casualty Severity Ratio will provide definite values whereas the other

factors rely on a level of subjectivity and estimation.
a. The primary indicator is the net FYRR. Schemes with the highest net FYRR can be regarded as

contributing most to the collision reduction targets (see Section 1.2) and consequently will contribute the

largest proportion of the SPS i.e.50% i.c. it carries a maximum score of 5.

Tudalen 65 23



Scheme Prioritisation Score for Net FYRR

The contribution to the SPS will be between 0 and 5

For net FYRR values between 5% and 180% the score is calculated pro rata using the following formula:
EYRR - 5)x 5

175
A net FYRR values of 5% and below will score 0

A net FYRR values of 180% and above will score 5

. The secondary indicator is the Collision Severity Ratio (SR) — the number of collisions in which at least

one person was killed or seriously injured as a percentage of the total number of collisions.

Collision Severity Ratio = N° of Killed or Serious Injury Collisions x 100%
Total Ne of Collisions

This recognises the fact that the Welsh Government's safety target relates to reductions in collisions
involving fatalities or serious injuries. The severity index can be distorted however where the number of
recorded collisions are small. The scoring mechanism reflects this by only awarding sites with 5 or more
collisions to contribute to the overall SPS. This includes the whole of the cluster site/link rather than the
number of collisions the proposed scheme is expected to address e.g. a roundabout may have 7 collisions,
5 of which are at a single location and the others random. The proposed scheme is solely to address the
main problem (i.e. 5 collisions) but the overall site has 7 collisions and it is the 7 that should be considered
when calculating the Severity Index. This action will encourage the targeting of funds to route or route
section treatments, but not at the undue expense of traditional cluster sites exhibiting high numbers of

collisions. The collision severity ratio accounts for a proportion of 20% of the SPS i.e. a maximum score
of 2.

Tudalen 66 24



Scheme Prioritisation Score for Collision Severity Ratio
The contribution to the SPS will be between 0 and 2
Schemes addressing less than 5 collisions shall record a Collisions Severity Ratio of 0

For a Collision Severity Ratio between 0% and 30% the score is calculated pro rata using the following

formula:

SRx2
30

A Severity Ratio of 0% will score 0

A Severity Ratio of 30% and above will score = 2

. The third contributor is a Casualty Severity Ratio (CR) — the number of casualties who were killed or
seriously injured as a percentage of the total number of casualties involved.

Casualty Severity Ratio = Ne of Killed or Setiously Injured Casualties x 100%
Total Ne of Casualties

This also recognises the fact that the Welsh Government's safety target relates to reductions in collisions
involving fatalities or serious injuries. The casualty severity ratio accounts for a proportion of 10% of the

SPS i.e. it carries 2 maximum score of 1.

Scheme Prioritisation Score for Casualty Severity Ratio
The contribution to the SPS will be between 0 and 1
For a Casualty Severity Ratio between 0% and 50% the score is calculated pro rata using the following
formula:
CR
50
A Casualty Severity Ratio of 0% will score = 0

A Casualty Severity Ratio of 50% and above will score 1

. The fourth and final contributor to the SPS is Other Impacts Value (OIV). This reflects the
contribution that benefits other than economy (i.e. improved safety) make to the scheme. Table 3 below
provides a list of other impacts which need to be assessed as beneficial, neutral or adverse. The OIV is the
sum of the beneficial and adverse impacts (adverse impacts carry a negative value). The percentage of SPS
is 20 i.e. the maximum score for OIV will be 2. If there are more adverse impacts than beneficial impacts
then the net value will be negative and will therefore count against the scheme; the minimum score will

consequently be -2.

Other Impacts Value

The assessment scores shown in the table have been used in the example following.

Tudalen 67 25



ASSESSMENT SCORES

BENEFICIAL

NEUTRAL

ADVERSE

ENVIRONMENT

Noise

X

Local Air Quality

X

Landscape

Townscape

Biodiversity

Water Environment

Physical Fitness

ARl Re

Journey Ambience

ol

SAFETY

Collisions (not included in
calculation)

Security

>

ECONOMY

Journey Times

>

Reliability

ACCESSIBILITY

Severance

Access to the Transport
System

INTEGRATION

Transport Interchange

Land-Use Policy

M| P |

Totals

+3

Net OIV

+2

Scheme Prioritisation Score for Other Impacts Value

The contribution to the SPS will be between —2 and +2

For net OIV between -3 and +3 the SPS score is calculated pro rata using the following formula:

OlVx2

OIV of -3 and below will score -2

OIV of +3 and above will score +2

Example of Scheme Prioritisation Scoring

This example is based on a scheme for the introduction of right turning lane on dual 2-lane road. It is a
scheme predicted to deliver a net FYRR of 70%. One and a half collisions predicted to be saved in opening
year. The Severity Ratio over previous three years is 25% and there were 3 seriously injured out of the 10

people involved in the collisions (i.e. Casualty Ratio = 30%). The Other Impacts Value of the scheme is

3

taken from the Table 3 (i.e. +2 since ‘Collisions’ is not counted).

FYRR Score is given by (FYRR -5)x5 =

70-5x5 =1.86

Tudalen 68




175 175

SR Score is given by SRx 2 = 25x2 = 1.67
30 30
CR Score is given by CR = 30 = 0.60
50 50
OlV Scoreis given by  +2x2 = +4 = 1.33
3 3

Total SPS = 1.86 + 0.60 + 1.50 + 1.33 = 5.46 , rounded to 5.5

Tudalen 69

27



Appendix C

Safety Scheme Monitoring Spreadsheet (separate excel spreadsheet)

Tudalen 70

28



Appendix D

Scheme Prioritisation Spreadsheet (separate excel spreadsheet)

Tudalen 71

29



Eitem 5.5

P-04-370 Deiseb yn galw am wella gwasanaethau seicig a
sythweledol yng Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i godi ymwybyddiaeth darparwyr gwasanaethau
seicig a r cyhoedd o ddarpariaethau Rheoliadau Diogelu Defnyddwyr rhag
Masnachu Annheg 2008.

Prif ddeisebydd: Ant Edwards
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 13 Mawrth 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: 38

Tudalen 72



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-370 : Petition for the improvement of Psychic and Intuitive services in Wales

> (-
Carl Sargeant AC / AM A\./ (5[-?7

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau -
Minister for Local Government and Communities - ;ﬂ)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-370
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/05758/12

William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

%,, \‘_—:{:)_Zk 2:‘]\‘5 March 2012

Petition for the Improvement of Psychic and Intuitive services in Wales

Thank you for your letter of 12 March asking for my initial views on the subject of the petition
received by your committee from Mr Ant Edwards.

The petition stated:

“We the undersigned call on the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh
Government to raise awareness with providers of Psychic services and the public of the
Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008.”

Consumer protection is a non-devolved matter and responsibility rests with the UK
Government; primarily the Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS), although
some aspects fall to the Office of Fair Trading (OFT).

The Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008 came into force on 26 May
2008 and introduced a general duty not to trade unfairly and to seek to ensure that traders
act honestly and fairly towards their customers. The 2008 Regulations were made by “the
Secretary of State” being a Minister designated in respect of measures relating to consumer
protection. The Welsh Ministers do not have any executive functions under the Regulations.
Accordingly, it rests with UK Government Ministers to issue formal guidance about the 2008
Regulations.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
3 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

uaa
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



The 2008 Regulations principally concern unfair business to consumer commercial
practices. In accordance with the Regulations, county and county borough councils in Wales
can provide advice on the 2008 Regulations and their enforcement. In general, such advice
will be provided by the council’s trading standards service and will be governed by guidance
prepared and issued by the UK Government. The current guidance was issued in 2008 by
the OFT and the Department for Business, Enterprise and Regulatory Reform (DBERR -
the forerunner of BIS).

The Welsh Ministers do not issue guidance under the 2008 Regulations, but the
business.wales website (a Welsh Government site providing online information services to
businesses and others in Wales) includes a page which links to the current UK Government
guidance about the 2008 Regulations and to information about trading standards. The
detailed advice and information is provided via the links to the other services. The content of
the business.wales webpage itself is general in scope and derived from the equivalent
service in England; the webpage is updated in line with updates by BIS and the OFT.

My officials have discussed the petition with contacts in BIS. The BIS officials acknowledge
that providers of psychic and intuitive services are covered by the 2008 Regulations, but at
the time of writing they were not aware of any recent representations about such services.
The BIS officials confirmed that it would be for their Ministers and the department to address
any issues about consumer protection.

In the absence of any further information on the subject, and since it appears to be a matter
of consumer protection (and so, non-devolved), | would suggest that the petitioner might be
advised to contact the UK Government’s Department for Business, Innovation and Skills, at
1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET (tel. 020 7215 5000 or 020 7215 6740).

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Tudalen 74



Eitem 5.6

P-03-261 Atebion Lleol i Dagfeydd Traffig yn y Drenewydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ohirio penderfyniad ynglyn a’r ffordd osgoi arfaethedig yn y Drenewydd nes
ei bod wedi datblygu a threialu cyfres o fesurau cynaliadwy yn y dref ei hun i
fynd i’r afael a thagfeydd traffig.

Cynigwyd gan: Gary Saady
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: lonawr 2010

Nifer y llofnodion: 37

Gwybodaeth ategol:
Mae dwy ran o dair o’r traffig ar goridor yr A483/A489 yn draffig lleol.

Dylai’r mesurau i fynd i’r afael a thagfeydd traffig ar yr A483/A489 gynnwys
y rheini a gynlluniwyd i wneud defnydd gwell o’r ffyrdd, megis:
e mesurau rheoli traffig i leihau symudiadau sy’n gwrthdaro ar gyffyrdd

e lonydd pwrpasol ar Ffordd y Pwll a Ffordd Llanidloes ar gyfer cerbydau
sy’n troi i’r dde i fynd i safleoedd diwydiannol neu fanwerthu

e cydgysylltu goleuadau traffig
Dylent hefyd gynnwys mesurau sydd wedi’u cynllunio i hyrwyddo dulliau
amgen o deithio, megis:

e rhwydwaith fysiau newydd ar gyfer y dref, a fyddai’n galw heibio i’r
archfarchnadoedd a’r ystadau diwydiannol, gan osgoi’r A483/A489, lle
bo hynny’n bosibl

e gwasanaeth bws bob 15 munud i’r dref

e llwybr troed ar draws Afon Hafren, i’'w gysylltu a’r llwybr ar hyd afon
Llanllwchaearn i Ffordd y Pwl|

e hyrwyddo seiclo a cherdded
Rydym yn cydnabod bod problem yn bodoli ar hyn o bryd sy’n cael ei
hachosi gan gerbydau uchel sy’n gyrru drwy ardaloedd preswyl er mwyn
osgoi’r pontydd rheilffordd isel ar Ffordd Dolfor a Ffordd Llanidloes. Ond
gellir datrys hynny drwy weithredu’r mesurau a ganlyn:

e codi uchder y bont reilffordd ar Ffordd Llanidloes

e adeiladu ffordd gyswllt o Ffordd Dolfor i Heol Ashley ar ystad
ddiwydiannol Mochdre

Tudalen 75



Eitem 5.7

P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i:
1. Osod cylchfan ger y gyffordd a heol Ceri ac, os bydd llif y traffig yn
gwella, osod cylchfan barhaol yno.
2. Cyhoeddi dyddiad cychwyn cynnar i adeiladu ffordd osgoi i’'r
Drenewydd ac i’r gwaith hwnnw fynd ar drywydd carlam hyd nes ei
gwblhau.

Cyflwynwyd gan: Paul Pavia
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Mehefin 2011

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 (casglwyd tua 5,000 o lofnodion ar ddeiseb
gysylltiedig).

Tudalen 76



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-03-261 : Local Solutions to Newtown Traffic Congestion
P-04-319 : Newtown traffic petition

Carl Sargeant AC / AM ’\ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 4
Minister for Local Government and Communities ,J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-03-261
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/05003/11

Naomi Stokes

Clerk, Petitions Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Committee. business@wales.gsi.gov.uk \3 - June 2011

(

Thank you for your letter of 5 April about local solutions to traffic congestion in Newtown.

Last October we announced new plans to ease transport congestion in Newtown, having
held a public consultation and taken into consideration the comments received from
members of the public. The preferred option comprises a southern bypass, the Orange
Option, plus a package of improvements to local transport to tackle local congestion in the
town. | attach a copy of the Statement of Results and also a copy of the Preferred Route
plan.

Currently construction of the ‘Preferred Route’ is programmed to start in late 2014/early
2015 with an anticipated two year construction period. | will however be prioritising the
objectives of the National Transport Plan over the coming months, and will publish a
rescheduled delivery plan this autumn.

Any major road scheme is subject to the Welsh Government obtaining statutory consent to
do so. This means, we publish draft Orders and an Environmental Statement setting out the
justification for the Scheme, identifying the land requirements, and assessing the impacts,
which we would then mitigate wherever possible. As part of the statutory procedures, once
we publish the draft Orders, we give the public and relevant bodies the opportunity to
comment, support or object to the proposals. If there are objections then we hold a Public
Local Inquiry before an Independent Inspector.

C ST

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ail lchu ( 100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

udalen 77



Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru
Welsh Assembly Government

A483/A489 NEWTOWN STUDY

STATEMENT OF RESULTS
FROM PUBLIC CONSULTATION

OCTOBER 2010

Tudalen 78



A483/A489 NEWTOWN STUDY
STATEMENT OF RESULTS
FROM PUBLIC CONSULTATION

AUGUST 2010

Contents:

1 INTRODUCTION

2 DEVELOPMENT AND APPRAISAL OF OPTIONS
3 PUBLIC CONSULTATION

4 ANALYSIS OF RESPONSES

Analysis of Questionnaire responses
County Council and Community Views
Non Statutory Bodies
5 OUTCOMES
Actions Taken Following Concerns Raised During Public Consultation

6 REASONS FOR SELECTING THE PREFERRED ROUTE
7 DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER’S DECISION

8 PROTECTION OF THE PREFERRED ROUTE

) WHAT HAPPENS NEXT

REFERENCES

ANNEX A PUBLIC CONSULTATION BROCHURE & QUESTIONNAIRE
ANNEX B PREFERRED OPTION PLAN

ANNEXC PREFERRED ROUTE PLAN - TR111

Tudalen 79



1.1

1.2

INTRODUCTION

in 2007 the Welsh Assembly Government commissioned a study to address the
transport problems associated with the A483 and A489 through Newtown. As part of
this study, public consultation took place in September 2008.

This Statement of Results summarises the scheme’s technical, economic and
environmental aspects and the views expressed during the public consultation. It also
explains the Deputy First Minister's decision, acting in his capacity as Minister for the
Economy and Transport.

2 DEVELOPMENT AND APPRAISAL OF OPTIONS

25

2.2

The Study placed specific emphasis on the social, economic and environmental,
impacts.

The main issues raised by the study were:

e The existing road network is subject to significant congestion and delays,
particularly at peak and tourist times or in an event of an accident.

« Two existing railway bridges on the A483 and A489 in Newtown where bridge
headrooms are less than 5.3m, preventing high-sided heavy goods vehicles from
passing under.

e A number of ‘rat runs’ have developed through housing estates as an alternative to
the congested through roads.

e There is a lack of crossing opportunity for north-south movements over the River
Severn.

e Gradual housing and commercial development will increase the demand on the
existing road network.

e There are limited commercial opportunities within Newtown and to the west.

¢ The parallel nature of the River Severn, trunk road and railway line causes
severance of the town.

e Perceived diminished quality of life along the trunk road.

o Lack of centralised public transport hub caused by separate railway and bus
stations.

e Perceived road safety issues along ‘rat runs’.
e Considerable number of accesses onto the trunk road.

o Physical barriers preventing continuous pedestrian, cycling and other non-
motorised users’ links.

o Air Quality issues particularly at the A483/A489 junction in Newtown.

’
Tudalen 80



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

27

2.8

The study used Welsh Transport Planning and Appraisal Guidance (WelTAG)'
principles. -

To address the problems raised, and in line with strategic network objectives, we
identified Transport Planning Objectives (TPOs). We developed options in
consultation with stakeholders, appraised how they performed against these
objectives using WelTAG, and discarded those that did not perform well.

These options generally included a bypass proposal either as a stand alone scheme
or combined with other improvements, with three exceptions. These other
improvements were either off line highway improvements, on-line rail bridges, highway
or traffic improvements or improvements to local transport, including cycling and public
transport.

A northern bypass either on its own or in combination with other improvements was
discarded as it did not satisfy all the TPOs.

On line bridge improvements were considered unacceptable to Network Rail and did
not satisfy the TPOs.

A southern bypass in combination with online highway and traffic improvements or a
southern bypass in combination with online highway and traffic improvements and
local transport improvements satisfied all requirements.

2.10 The consultation brochure at Annex A describes the resulting options in more detail.

2.11 The Technical Appraisal Report® records the findings of the study in detail.

3

3.1

3.2

PUBLIC CONSULTATION

We consulted on three bypass routes; Orange, Brown, and Purple, in combination
with improvements to public transport and non motorised users facilities, together with,
as variants, the same options but including improvement of the existing A483/A489
trunk roads through Newtown. Consultation took place between 3 September and 24
November 2009.

1,403 people attended the exhibition and preview evening. We received 833
completed questionnaires and seven letters from individuals, interested groups,
community councils and local authorities. The report on the consultation® contains the
details and a summary of the views expressed is given below.

' Welsh Transport Planning and Appraisal Guidance WelTAG, June 2009 — on our website
? A483/A489 Newtown Study — Technical Appraisal Report, (in two volumes), March 2010
* A483/A489 Newtown Study - Report on September 2009 Public Consultation — on our website

2

Tudalen 81



4.1

ANALYSIS OF RESPONSES
Analysis of Questionnaire responses

The questionnaire asked people about the need for improvement, what was most
important to them and their option preference. Analysis of the responses to the nine
guestions is as follows.

Question 1 - Do you consider that the flow of traffic through Newtown needs to be
improved?

96% of questionnaire respondents supported the proposal;2% a gainst; 2% did not
express an opinion

Question 2 - What do you think are the current problems on this section of the
A483/A489 trunk road trough Newtown?

Based upon an analysis of the responses the current problems were put in the
following descending order of importance:

(b) Congestion of traffic through Newtown

(h) Other - 103 respondents highlighted other current problems. Typical additional
problems highlighted were; Poor synchronisation of the traffic lights on the network
causing disjointed flows; Pollution; HGVs using back roads such as Plantation Lane;
Speeds too high and unsafe for cycling

(a) Poor safety for pedestrians, equestrians and cyclists

(d) Community severance effects caused by traffic

(e) Traffic noise or vibration effects

(c) Poor public transport reliability

(g) Inappropriate use of local roads by vehicular traffic (rat running)

(f) Limited right turn facilities

Question 3 — Do you consider that there should be a bypass to Newtown?
91 % indicated support, 7 % were against the idea and 2% did not express an opinion.

Question 4 — If you do not consider a bypass is necessary, please suggest an
alternative solution to the problems

66 respondents suggested an alternative was necessary. Typical of the alternative
solutions suggested were; Sort out the traffic lights and assess the effect before
making any decisions; Re-education of the populace to walk, cycle and use buses with
incentives/facilities such as buses to the industrial sites; Replace traffic signals with
roundabouts; Reduce school traffic by provision of better buses and cycle paths

Question 5 — For the section between A489 Llanidloes Road and A483 Dolfor road,
which option on the brochure map do you prefer if a bypass were part of the solution?

Orange 77%

Brown 13%

Purple 6%

No preference expressed 4%

3
Tudalen 82



Question 6 - Which additional works with your choice of bypass option would you see
as beneficial to Newtown and the surrounding area?

The response to this question ranked these additional works in the order given below.
b) Improved train service on the Cambrian line (54%)

c) On-line improvements to Llanidloes Road (63%)

d) On-line improvements to New Road (52%)

e) On-line improvements to Pool Road (52%)

f) Footway improvements to Llanidloes Road, New Road and Pool Road (45%)

a) Improved bus services (45%)

h) Improved pedestrian and cycle links across the River Severn (41%)

g) Improved pedestrian and cycle links across the Cambrian railway (36%)

i) Improved access to the railway station (36%)

91 respondents proposed a number of additional items of work to be included with the
main works, examples of which are: Footpaths under the railway bridges; local on-line
improvements and improvements to the pavements; footpath along Canal Road by
Tan y Graig, cycle paths in and around Newtown

Question 7 - Which to you would be the most important factor in choosing an option?

The response to this question ranked these additional works in the order given below.
() Removal of through traffic from Newtown (73%)

(e) Reducing traffic in communities (12%)

(a) Impact on residential property (10%)

(h) Improved facilities for non-motorised (6%) users

(b) Impact on landscape (5%)

(c) Impact on farms and businesses (5%)

(d) Protection of wildlife (4%)

(g) Cost (3%)

Some 34 respondents proposed additional factors that should be considered when
choosing an option. Typical examples of the additional factors were: Impact on
Cedewain special school and its facilities; improving the through traffic flow; reduction
in pollution

Question 8 - Which of the following best describes your interest in the scheme?

Resident of Newtown (64%)

Local resident (e.g. Kerry, Caersws, or other communities near the route) (24%)
Landowner through which one of the routes would pass (3%)

Regular user of the A483/A489 (71%)

Tourist or a visitor to the area(3%)

Other: 112 respondents added comments about their interest in the scheme. A sample
of the comments are : Connections with Cedewain school with a child there, teacher,
support worker and governor; factory and or a service based in Newtown; owner of a
static caravan in the Glandulas Caravan Holiday Park

4

Tudalen 83



4.2

4.3

Question 9 - Please add any other comments you may have or provide reasons for
your choice

426 respondents added comments to justify their decision. Additional comments on
the options and the problems within Newtown were also aired.

The main themes of the comments were:

1. The Purple option is too close to Cedewain School
2 Congestion and traffic delays on the existing roads
<k Purple option as it minimises the amount of farmland used and land that will

become part of Newtown if the Orange option is chosen

Brown option because it causes less harm to residents and businesses

Orange because it takes the new road out of residential areas

Orange option needs a connection into Mochdre Industrial Estate

Use of Plantation Lane by heavy goods vehicles

The bypass is overdue and the existing situation makes Newtown a place to be

avoided

g. Keep traffic out of Mochdre Industrial Estate. It would also make access
between units difficult.

10. Incentives to walk, cycle, use bus and car share would be more effective.

11.  Orange option takes traffic from town centre

12.  Bypass should be a dual carriageway

13.  There is damage to the economic well being of Mid Wales due to the bottleneck
in Newtown.

14.  Brown option would have the least effect on the countryside

15.  Consideration should be given to a passing lane to ease flows and cater for
increase in traffic.

S g

Community and County Council Views

Mochdre with Pentrowed Community Councils agreed that the traffic flow through
Newtown needed to be improved. They considered that the congestion was the most
significant problem followed by the inappropriate use of local roads by vehicular traffic
with limited right turn facilities as the third problem. They supported a bypass; either
the Orange or the Brown options. They also supported the Variant 1 proposals
including improvement of the Cambrian line services.

Newtown and District Civic Society agreed that the traffic flow through Newtown
needed to be improved. They considered that the congestion was the most significant
problem followed by poor safety for pedestrians, equestrians and cyclists. The
inappropriate use of local roads by vehicular traffic was|the third problem. They
supported the Orange bypass option. They also supported the Variant 1 proposals
including improvement of the Cambrian line services. They proposed that there
should be a link from the bypass into Mochdre Industrial Estate. They expressed
concern at the closeness of the Orange bypass option to the earthworks close to
Castell y Dail farmhouse. Their final comment concerned the lack of obvious
overtaking opportunities on the adjoining network and that the bypass was a chance to
provide this facility.

5
Tudalen 84



4.4 Powys County Council (PCC) supported the need for a bypass to Newtown and
considered that the Orange option with Variant 1 was most appropriate. They drew
attention to the lack of obvious overtaking opportunities on the adjoining network and
that the bypass was a chance to provide this facility, possibly using a 2+1 layout.
They proposed that there should be a link from the bypass and A483 Dolfor Road into
Mochdre Industrial Estate. PCC considered that the Brown option would have too
many accesses and pedestrian movements even when the existing accesses were
optimised. The Purple option, whilst following the current protected line, was
considered to be too close to residential properties and the special needs school
Ysgol Cedewain. PCC also supported enhancement of public transport facilities.

4.5 Powys County Council Countryside Services highlighted the need to maintain the
non-motorised user routes.

Non Statutory Bodies

4.6 Countryside Council for Wales were content that the description of the baseline
environment has been considered in adequate detail to give a balanced view of the
baseline conditions and the potential impacts of the three bypass options. They
considered that the Orange option was the least preferred option. They highlighted
the environmental and ecological sensitivity of the area around Mochdre Brook.

4.7 Montgomeryshire Wildlife Trust submitted a letter and plan showing two woodland
habitats that are of interest to them. These are both close to the Orange Bypass
option.

4.8 Defence Estates Safeguarding confirmed that the area was outside the Ministry of
Defence safeguarding lareas.

4.9 Ysgol Cedewain Governors accepted that Newtown required a bypass and supported
the Orange option, but also expressed their concern at the impact on Ysgol Cedewain
if the Purple option was adopted.

4.10 SUSTRANS did not support any bypass option but did support the local transport
improvements. They included details of further improvements they would wish to see
and queried the need for widening the existing A483/A489 at a number of locations.

4.11 Farmers’ Union of Wales supported the need for a bypass with the Orange option
being preferred. They felt that the closeness of the existing traffic signals prevented
traffic clearing properly and was a probiem.

5 OUTCOMES

The public consultation process was considered effective in terms of attendance at the
exhibition and the number of returned questionnaires and written responses.

6

Tudalen 85



6.1

6.2

There was clear support for improvements to the traffic flow through Newtown with
strong support for a bypass. There was also support for the improvement of the local
transport facilities within Newtown.

There was also support for localised improvements to the existing trunk roads to
improve footways and provide cycleways and additional right turning facilities.

Actions Taken Following Concerns Raised During Public Consultation

We listened carefully to the views expressed and carried out some further work,
described below:

(a) Changes of Use within Mochdre Industrial Estate

We have investigated the possible implications on generated traffic that may result
from possible changes of use within the Mochdre Industrial Estate to retail. This
showed that there would be an increase in traffic using the Coleg Powys roundabout.
We would have to look more closely at the economic implications of this in the next
stage of design.

(b) Inclusion of a link from the Proposed Bypass Route to the Mochdre Industrial
Estate (Heol Ashley)

The Orange Bypass Route could be designed to accommodate a link to the Eastern
end of the Mochdre Industrial Estate. This results in a slight reduction in traffic using
this route between the A489 and A483 trunk roads. We would consider this in more
detail at the next stage of design.

(c) Provision of Wide Single 2+1 Carriageway

We are satisfied that we could design the Orange Bypass Route to incorporate lengths
of Wide Single 2+1 carriageway to increase the amount of overtaking available on the
route. We would consider this in more detail at the next stage of design.

(d) Proposed Extension of the Glandulas Caravan Park

We have considered the implications of the proposed extension of the Glandulas
Caravan Park on the Orange Route. We would consider this in more detail at the next
stage of design.

REASONS FOR SELECTING THE PREFERRED OPTION

There is significant support for an improvement to the traffic flow through Newtown,
demonstrated by the overall support received for improving the traffic flow and for the
provision of a bypass with the local transport measures.

Over three quarters of the respondents supported the Orange option for a Bypass.
13% supported the Brown option and 6% supported the Purple option.

”
Tudalen 86



6.3

7.1

2

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

There is significant support for the on-line and local transport improvement works and
the improvement to services on the Cambrian Railway. The Preferred Option
proposals are shown on the Plan in Annex B.

DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER’S DECISION

Having taken into account the technical, social, economic and environmental aspects
of this scheme and the outcome of the public consultation, the Deputy First Minister
has decided to:

® Adopt the Orange Bypass Route together with local transport improvement
measures within Newtown and on-line improvements of the A483 and A489
within Newtown as the Preferred Option to address the transport problems
identified in the A483/A489 Newtown study;

> Publish a TR111 Plan (Annex C) to protect the entire Orange Bypass Route for
planning purposes.

The TR111 shows the Preferred Route as a broad black line. This is indicative only
and may change during the next stage of design.

PROTECTION OF THE PREFERRED ROUTE

By publishing a TR111 plan, we protect the route under the Town and Country
Planning (General Development Procedure) Order 1995. This means that the Local
Planning Authority will refer to the Welsh Assembly Government all future planning
applications that are near the Preferred Route. You may inspect the TR111 plan at
Newtown, Ladywell House, at Powys County Council, County Hall, Liandrindod Wells,
and at our Offices in Cathays Park, Cardiff.

In certain circumstances, any owner having difficulty selling property on the line of the
route may apply for blight. If any case meets set criteria, we will purchase the

property.

The protection of a Preferred Route does not commit us to the line of that route. We
are only committed once the Line Order is made, described in the next section.

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT

We will investigate further and design the scheme in more detail — known as
Preliminary Design. In particular, we will be looking at the environmental and
engineering issues in more detail, taking account of the comments made during
consultation and looking at a junction strategy and options for side roads and
accesses.

After Preliminary Design, the next key stage is publication of draft Orders under the
Highways Act 1980 and the Acquisition of Land Act 1981. The draft Orders comprise
the powers to establish a line, modify the side roads, purchase land and put in place
any other rights we need to deliver the scheme. There will be a period during which
people who have an interest in, or might be affected by the proposals may object to
the draft Orders and even suggest alternative proposals. If we cannot resolve these

8
Tudalen 87



9.3

objections, and depending on the issues raised and the weight of objection, we may
hold a Public Local Inquiry. An independent Inspector would hear and consider the
evidence and make a recommendation for the Deputy First Minister to take into
account when deciding whether to make the Orders.

The scheme is a “relevant project” under Reguiation 48 (1) (a) of the Conservation
(Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994 (S| 1994/No 2716) in relation to Article 6(3) of
the EU Habitats Directive 92/43/EEC. This means that we will carry out an
Environmental Impact Assessment and produce an Environmental Statement. We will
publish this at the same time we publish draft Orders.

9
Tudalen 88



ANNEX A

PUBLIC CONSULTATION BROCHURE AND QUESTIONNAIRE

Tudalen 89



ANNEX B

PREFERRED OPTION PLAN

Tudalen 90



ANNEX C

PREFERRED ROUTE PLAN - TR111

Tudalen 91



¥, =
¥ X S
= T 1

Comkeosber 59 Fier Mageal v Shatanety
" i

PG B Pt 8 By g Avcti Dremany g (Manat B Arclug O bt A 8 Atmal v Liger P £
Wae by & Husdicsnd s Goren Har shgpabsrch aet usab bt ya faevs RaulFeaid . iorsm 3 Bl Ay a7 wie &l o i
Ay 30es WL Ligresdrant® Lyndeac [pnrs SIE T7wpo6ed WHETIW 1043

— R RATD ROUTE

ALB3/ALBI NEWTOWN STUDY
TR111 ROUTE PROTECTED FOR PLANNING PURPOSES

i
ﬁ

DRG Na. 203 - TRIN
AUGUST 2010




PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-03-261 : Local Solutions to Newtown Traffic Congestion
P-04-319 : Newtown traffic petition

From: Garry Saady [mailto:newtowntrafficsolutions@googlemail.com]
Sent: 09 January 2012 22:51

To: Wyn Jones, Rhodri (Assembly - Committee Services)

Subject: Newtown Traffic Solutions Group petition

Dear Rhodri,
Thank you for sending this correspondence to Newtown Traffic Solutions group.

Please thank Mr. Sargeant for taking the time to reply. Unfortunately his letter has done nothing to
allay the group's (NTSG) fears that Newtown may be lumbered with an archaic, expensive and short-
term 'solution' to its congestion problem. More imaginative and forward-thinking transport
planners - in Denmark (Copenhagen), Germany (Freiburg) and Holland (anywhere), for instance -
would resolve the traffic issues without destroying the beautiful environs, whilst at the same time
reducing both carbon emissions and endemic obesity.

Mr. Sargeant makes reference to a "public consultation", which in fact never took place. Instead we
had the "Newtown Exhibition" (the official WA title) - a slick presentation performed by a subsidiary
of a major construction company (Balfour Beatty) with the unashamed aim of selling, essentially, a

no-options - i.e. a bypass or nothing - scheme.

Mr. Sargeant states that he will have a rescheduled delivery plan of the National Transport Plan by
Autumn - please can we see a copy of this document.

Finally, Mr. Sargeant states that "if there are objections then we hold a public enquiry before an
independent inspector"”. Please may we assure him that there are objections and therefore an

inquiry will be necessary.

Yours, Garry Saady. For Newtown Traffic Solutions Group.

2011/10/21 Wyn Jones, Rhodri (Assembly - Committee Services) <Rhodri.WynJones@wales.gov.uk>
Good afternoon Garry,

Following our discussion earlier, | enclose a copy the letter to you. | would appreciate if you could
reply to this via e-mail as soon as possible, so that your petition can be considered at our next
meeting: 01-11-2011.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.
Rhodri

From: Wyn Jones, Rhodri (Assembly - Committee Services) On Behalf Of Petition

Tudalen 93



Sent: 15 July 2011 16:11
To: Garry Saady

Subject: P-03-261 Local Solutions to Newtown Traffic Congestion

Er gwybodaeth / For your information,

Atodaf lythyr wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau (copi caled yn y post):
| enclose a letter from the Petitions Committee Chair (Hard copy in the post):

2011.07.14 WP to GS re info.pdf
<https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=63c3341bcl1&view=att&th=133266486118dd65&attid=0.1
&disp=emb&zw>

Os oes angen unrhyw wybodaeth ychwanegol - rhowch wybod.

If you require any further information — do not hesitate to contact me.
Cofion cynnes / Kind regards.

Rhodri Wyn Jones

Tudalen 94



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012

P-03-261 : Local Solutions to Newtown Traffic Congestion

P-04-319 : Newtown traffic petition

Ove Arup & Partners Ltd
4 Pierhead Street

Capital Waterside

Cardiff

CF10 4QP

Wales

United Kingdom
WWw.arup.com

Welsh Government
Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

11-8260
Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

This report takes into account the particular
instructions and requirements of our client.

It is not intended for and should not be relied
upon by any third party and no responsibility is
undertaken to any third party.

TudaIJeolhnuggr 213361-03

ARUP



Document Verification

ARUP

Joio number

Job title Newtown Traffic Issues
213361-03
Document title Summary Report File reference
4-50
Document ref 11-8260
Revision | Date Filename 0001PACNewtownReport.docx
Draft 1 01/08/11 | Description | First draft
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Draft 2 11 Nov | Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Draft 2.docx
2011 Description | Updated and expanded, including initial junction modelling
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Draft 3 30 Nov | Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Draft 3.docx
2011 Description | Minor updates to address comments discussed in meeting on 18
November 2011.
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Draft 4 12 Dec | Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Draft 4.docx
2011 Description Minor updates
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Issue Document Verification with Document

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

Tudalen 96

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX



Document Verification

Page 2 of 2

Job title

Newtown Traffic Issues

Job number

213361-03

Document title Summary Report File reference
Document ref 11-8260
Revision | Date Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Draft 5.docx
Draft 5 8 Feb Description | Microsimulation Modelling, minor updates, and Executive
2012 Summary.
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Issue 15 Feb | Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Issue 2.docx
2012 Description | [ssue
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Issue 2 25 Apr | Filename 0001PACNewtownReport - Issue 2.docx
2012 Description | Minor Updates
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Paul Carr
Signature
Filename
Description
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name
Signature
Issue Document Verification with Document

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

Tudalen 97

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Contents
Page
Executive Summary i
1 Introduction 1
1.1 Background 1
1.2 History 1
1.3 Report Structure 2
2 Other Studies 3
2.1 Introduction 3
2.2 Tesco Transport Assessment 3
2.3 Microsimulation Study 3
24 Road Safety Audit 4
2.5 SCOQT Calibration 4
2.6 Pre and Post Tesco: Traffic Analysis 5
2.7 SCOOT Recalibration 5
3 Further Analysis 6
3.1 Introduction 6
3.2 Signal Operation 6
33 Journey Time Comparison 9
34 Turning Movements 14
3.5 ATC Data 17
3.6 SCOOT Data 24
3.7 Junction Modelling 25
3.8 Microsimulation Modelling 32
3.9 Accident Data 34
4 Key Issues 35
4.1 Signal Coordination/SCOQOT Calibration 35
4.2 A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road Junction 35
4.3 Traffic Patterns 37
5 The Way Forward 38
Appendices
Appendix A

Microsimulation Model Videos

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 98

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 99

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Executive Summary

Background

The A483 Trunk Road passes through Newtown providing a key route for east-
west and north-south traffic through mid-Wales. There is a long history of traffic
problems in Newtown, and a Newtown Bypass scheme has been discussed for
some time. Construction of the bypass is likely to start in 2014

A new Tesco store on the site of the former livestock market site opened in
February 2010. As part of mitigation measures for the new Tesco store, A483
Pool Road/Kerry Road roundabout was converted to a signal controlled junction
in late 2009, and a new signal controlled junction provided for the Tesco access.

The works also included linking of the five traffic signal controlled junctions on
the A483 via a SCOQT traffic signal control system in order to improve
coordination of the signals to reduce delay and increase capacity. The initial
SCOOT calibration was not undertaken effectively, leading to significant
congestion, increased delays, and public complaints.

A number of minor physical improvements were subsequently made to the Kerry
Road junction, and changes made to the traffic signal configuration, leading to
improved operation and journey times. Final minor configuration improvements
are currently underway

Traffic Data

A wide range traffic data has been reviewed to compare the traffic conditions
before and after the works.

Journey Time surveys through Newtown were undertaken between 2006 and
2011. These show that there was very slow moving traffic with initial signal
configuration, and improved journey times due to the minor improvements and
SCOOT recalibration. Journey times through Newtown are now quicker than with
former roundabout.

A number of turning count surveys were undertaken between 2005 and 2011 at
the Kerry Road junction. These showed a slight reduction in overall traffic levels
from 2008 to 2011, and some evidence of rat-running traffic avoiding Kerry Road
junction where alternative routes exist. Analysis of Automatic Traffic Count
(ATC) data shows some overall reduction in traffic levels in Newtown in recent
years, but not much more than national averages.

There is no significant accident record at Kerry Road junction for the former
roundabout or the signal controlled junction.

Junction Modelling

The capacity of the roundabout and traffic signals at the Kerry Road junction has
been assessed using industry standard software. The study showed that the earlier
junction modelling for Tesco store overestimated capacity, and that the updated
modelling shows that the traffic signals and roundabout would both close to
capacity for current traffic levels. Both junction layouts would be significantly

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 100

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page |



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

over capacity for the forecast increased traffic levels in Tesco Transport
Assessment.

Microsimulation Modelling

A VISSIM microsimulation model was developed for the Kerry Road junction
including interaction with Tesco Access and Shortbridge Street junctions. The
model was calibrated to local driver behaviour using video footage. Both the
roundabout and traffic signal controlled junction were assessed for 2011 traffic
levels for the PM peak period.

Comparison between the two modelled options showed improved journey time for
the traffic signals in both the eastbound and westbound direction, with a particular
improvement in the eastbound direction.

Overall, the traffic signals resulted in shorter queue lengths than the roundabout,
although there is visually more stop-start traffic due the nature of traffic signals.

Summary

The initial traffic signal control system set up was poorly calibrated, leading to
significant congestion, increased delays, and public complaints.

Minor junction improvements and signal configuration have improved journey
times compared to the former roundabout. Final minor configuration
improvements are currently underway.

Traffic signals at the Kerry Road junction provide safe and convenient pedestrian
crossings not available at roundabout.

The current arrangement is the best that can be achieved with the current road
layout. Any further capacity improvements would require third party land or

property.

The Newtown Bypass will provide significant relief to the route.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 101

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1]



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

1 Introduction

1.1 Background

Arup were commissioned by the Welsh Government (WG) to provide an
independent review of the traffic issues in Newtown, Powys.

This included a review of previous study reports, discussions with relevant bodies,
site visits and surveys. Over the course of the study, Arup staff visited Newtown
on numerous occasions to undertake surveys and site observations, and met with
Jeff Collins (WG), Robert Webster (WG), Andy Cochran (WG), David Hern
(WGQ), and Dale Boyington (Powys County Council).

1.2 History

The A483 Trunk Road passes through Newtown providing a key route for east-
west and north-south traffic through mid-Wales. There is a long history of traffic
problems in Newtown, in particular during peak hours, and Bank Holiday
weekends.

A Newtown Bypass scheme has been discussed for some time, and the Public
Consultation was undertaken in September 2009, with a preferred route
announced in October 2010 which will include a package of local transport
improvement measures. Construction of the bypass is likely to start in 2014.

A new Tesco store on the site of the former livestock market site was granted
planning permission in February 2009 and opened in February 2010. As part of
mitigation measures for the new Tesco store, A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road
roundabout was converted to a signal controlled junction in late 2009, and a new
signal controlled junction provided for the Tesco access.

The works also included linking of the five traffic signal controlled junctions on
the A483 via a SCOOT system in order to improve coordination of the signals to
reduce delay and increase capacity, as highlighted on Figure 1.1. The junctions
linked by the SCOOT system are (from west to east):

e Dolfor Road,

e Church Street,

e Shortbrigde Street,
e Kerry Road, and

e Tesco Access.

These works led to a reported worsening of the traffic congestion in Newtown.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 102

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

o

podfd

-

4

Figure 1.1: Map of Newtown highlighting signal controlled junctions (© 2011
Google)

In January 2011 the Cilgwrgan Bridge carrying the B4389 across the River Severn
at Aberbechan to the east of Newtown was closed on safety grounds, and only
partly reopened in October 2011. This route provided a local ‘rat-run’ for traffic to
and from the east to access Newtown town centre whilst avoiding the Kerry Road
junction. It is unclear how much traffic used this route, but it is felt locally that
this additional traffic demand has further worsened the traffic congestion in
Newtown.

1.3 Report Structure

The report is set out as described below:

e Section 2 reviews the previous studies and available data,

e Section 3 presents the findings of further analysis and surveys,
e Section 4 sets out the key issues, and

e Section 5 suggests the way forward.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 103

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 2



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

2 Other Studies

2.1 Introduction

This chapter outlines and summarises the previous reports and studies relating to
the Tesco store and traffic operations in Newtown.

2.2 Tesco Transport Assessment

The Transport Assessment in support of the Tesco store development was
prepared by ADL Highways. Three revisions of the report were submitted for
planning, the first in May 2006, the second in December 2007, and the final
version in August 2008.

The Transport Assessment included detailed data collection of the traffic flows
and operating conditions of the highway network in 2005, and assessed the key
junctions for existing and forecast traffic conditions with the store in place. The
traffic growth, trip generation, distribution, and modal split assumptions are
rational and within expected values.

The traffic impact analysis in the first issue of the report showed that the existing
junctions had sufficient spare capacity for the opening year and a future year of
2022, accommodating development traffic and 15 years of traffic growth.

However, in the first issue of the report, the junctions were modelled in isolation,
with no consideration of the interaction between adjacent junctions. The second
issue of the report included analysis of the interaction of the existing signal
controlled junctions, and included proposals to improve the Kerry Road
roundabout. This revised analysis highlighted that the junctions would be
approaching their theoretical capacity with the traffic flows forecast for 2022.

In the final revision of the Transport Assessment, it is recommended that A483
Pool Road/Kerry Road junction is converted from a roundabout to a signal
controlled crossroads, that the Tesco access should be signal controlled, and that
the five sets of traffic signals on the A483 are linked with a SCOOT system. It is
understood that these recommendations stem from work undertaken for Powys
County Council by the use of a PARAMICS microsimulation traffic model
developed by Capita Symonds (discussed below).

The junction modelling included in the Transport Assessment shows that the
junctions would be over theoretical capacity by 2022, but notes that the
PARAMICS modelling indicated that the traffic flows can be accommodated
under the proposals.

2.3 Microsimulation Study

A PARAMICS Microsimulation model was developed by Capita Symonds for
Powys County Council in order to independently assess the likely traffic impact of
the Tesco development. The results of the modelling are summarised in a report
dated March 2008.

This report considered the impact of the development by comparing modelled
queue lengths and journey times on key routes through the town. The report

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdaIen 104

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 3



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

concludes that the capacity of the network could be enhanced by adjusting the
traffic signal settings to manage a greater throughput of traffic, and that the impact
of the Tesco store would be significant but localised.

2.4 Road Safety Audit

The highway improvements were subject to a series of Road Safety Audits (RSA),
by TMS, including a Stage 3 audit upon opening, subsequent Stage 3 audits to
consider improvement works, and a Stage 4 audit to monitor the operation after
opening.

The initial Stage 3 audit, undertaken in February 2010, highlighted a number of
serious concerns at the A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road junction which the auditor
felt would lead to significant risk of vehicle-vehicle and vehicle-pedestrian
collisions.

In particular, the signal staging when the junction was opened had Kerry Road
and Cambrian Way running in the same signal stage, and the Pool Road (east) and
Pool Road (west) arms running each in separate stages. It is unclear where this
signal staging originated, as the signal staging in the Transport Assessment
matches that which is currently implemented on site.

As such, the signal timings were adjusted, and a number of minor physical
improvements were proposed to improve visibility for turning traffic, to separate
conflicting traffic movements, and to improve pedestrian crossing facilities.

The junction was re-audited in June 2010 and May 2011 to address the
improvements made. All of the recommendations in the Stage 3 audits have now
been carried out.

A Stage 4 audit was undertaken to review the junction in June 2011, including
analysis of accidents. Only one accident had occurred since the works were
completed, involving two cars at Kerry Road junction. This was two weeks after
the opening of the Tesco store, and prior to completion of the road markings for
the right turn storage areas in the junction. These markings have since been
introduced

2.5 SCOOQOT Calibration

Upon completion of the physical highway works, Siemens undertook the process
of calibrating the SCOOT system. It is understood that there were some initial
problems with the stability of the SCOOT controller, and on occasion the SCOOT
system was off-line for a number of days leading to significant traffic congestion.
This was partly due to a lack of SCOOT training and understanding at Powys
County Council. This led to a period of regular remote monitoring by Siemens to
ensure that the system was operational.

Initial site visits as part of this study suggest that the SCOOT calibration had not
been undertaken effectively, leading to inefficient operation of the signal
controlled junctions. This is discussed further in Section 3.2.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 105

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 4



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

2.6 Pre and Post Tesco: Traffic Analysis

A study of the traffic conditions before and after the Tesco development was
carried out by Parsons Brinckerhoff, and summarised a report dated March 2011.

Parsons Brinckerhoff had collected extensive data for the A483/A489 Newtown
WelTAG Study in 2008, and collected new traffic data in early 2011 for
comparison. In particular, the study includes a comparison of automatic traffic
count data, turning count data at the A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road and Dolfor
Road junctions, along with eastbound journey time surveys.

The study showed that the closure of the river crossing at Aberbechan had not
changed traffic conditions, and thus the findings of the study were not affected.
The ATC data collected for the study showed that there was little variation
between the weekday traffic profiles in 2008 and 2011, but that the weekend
traffic levels had reduced. Comparison of turning counts showed that traffic flows
had remained relatively constant overall, with some evidence of traffic
reassignment. Comparison of the journey time surveys showed that there was
some variation in junction delay through Newtown, but resulting in an overall
neutral effect.

In summary the report concluded that there was some change to the traffic
conditions since the opening of the Tesco store, but that overall the network
delays remained relatively constant with similar journey times.

2.7 SCOOT Recalibration

In parallel to the Arup study, the SCOOT system was recalibrated by JAH Traffic
Company Ltd between April and June 2011 at the request of the Welsh
Government.

In addition, some basic training was given to members of Powys County Council
staff in order that they would be able to check the operation of the SCOOT system
in the future, and make minor adjustments if necessary.

Some minor improvements to the traffic signal equipment were also
recommended to improve the operation. These included provision of an additional
detector loop at the Kerry Road junction to improve the detection of vehicles
waiting to turn right from Pool Road to Cambrian Way, and kerbside detection of
pedestrian crossings to cancel the demand for pedestrian signal stages if the
pedestrian crosses in a gap in traffic. These works were completed in December
2011.

An interim recalibration of the SCOOT system was undertaken in December
2011, and a final round of recalibration was undertaken in March 2012.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 106

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 5



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3 Further Analysis

3.1 Introduction

This section sets out the findings of further investigations, including discussion of
the signal operation, and comparisons of journey times, junction turning counts,
automatic traffic counter information, and junction modelling results.

3.2 Signal Operation

3.2.1 General

Initial site visits for this study were undertaken in February and March 2011, and
were timed to observe the Thursday interpeak and PM peak period, as local
residents had highlighted that the Thursday PM peak was often the most
congested.

Of the five signal controlled junctions along the A483 in Newtown, all seemed to
work reasonably well in isolation. Although these junctions are linked with a
SCOOT system, it was observed that the signal timings of the adjacent junctions
were poorly coordinated, which lead to inefficient operation with wasted green
time due to traffic being held at the junction upstream, or blocked by the queue
from the junction downstream. The A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road junction
appeared to be the focus of the problems, as once past this junction there are no
significant queues in either direction.

It was also noted that there are a number of ‘yellow box’ and ‘keep clear’
markings along the A483, and on the whole, these are well observed by drivers.
This, in addition to a number of accesses and minor junctions, was observed to
lead to breakdown in the ‘platoons’ of traffic which further interrupted the
effective operation of the signal controlled junctions.

In response to these observations, recalibration of the SCOOT system was
undertaken between April and June 2011 by JAH Traffic Company Ltd as part of
this study. These works aimed to improve the coordination of the five signal
controlled junctions in order to lead to a more efficient operation overall,
increasing traffic capacity and reducing delay.

Further site visits in June, July and October were undertaken to review the
operation of the traffic signals post recalibration. It was observed that the signal
timing coordination between adjacent junctions was much improved, such that the
individual junctions were able to operate more efficiently with less wasted green
time due to blocking back.

This improved operation led to reduced congestion, and while queues were still
present at the junctions, traffic was able to progress through the highway network
more quickly, with a particular improvement in the westbound direction.

The journey time surveys undertaken during the site visit in July are discussed in
Section 3.3 of this report.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 107

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 6



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3.2.2 A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road Junction

The latest configuration of the traffic signals at the A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road
junction is shown on ADL Highways Drawing H649-901 revision C, an extract of
which is included below.

This drawing represents the minor improvements that were carried out to the
signal controlled junction early 2011. The changes to the island and road
markings on Pool Road (East) create an improved right turn flare capacity, and
improved alignment for straight through traffic. This arrangement also improves
the visibility for traffic waiting to turn right from Pool Road (West) to Kerry
Road. Other changes include the revised pedestrian crossing over the exit on Pool
Road (West), to create a staggered crossing.

The introduction of controlled pedestrian crossing facilities makes pedestrian
movements across the arms significantly easier and safer than the former
roundabout configuration, and these crossings were observed to be well used. The
signal staging included an unnecessary ‘all red’ stage for certain pedestrian
crossings, resulting in additional delay to traffic. This was addressed as part of the
minor improvements undertaken in March 2012.

~

EXISTING GULLY -

*CONNECTION T0 B coa®
e

EXISTING GULLY T0 BE s

RELOCATED TO NEW ,/ =

CHANNEL LINE

e

1-
! F;’»
= e
B | lI{EI
- PEDESTRIAN UNIT ON PolE 11 T
2 BE RELOCATED ON TO POLE 20
:E.Il:g 11 T0 HAVE PUSH BUTTON

EXISTING SIGNAL POLE AND D
DUCT BOXES TO BE L
RELOCATED TO NEW ISLAND R0 .
LOGKTION BN Looe Y S,
NEW LOOP BOX TO BE 7 106 DAEDED AN A
o 5 D 0 > NEW LOOP BO) 4 ADNSTING LOOP BOX .
XISTNG SENAL HEAD T‘N,'POLE INSTALLED FOR RIGHT / T0 BE RELOCATED TO \‘\ \
30 BE FELOCATED TO POLE 12 TURN LOGE. | | 7 Now CHANNEL LNE .
- #
<3
K L
b o INDICATVE LINE OF EXISTING SURFACE
- . WATER SEWER /HIGHWAY DRAIN
> -y S e 150mm 8 GULLY CONNECTION
=S ' NEW STUB /
e st . SiGNAL POLE / W PROPOSED SURFACE WATER GULLY o
N ‘ o -
PEDESTRIAN UNIT ON POLE 16 TO \7 Ok EXISTNG SURFACE WATER GULLY
Bt RELOCATED ON 10 POLE 18
. POLE 16 TO PUSH BUTTON ONLY \
S g~ PEDESTRIAN UNIT ON POLE 4 TO
Az BE RELOCATED ON 10 POLE 19 B
POLE 4 10 HAVE PUSH BUTTON
oY )
=N £ \§
- - \
~ \ / EE AN o
N . ,‘%\ . L
e SN AN A

While these changes improved the operation of the junction, the awkward
alignment of straight though movement, and interaction of right turn lane and
‘keep clear’ markings remain, and significantly impact the smooth operation of
the Pool Road (East) approach.

Photograph 3.1 highlights the poor straight through alignment from Pool Road
(East). Photograph 3.2 demonstrates the limited right turn queuing length, and the

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 108

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 7



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

interaction with the ‘keep clear’ markings. Photograph 3.3 shows the impact of
the right turn queue affecting the straight through movement.

Photograph 3.1: Showing the poor straight through alignment from Pool Road.

Photograph 3.2: Showing the right turn lane and the ‘keep clear’ markings over
Sheaf Street.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 109

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 8



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Photograph 3.3: Showing vehicles waiting to right turn in the middle of the
junction, whilst straight through traffic is restricted by the right turn queue.

3.3 Journey Time Comparison

3.3.1 Introduction

A number of Moving Observer Journey Time surveys have been undertaken
through Newtown for the weekday PM peak period in recent years, and allow
comparison of traffic conditions in the town.

Westbound

e 2006 by Powys County Council

e 2007 by Powys County Council

e 2011 by Welsh Government (pre SCOOT recalibration)
e 2011 by Arup (post SCOOT recalibration)

Eastbound

e 2008 by Parsons Brinkerhoff
e 2011 by Parsons Brinkerhoff (pre SCOOT recalibration)
e 2011 by Arup (post SCOOT recalibration)

In the westbound direction, the two surveys by Powys County Council capture the
traffic conditions in Newtown prior to the junction works undertaken at Kerry
Road and Tesco access. The survey by Welsh Government captures the traffic
conditions in Newtown after the installation of traffic signals, but prior to the
SCOOT recalibration. For this survey of a single run timings were recorded to the
nearest minute only, thus while the survey is not entirely accurate it provides a
useful comparison with the other surveys.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 110

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 9



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

In the eastbound direction, the two surveys by Parsons Brinkerhoff capture the
traffic conditions before and after the junction works undertaken at Kerry Road
and Tesco access.

The surveys undertaken by Parsons Brinkerhoff were part of a longer survey
route, and thus only the section from Mochdre Roundabout to Enterprise Park has
been included for comparison. The Powys County Council surveys cover the
section from Enterprise Park to Dolfor Road Junction.

The Arup surveys were undertaken in both directions from Enterprise Park to
Mochdre Roundabout after the SCOOT recalibration. The surveys were recorded
using a GPS tracker fitted to a vehicle driven at the prevailing traffic speeds back
and forward through Newtown, and represent the average journey times through
the network based on a series of survey runs.

Figure 3.2 presents the westbound journey time surveys as a graph of cumulative
journey time against cumulative journey distance. Figure 3.3 presents the same for
the eastbound direction. The timing points highlighted are as shown on Figure 3.1
(from west to east):

e Mochdre Roundabout

e Lon Cerddyn Junction

e Dolfor Road Junction

e New Church Street Junction
e Shortbridge Street Junction
e Kerry Road Junction

e Tesco Access Junction

e Wern Ddu Lane (Morrisons)
o Enterprise Park

o

-

Figure 3.1: Journey Time Comparison Timing Points (© 2011 Google)

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 111

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 O



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3.3.2 Results

In the westbound direction, the 2006 and 2007 surveys highlight significant
congestion during the PM peak period, recording an average speed of 11.2 km/h
(7.0 mph), and 10.0 km/h (6.2 mph) respectively between Enterprise Park and
Dolfor Road.

The 2011 post SCOOT calibration surveys recorded an average speed of 24.4
km/h (15.1 mph) over the same section during the PM peak period, and an
average speed of 29.3 km/h (18.2 mph) over the whole surveyed section from
Enterprise Park to Mochdre Roundabout.

Comparison of the journey time profiles in Figure 3.2 show that the 2006 and
2007 surveys recorded very slow moving traffic throughout the length of the
survey, with particularly slow speeds between Kerry Road and Shortbridge Street.

The 2011 survey prior to the SCOOT recalibration shows a modest improvement
over the earlier journey times, but highlights that congestion was present on this
route.

The 2011 post SCOOT recalibration survey shows a significantly improved
journey speed, with some localised congestion on the approach to the Kerry Road
junction.

In the eastbound direction, the 2008, 2011 pre and post SCOOT recalibration
surveys show a similar journey time overall, recording average speeds of 33.3
km/h (20.7 mph), 35.4 km/h (22.0 mph), and 31.2 km/h (19.4 mph) respectively
between Mochdre Roundabout and Enterprise Park.

Comparison of the journey time profiles in Figure 3.3 show that the 2008 survey
recorded general delay from Lon Cerddyn to Wern Ddu Lane, while the 2011 pre
SCOOT recalibration survey recorded improved speeds in general, but with a
localised delay between the Kerry Road and Tesco Access junctions. The 2011
post recalibration survey recorded a particular delay approaching Church Street
and between Shortbridge Street and Kerry Road, but overall these localised delays
did little to adversely impact the overall journey time.

The minor junction improvements and SCOOT recalibration appear to have
significantly improved the previously slow journey times though Newtown in the
westbound direction both in comparison with the former roundabout configuration
and the traffic signals prior to SCOOT recalibration, with little impact on the
eastbound movement.

333 Summary

In the westbound direction, significant congestion was apparent in the 2006 and
2007 surveys, with average speeds of between 6 and 7 mph between Enterprise
Park and Dolfor Road. The SCOOT recalibration appears to have improved this
congestion to some extent, with an average speed of around 15 mph over the same
section in 2011.

In the eastbound direction, the surveys from 2008, 2010, and 2011 all show
similar journey times, with average speeds of around 19 to 22 mph.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 112

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 1



X00Q'Z 3NSSI - LIOdIINMOLMINOVL000\NMOLMIN\SLHOITY 05-#\VLVA LOIFO™d TYNYILNI #\00-19€€12\000€ L2\

Z| obed
210z Idy Gz | Z anss| | 0928-1 |
(uny ur) due)sip Aduanof dapenund jsurede dwr Aduanol dIApeNWNI puNOqIsdIA, :7°€ 9IN31
S b S'E 3 sz 4 ST 1 S0 0

1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 00:00:00
900¢ =
L0 e

- 00:¢0:00
AdTT0C =
1504 TT0¢ =—

\ 00:10:00

00:90:00

3 z
Isd 5] = = m
w ey 9 = m m 1] -+
g g o F 2 3 @
i o g g 3 /3 3 =R
) 3 R P 5 2 00:80:00
1504 TT0T 5 g z s 8 LA q < &
2 - a w w 9 m T o
oy 3 a 3 35 & 8 3 2
o 3 o A
2 L]
\ 00:0T:00
00:¢T:00
900¢
00:%T-00
£00¢
00:91:00

JHodey Alewwng

SONSS| Oljel| UMOMaN JUBLUUIBAOD) YSIDA

Tudalen 113



m” _\ 0@@ n_ X000'Z ANSS! - LIOdIINMOLMINOVLO00INMOLMINIS LHOJ I 0S-#\Y.LVA LOAMOMd TYNYILNI $\00-L9EELZ\000E L2\
210z Idy Gz | Z anss| | 0928-1 |

(uny ur) due)sip Aduanol dapenuwnd jsurede dwn AdwInol dIApenuwind punoqisey ¢ ¢ 3131y

St b Se 3 $T z ST I S0 0
_ _ _ _ _ _ : : _ 00:00:00
800¢ =
Ald TTOT e
1504 TTOC ==
00:70:00

v

=t

=)

00:10:00

peoy-dojog

uAppieduoi

S5200%- 0359}

M}ed aslidiaiul
FURT NP VBN
=1

Nodgepunod 2)pLU201A)

00:90:00

a4d T10¢C

800¢

1504 TT0¢
00:80:00

JHodey Alewwng
SONsS| oljel | UMOIMaN JUSWIUIBAOD) YSIOM

Tudalen 114



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3.4 Turning Movements

34.1 Introduction

A number of turning count surveys and traffic forecasts have been undertaken for
at the junction of A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road.

e 2005 — Paul Castle Traffic Count (Weekday PM and Saturday peaks)

e 2008 — Parsons Brinkerhoff (Weekday AM and PM, and Saturday peaks)

e 2011 — Parsons Brinkerhoff (Weekday AM and PM, and Saturday peaks)

e 2011 — Arup (Post SCOOT recalibration) (Weekday PM Peak Only)

e 2009 — ADL Traffic Forecast (Tesco TA) (Weekday PM and Saturday peaks)
e 2022 — ADL Traffic Forecast (Tesco TA) (Weekday PM and Saturday peaks)

These turning counts and forecasts are compiled in Figures 3.4, 3.5, and 3.6 for
the Weekday AM, Weekday PM, and Saturday peak hours respectively.

The 2009 and 2022 traffic forecasts are extracted from the Transport Assessment
for the Tesco store, and represent the estimated growth in traffic levels from 2005,
plus the additional estimated traffic associated with the Tesco store.

3.4.2 Weekday AM Peak

The weekday AM peak hour was only surveyed in 2008 and 2011, and did not
form part of the Tesco Transport Assessment. The turning movements for the AM
peak hour are summarised in Figure 3.4.

Cambrian Way
- 2022F
2009F
- - - - 2011B
2022F 2009F 2011B 2011A 2008 2005 52 109 190 351 20114
545 668 - 158 180 201 539 2008
68 93 - — 4 - - - - 2005

425 424 - —»
52 151 - —v A483 (Welshpool)

A483 (West) 4 180 150
«—— - 451 401

2005 - - - - v— - 104 86
2008 355 110 127 118 - 735 637
20114 205 37 90 78 2005 2008 2011A 2011B 2009F 2022F
20118
2009F
2022F
Kerry Road

Figure 3.4: Weekday AM peak turning movements (in vehicles/hour)

Comparison of the two survey years shows generally similar turning proportions,
but a slight reduction in traffic levels overall from 2008 to 2011.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 115

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 4



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Key differences are a significant reduction in right turning traffic from A483 Pool
Road (West) to Kerry Road, and a similarly significant reduction in the opposite
left turning movement from Kerry Road to Pool Road. There is also a significant
reduction in right turning traffic from Cambrian Way to A483 Pool Road (West).

This would suggest that local traffic is diverting to alternative routes in order to
avoid the Kerry Road junction, for example via Heol Treowen, Old Kerry Road,
and Longbridge. There is no reliable historic traffic data on these routes to
compare against current levels, and it is likely that there have been small increases
on a number of routes.

In relation to the bridge closure on the B4389, it should also be noted that the
traffic counts do not show an increase in right turning traffic from A483 (East) to
Cambrian Way, or from Cambrian Way to A483 (East) as might have been
expected without the ability to use this local ‘rat-run’.

343 Weekday PM Peak

The weekday PM peak hour was surveyed in 2005, 2008, and twice in 2011, and
traffic forecasts prepared for 2009 and 2025 in the Tesco Transport Assessment.
The traffic forecasts were based on the 2005 traffic counts, with an allowance for
background traffic growth, committed developments, and traffic associated with
the Tesco development. The turning movements for the PM peak hour are
summarised in Figure 3.5.

Cambrian Way

98 146 143 387 2022F
87 132 135 354 2009F
40 90 165 295 20118

2022F 2009F 2011B 2011A 2008 2005 33 86 152 271 2011A

1129 1060 646 697 948 827 69 113 188 370 2008

159 143 77 106 155 134 —# 79 127 101 307 2005

771 740 498 522 599 524 —>» l

199 177 71 69 194 169 —y A483 (Welshpool)

A483 (West) A 330 205 239 280 373 394
<4+—— 458 445 400 423 675 720

2005 328 89 150 89 v—— 89 154 95 102 150 161
2008 416 66 194 156 877 894 734 805 1198 1275
2011A 228 22 103 103 2005 2008 2011A 2011B 2009F 2022F

20118 218 21 95 102
2009F 399 94 156 149
2022F 428 104 165 159

Kerry Road
Figure 3.5: Weekday PM peak turning movements (in vehicles/hour)

Comparison of the three survey years shows generally similar turning proportions,
with a general increase in traffic levels from 2005 to 2008, followed by a general
decrease in traffic levels overall from 2008 to 2011.

As was noted for the AM peak hour, a significant reduction in right turning traffic
from A483 Pool Road (West) to Kerry Road was recorded between 2008 and
2011, with a similar reduction in the opposite left turning movement from Kerry
Road to Pool Road. There is also a significant reduction in right turning traffic
from Cambrian Way to A483 Pool Road (West), again suggesting that local traffic

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 116

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 5



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

is diverting to alternative routes in order to avoid the Kerry Road junction, for
example via Heol Treowen, Old Kerry Road, and Longbridge.

In relation to the bridge closure on the B4389, it should also be noted that the
traffic counts do not show an increase in right turning traffic from A483 (East) to
Cambrian Way, or from Cambrian Way to A483 (East) as might have been
expected without the ability to use this local ‘rat-run’, as was shown in the AM
peak.

The 2011 traffic counts are noticeably lower than the 2009 traffic forecasts from
the Tesco Transport Assessment, suggesting that the level of traffic growth
forecast has not been realised, and that the Tesco store is not attracting as many
customers as was forecast in the Transport Assessment.

3.4.4 Saturday Peak

The Saturday peak hour was surveyed in 2005, 2008, and 2011, and traffic
forecasts prepared for 2009 and 2025 in the Tesco Transport Assessment. The
traffic forecasts were based on the 2005 traffic counts, with an allowance for
background traffic growth, committed developments, and traffic associated with
the Tesco development. The turning movements for the Saturday peak hour are
summarised in Figure 3.6.

Cambrian Way

71 74 229 374 2022F
70 61 212 343  2009F
- 2011B
2022F 2009F 2011B 2011A 2008 2005 31 69 222 322 20114
1238 1185 - 700 926 943 48 93 173 314 2008
188 180 - 108 146 163 —* 59 59 174 292 2005
83 801 - 523 587 58 —» | | |
214 204 - 69 193 194 —y A v L' A483 (Welshpool)
A483 (West) ‘_’ T r 4 ___ 118 330 250 - 152 163
<4+—— 518 454 355 - 734 770
2005 356 123 123 110 v—— 170 106 107 - 231 249
2008 375 98 163 114 806 890 712 - 1117 1182
2011A 234 40 81 113 2005 2008 2011A 2011B 2009F 2022F
20118 - - - -
2009F 426 129 128 169
2022F 475 147 146 182

Kerry Road
Figure 3.6: Saturday peak turning movements (in vehicles/hour)

Comparison of the three survey years shows generally similar turning proportions,
with a general slight increase in traffic levels from 2005 to 2008, followed by a
general decrease in traffic levels overall from 2008 to 2011.

As was noted for the weekday AM and PM peak hours, a significant reduction in
right turning traffic from A483 Pool Road (West) to Kerry Road was recorded
between 2008 and 2011, with a similar reduction in the opposite left turning
movement from Kerry Road to Pool Road, suggesting that local traffic is diverting
to alternative routes in order to avoid the Kerry Road junction, for example via
Heol Treowen or Old Kerry Road.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 117

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 6



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Unlike the weekday AM and PM peak hours, a less significant reduction in right
turning traffic from Cambrian Way to A483 Pool Road (West) was observed
during the Saturday peak hour.

In relation to the bridge closure on the B4389, it should also be noted that the
traffic counts do not show an increase in right turning traffic from A483 (East) to
Cambrian Way, or from Cambrian Way to A483 (East) as might have been
expected without the ability to use this local ‘rat-run’, as was shown in the AM
and PM peaks.

As was found in the weekday PM peak, the 2011 traffic counts are noticeably
lower than the 2009 traffic forecasts from the Tesco Transport Assessment,
suggesting that the level of traffic growth forecast has not been realised, and that
the Tesco store is not yet attracting as many customers as was forecast in the
Transport Assessment.

3.4.5 Summary

Overall, all three peak periods show a similar pattern in traffic flows, recording
some traffic growth from 2005 to 2008, followed by a reduction in traffic to 2011.
Local traffic appears to divert away from the junction where alternative routes
exist, though the closure of the river crossing on the B4389 does not appear to
have increase turning movements at the junction. The 2011 traffic counts are
significantly lower than the 2009 traffic forecasts in the Tesco Transport
Assessment.

3.5 ATC Data

3.5.1 Introduction

In order to supplement and verify the turning counts, information has been
obtained from Welsh Government permanent Automatic Traffic Counter (ATC)
sites in and around Newtown.

e Site 165 — A489 West of Newtown

e Site 164 — A483 South of Newtown

e Site 94 — A483 New Road

o Site 93 — A483 West of Kerry Road Junction

e Site 333 — A483 St Giles Golf Course (East of Newtown)

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 118

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 7



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

o
podfd

il
333

-

Figure 3.7: ATC Sites in and around Newtown (© 2011 Google)

Data was available for the years 2002 to 2011 in general, although for some sites
data was not available for certain years, and the level of detail varied from site to
site. For Site 93, the ATC closest to the Kerry Road junction, detailed information
was provided, allowing an in-depth analysis of day-to-day and year-to-year
variations.

3.5.2 Year-to-Year Comparison

For the five WG ATC sites in Newtown, the data has been compiled into
directional Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT), and a two way AADT. AADT
represents the total daily traffic flows in vehicles for an average day during that
year. These are summarised in Table 3.2, and displayed graphically on Figure 3.8.

For a number of the sites, for some years data was only collected for a limited
number of months, and thus the daily average calculated may not be a true
representation of the AADT. Where less than 6 months worth of data have been
used to calculate the average, these are marked with a * in Table 3.1, and whilst
not statistically accurate have been included to allow comparison. For some sites,
the data from some years is missing altogether, and is thus not included in the
table.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 119

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 1 8



Welsh Government

Newtown Traffic Issues

Table 3.1: AADT (Annual Average Daily Traffic) (in vehicles/day)

Summary Report

ATC Site Dir | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011
Site 165 WB | 8373 | 8668 | 8604 | 8560 | 8411 | 8547 | 8119 | - | 8020 | 7910*
A489 West of
N EB | 8187 | 8452 | 8410 | 8374 | 8200 | 8320 | 7970 | - | 7680 | 7593*
ewtown
Tot | 16560 | 17120 | 17014 | 16934 | 16611 | 16867 | 16089 | - | 15700 | 15503*
Site 164 SB | 2941 | 2982 |2861* | 2919 | 3106 | 3080 | 2932 | - ; ;
113483 Southof 5 1 2045 | 2061 |2715% | 2087 | 3270 | 3311 | 3304 | - ; -
ewtown
Tot | 5886 | 5943 | 5576* | 5906 | 6376 | 6391 | 6236 | - - -
Site 94 SWB | 7329 | 7487 | 7621 | - | 7619 | 7552 | 7236* | - ; -
A4 R
83 New Road ["\rn 110382 | 10637 | 10204 | - | 10487 | 10448 | 10352%| - ; ;
Tot |17711|18124|17915| - | 18106 | 18000 |17588%| - - -
Site 93 SWB | 7883 | 8204 | 8391 | 8538 | 8374* | 8604 | 8484 | 8220 | 7262 | 7467
A483 Pool Road
NEB | 7985 | 8265 | 8482 | 8584 | 8460% | 8770 | 8633 | 8466 | 7869 | 7804
(West of Kerry
Road) Tot | 15868 | 16469 | 16874 | 17122 | 16834* | 17374 | 17117 | 16686 | 15131 | 15271
Site 333 WB | 5417 | 5645 | 5683 | 5716 | 5767 | 5803* | 6050 | 5820 | 5876 | -
A483 St Giles
EB | 5568 | 5732 | 5900 | 5841 | 5957 | 5986* | 5835 | 5527 | 5356 | -
Golf Course
Tot | 10984 | 11377 | 11583 | 11558 | 11724 |11789* | 11884 | 11347 | 11232 -
20000
18000 -
16000 %
14000
=165
12000
\ ——164
10000 )
—A—04
8000 93
6000 g ——333
4000
2000
O T T T T T T T 1
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Figure 3.8: Year-to-year comparison of two-way AADTs (in vehicle/day)

The general trends show no growth in traffic overall in the Newtown area over the
years considered, with yearly fluctuations both up and down. Site 93, immediately
to the west of the Kerry Road junction mirrors the trends observed in the turning
counts, with reduction in traffic from 2008 to 2010, with 2011 remaining at a
similar level to 2010. Site 333 on the outskirts of Newtown to the east also shows

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Tudalen 120

Page 19




Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

a reduction in traffic from 2008 to 2010, but to a lesser degree, while Site 165 on
the outskirts of Newtown to the west shows a less significant change. This
suggests that much of the reduction in traffic observed in the locality of the Kerry
Road junction is due to diversion of local traffic rather than a wider reduction in
traffic overall.

On a national level, there has been a reduction in traffic levels since 2007, such
that 2010 traffic levels were around 3.3% lower than in 2007. The same trend has
been recorded in Wales, where 2010 traffic levels were 3.5% lower than in 2007.

3.53 Daily Profile

The daily profile for an average day has been plotted to allow year-to-year
comparison of the traffic patterns in Newtown. Site 93, immediately to the west of
the Kerry Road junction, and Site 165 on the A489 to the west of Newtown have
been compared to allow local and wider changes to be investigated.

Weekday

The two-way data for Site 93 is shown on Figure 3.9, and mirrors the findings of
the analysis of the turning counts and wider ATC data, showing that there is little
change in the traffic profile from 2006 to 2008, with a reduction in traffic levels in
2010 and 2011 throughout the day. The shape of the profile highlights that there
has been no spreading of the peak periods, rather a general reduction in traffic
throughout the course of the day.

Interrogation of the directional profile data in Figure 3.10 suggests that the
reduction in the westbound direction is larger than the reduction in the eastbound
direction. This would seem to correspond with the increased delay observed in the
in the westbound direction compared with the eastbound direction.

Site 165 on the outskirts of Newtown shows a much more limited reduction in
traffic flows in 2010 and 2011 compared to the earlier years, reinforcing the
earlier findings that much of the reduction in traffic at the Kerry Road junction is
likely to be due to the diversion of local trips to avoid the delay, rather than due to
traffic avoiding the Newtown areas in general.

Saturday

A similar pattern is observed for the Saturday profiles shown in Figure 3.12, with
little change in the profile from 2006 to 2008, a slight reduction in 2009, and a
further reduction in 2010 and 2011. The shape of the profile highlights that there
has been no spreading of the peak period rather a general reduction in traffic
throughout the course of the day.

Interrogation of the directional profile data in Figure 3.13 suggests that the
reduction in the westbound direction is larger than the reduction in the eastbound
direction. This would seem to correspond with the increased delay observed in the
in the westbound direction compared with the eastbound direction.

Site 165 on the outskirts of Newtown shows a much more limited reduction in
traffic flows in 2010 and 2011 compared to the earlier years, reinforcing the
earlier findings that much of the reduction in traffic at the Kerry Road junction is
likely to be due to the diversion of local trips to avoid the delay, rather than due to
traffic avoiding the Newtown areas in general.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 121

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 20



Welsh Government

Newtown Traffic Issues

Summary Report

1800
1600
1400
=—$=2006
1200
== 2007
1000
—r— 2008
800 — 2009
500 I ——2010
400 ——2011
200
0] T T T T T 1
00:00 04:00 08:00 12:00 16:00 20:00 00:00
Figure 3.9: Weekday Two-Way Daily Profiles for Site 93
900 900
700 - 700
600 N ——2006
——2007 -~ 2007
500 J —amigig | |928 ’ —#—2008
. —— 2009 400 2009
300 300
I \ e 2010 —=2010
200 -8-2011 200 ~-8-2011
100 % 100
0 m"J , . ; ; . 0 lll.‘
00:00 04:00 08:00 12:00 16:00 20:00 00:00 00:00 08:00 16:00 00:00

Figure 3.10: Weekday SW bound and NE bound Daily Profiles for Site 93

1600

1400

1200

1000

200

600

400

200

0
00:00

04:00

08:00

12:00

16:00

20:00

00:00

—— 2006
== 2007
—d— 2008
=i 2009
e 2010

——2011

Figure 3.11: Weekday Two-Way Daily Profiles for Site 165

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Tudalen 122

Page 21




Welsh Government

Newtown Traffic Issues

Summary Report

1800
1600
1400
—t— 2006
1200
- 2007
1000
—i— 2008
e ——12009
600 I e—spem 2010
400 ——2011
200
U T T T T 1
00:00 04:00 08:00 12:00 16:00 20:00 00:00
Figure 3.12: Saturday Two-Way Daily Profiles for Site 93
900 1000
800 900
700 800
g | ——2006 700 ——2006
~8-2007 600 —8—-2007
500 —4—2008 500 —d—2008
400 2009 460 , ——2009
300 I ——2010 300 —=4=2010
200 —9—2011 200 -—2011
100 100
00:00 04:00 08:00 12:00 16:00 20:00 00:00 00:00  04:00 08:00 16:00 00:00

Figure 3.13: Saturday SW bound and NE bound Daily Profiles for Site 93

1600

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0 7
00:00

04:00

08&:00

12:00

16:00

20:00

00:00

—e— 2006
- 2007
—i— 2008
— 2009
== 2010

—— 2011

Figure 3.14: Saturday Two-Way Daily Profiles for Site 165

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

Tudalen 123

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Page 22




Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3.54 Day-to-Day Variation

For Site 93, immediately to the west of the Kerry Road junction, the hourly traffic
levels have been summarised from the ATC data for a typical week in 2008 and
2010. These flows have been colour coded in order to show the variation visually
in Table 3.2, with the same colour scale used for each year to allow comparison.

Table 3.2: Two-way hourly traffic flow (in vehicles)

Year Scale

2008 Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Scale

1000

17538 17623 17591 18336 19364 16553 12806

2010 Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

15576 15416 15480 15976 16844 14433 12191

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 124

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 2 3



Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Welsh Government

The data for 2008 shows that Monday to Thursday show a similar daily profile,
with higher traffic volumes in the PM peak than the AM peak. The Friday profile
shows higher traffic flows throughout the day, with a wider PM peak period.
Overall, the Thursday PM peak hour represents the highest hourly flow of a
weekday, confirming the reports that the Thursday peak hour typically has the
worst congestion. The Saturday peak is shorter are more focused during the
middle of the day, at a similar level to the weekday PM peak

The 2010 data shows a similar overall profile to the 2008 data, with the same
general patterns found for 2008, however the 2010 traffic levels are lower overall
that the 2008 levels.

3.6 SCOOT Data

Historic data from SCOOT system is stored in an ASTRID database. Data has
been extracted from the ASTRID database for two comparable weeks in 2010 and
2011, 1st November 2010 to 7th November 2010 and 31st October 2011 to 6th
November 2011, to allow evaluation of the improvements implemented to the
SCOOT system.

The internal units of the SCOOT system are Link Profile Units (LPUs), a hybrid
measure of traffic flow and detector occupancy. As such, due to the way that the
SCOOT detectors are calibrated, they cannot be used to give accurate absolute
values for traffic flow, but do allow relative comparison over different time
periods.

This SCOOT modelled flow is retained from a previous cycle if the SCOOT
detector is seen as congested. This is essential for the correct operation of the
SCOOT optimisers in congested conditions, but does mean that the flow values
obtained do not necessarily reflect the circumstances on street.

At the Kerry Road junction, the comparison in Table 3.3 shows that there has
been an overall increase in traffic flow through the junction from 2010 to 2011,
with a particular improvement in the eastbound direction.

Table 3.3: Average Peak Hour Flow (LPUs/hour)

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
2010 2011 Change 2010 2011 Change
A483 Westbound 852 870 +2% 930 984 +6%
A483 Eastbound 241 388 +61% 224 284 +27%
Total 1093 1258 +15% 1154 1268 +10%

The ASTRID database also stores the link saturation. This gives a measure of
congestion at the junction, as summarised in Table 3.4. Overall, this shows a
reduction in saturation at the junction from 2010 to 2011, with a particular

improvement in the eastbound direction, but a slight deterioration in the

westbound direction.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Tudalen 125

Page 24




Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Welsh Government

Table 3.4: Average Saturation (%)

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
2010 2011 Change 2010 2011 Change
A483 Westbound 81.6 88.8 +9% 88.2 89.6 +2%
A483 Eastbound 218.0 135.0 -38% 242.0 176.0 -27%
Average 149.8 111.9 -25% 165.1 132.8 -20%

As such, the data from ASTRID database shows that overall the improvements
implemented to the SCOOT system have increased the throughput of traffic and
reduced congestion compared to the initial configuration.

3.7 Junction Modelling

3.71

The Kerry Road junction has been modelled independently by Arup for
comparison with results from the Tesco Transport Assessment, and to allow
consideration of other traffic flow scenarios, both for the existing traffic signals
and for the former roundabout.

Introduction

To allow comparison, the various models have been assessed for 2008 and 2011
traffic counts, and the 2009 traffic forecast from the Tesco Transport Assessment,
which assumes full utilisation of the Tesco Store, but limited background traffic
growth. The earlier analysis of the Automatic Traffic Count data suggests the
background traffic growth in Newtown has been negligible, and thus the 2022
forecast growth in the TA is likely to have been an overestimate.

This initial modelling work does not take into account the interaction with
neighbouring junctions, and due to limitations of the industry standard software
used, cannot fully account for some of the localised effects of short flare lengths
with designated turning movements, and the interaction of traffic queues.

As such, the modelling gives a good indication of the junction capacity at Kerry
Road, but cannot consider the effects of traffic platooning or blocking back from
adjacent junctions. The microsimulation modelling described in Section 3.8
allows a more detailed assessment of these effects.

The analysis undertaken for the Tesco Transport Assessment highlighted that the
roundabout was operating above theoretical design capacity in 2009 without the
development during the Friday PM peak hour, and the traffic signals would also
operate above theoretical capacity in the Friday PM and Saturday peak hours with
the development in place. However, it stated the overall level of queuing would be
less with the development and traffic signals than without.

3.7.2 Kerry Road Roundabout

3.7.2.1

ARCADY is the industry standard software for analysing the operation of
roundabout junctions, published by the Transport Research Laboratory (TRL).

Introduction

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 126

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Page 25



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

However, ARCADY is unable to model for unequal lane usage, which is
particularly apparent when the roundabout has lane markings defining lane usage,
and will over-estimate the capacity of such a junction. A method for correcting
this shortcoming is described in the March 1997 TEC article ‘Arcady Health
Warning’ by Barbara Chard, which has been used in the Arup assessment of the
former roundabout. The correction is unable to fully take into account the
interaction of queuing vehicles in adjacent lanes.

The modelling of the roundabout in the ADL Transport Assessment for Tesco
failed to take into account this effect and as such overestimated the capacity of the
former roundabout.

The modelling in the Transport Assessment was undertaken in version 5.0 of the
software, and the current version is 7.1, although there are no fundamental
changes to the method of analysis.

The Arup assessment of the former roundabout was undertaken using geometry
measured from historic orthorectified aerial photography and Ordnance Survey
mapping. Limited data was available to calibrate the model, and thus the model
was developed using 2008 traffic flows to allow comparison with junction delays
observed in the journey time surveys, and then tested for other traffic flow
scenarios.

3.72.2 Geometry

The key input to ARCADY is the measured geometry of each approach, including
the approach half width, entry width, effective flare length, entry radius, inscribed
circle diameter (ICD), and the conflict angle.

The geometry in the ADL model has been reviewed and appears to be generally
acceptable, although it was noted that the flare lengths modelled are shorter than
those measured, perhaps in an attempt to reduce the capacity of the junction
model to better match on site observations.

However, as noted above, the ADL model does not take into account the
limitation of ARCADY when modelling unequal lane usage.

3.7.2.3 Modelling Results

The results from the Arup model of the Kerry Road roundabout for 2008
Weekday PM Peak conditions are summarised in Table 3.5.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 127

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 26



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Table 3.5: Arup ARCADY model results, 2008 Weekday PM Peak

Lane RFC (:(23;:1; (]s)/fflglf)
Pool Road (East) 1.04 35 113
Kerry Road 0.51 1 8
Pool Road (West) 1.11 64 184
Cambrian Way 0.86 5 44

The level of queuing and delay from the Arup model is understood to be generally
representative of that observed on site at the time, with 2 to 3 minutes of delay on
the Pool Road east and west approaches. The practical capacity for a roundabout
is normally taken as the Ratio of Flow to Capacity (RFC) of 85% or 0.85.,
however junctions can still operate with an RFC of up to or exceeding 100%,
albeit with a lower level of confidence. As such, the junction was operating over
the accepted level of practical capacity, and is likely to have been exceeding
theoretical capacity during peak periods. This is consistent with the reports of
congestion prior to the conversion to a traffic signal controlled junction.

For comparison, the results of the two ARCADY models are summarised in Table
3.6 for the 2008 traffic levels and Table 3.7 for the 2009 traffic forecasts from the
Tesco Transport Assessment with full utilisation of the store, for a weekday PM
peak period.

Table 3.6: Model results for 2008 Weekday PM Peak

Arup Model ADL Model
Lz RFC | T | ovey | RFC | Tty | coveh)
Pool Road (East) 1.04 35 113 0.97 17 59
Kerry Road 0.51 1 8 0.48 1 7
Pool Road (West) 1.11 64 184 0.78 3 11
Cambrian Way 0.86 5 44 0.65 2 15

Table 3.7: Model results for 2009 traffic forecasts, Weekday PM Peak

Arup Model ADL Model
LLiniey [R5 ?::ﬁ;e (]s)/ifl:lil) Y ?::l:l)e (Is)/il:g)
Pool Road (East) 1.45 305 1051 1.32 204 635
Kerry Road 0.51 1 8 0.49 1 7
Pool Road (West) 1.16 97 278 0.84 5 15
Cambrian Way 0.68 2 18 0.69 2 19

The comparison in Table 3.6 shows that the Arup model of the Kerry Road
Roundabout, which includes correction for unequal lane usage, has less capacity
than the ADL model which excludes this correction. The delays recorded in the
2006, 2007, and 2008 journey time surveys suggest that the delays output by the
Arup model are more consistent with those observed onsite during peak periods.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 128

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 27




Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Table 3.7 shows that both junction models forecast that the roundabout would be
over capacity for the 2009 traffic levels with full utilisation of the Tesco store,
with the Arup model showing over 17 minutes delay on the Pool Road (East), and
over 4.5 minutes of delay on Pool Road (West) with very significant queuing on
these arms.

As such, the former roundabout would thus not be expected to operate
satisfactorily for the forecast traffic flows, and the junction capacity reported in
the Tesco Transport Assessment is an over estimate compared to the on-site
operation.

3.7.3 Kerry Road Traffic Signals

3.7.3.1 Introduction

LinSig is one of the industry standard software packages for analysing the
operation of traffic signal controlled junctions, published by JCT Consultancy. It
is typically used for the detailed analysis of standalone junctions or small
networks of junctions.

Alternative software includes TRANSYT, for less detailed modelling of larger
networks of signal controlled junctions, and OSCADY for simple modelling of
standalone junctions.

The modelling undertaken in the Transport Assessment used LinSig version 2.
The latest version, 3.1, has some significant improvements which allow more
detailed modelling of flared approaches and improved network capabilities. As
such the Arup assessment has been undertaken in LinSig version 3.1.

The Arup model has been built to represent the junction operation observed on
site. Arup undertook a high mast video survey to record the operation of the
junction, and undertook queue length and journey times surveys to help calibrate
the model.

The junction layout assessed for the Tesco Transport Assessment has a different
layout to that which was built. In particular, the Pool Road (west) arm has been
modelled as two straight ahead lanes (a straight and left, and a straight and right),
with a very short merging length on the exit. This layout is also shown on the
junction drawing which accompanies the Transport Assessment, as shown below.
In practice this would not have operated effectively. The junction as built has a
straight and left lane, and a right turn lane on this arm.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 129

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 28



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

S |Crrmman )

™ Kerry Roatl/Pool Road
Juncson Improvemants

ooass |

3
AN

3 \.‘:\‘»\‘\\\ N

X% \il\j APPENDIX 9.1

"o [Heso1ao [ a

3.7.3.2 Saturation Flows

The saturation flow is the theoretical traffic flow which would be obtained if there
was a continuous queue of vehicles and they were given 100 percent of the green
time. It is generally expressed in vehicles per hour of green time.

It is normal to estimate saturation flows for new junctions using the method set
out in “TRRL Research Report RR67 - The prediction of saturation flows for road
junctions controlled by traffic signals’. The RR67 method estimates the saturation
flow based on the measured geometry of the lane, including width, curvature, and
gradient. Guidance on adjustments to the estimated saturation flow to take account
of other site characteristics is given in TRL Traffic Software News, Issue 33.

Once a junction is built and operational, the saturation flow can be measured on
site. Table 3.8 provides a comparison of the saturation flows assumed in for the
Tesco Transport Assessment, the Arup model, and those measured on site. This
table also includes comparison of the modelling assumptions made for flare length
and the number of right turning vehicles that are stored in front of the stop line
whilst waiting to give way.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 130

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 29



Welsh Government

Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Table 3.8: Lane Saturation flow and Flare Lengths

Lane ADL Model Arup Model Observed
Pool Road (East) Straight and Left 1926 1630%* 1635
1943 1774
Pool Road (East) Right (7 vehicle flare) (4 vehicle flare) 1807
(3 vehicle storage) (2 vehicle storage)
1883 1849
Kerry Road Left (3 vehicle flare) | (2 vehicle flare) | 5539 2248%
Kerry Road Straight and Right 1981 1752
Pool Road (West) Straight and Left 1965 1787 1759
2063 1723
Pool Road (West) (Straight and) Right . (10 vehicle flare) N/AT
(3 vehicle storage) (2 vehicle storage)
. 1805 1768
Cambrian Way Left (3 vehicle flare) (2 vehicle flare) | 72773 2250%
Cambrian Way Straight and Right 1865 1849

*10% reduction to RR67 calculated saturation flow due to limited visibility and interaction with keep clear markings

T It is not possible to measure the saturation flow of this lane on site as it does not receive an unopposed green signal

1 It is not possible to measure the saturation flow of the short flare independently, and thus the observed value represents

the effective saturation flow for the arm as a whole, for comparison with the equivalent saturation flow from the model

It is clear that the modelling undertaken for the Tesco Transport assessment

overestimates the saturation flow and usable flare lengths, in particular for the
lanes on the key arms of Pool Road east and west. While these were estimated
using the same RR67 method as the Arup model, they appear to be generous with

the geometry measurements and fail to take into account the curvature of the
straight through movements. The Arup estimated saturation flows are a close

match to those observed onsite.

As such the junction capacity reported in the Tesco Transport Assessment is an
over estimate compared to the on-site operation.

3.7.3.3 Modelling Results

The results from the Arup model of the Kerry Road junction for 2011 Weekday
PM Peak conditions are summarised in Table 3.9.

Table 3.9: Arup LinSig model results, 2011 Weekday PM Peak

Lane DoS ?‘l’l:l:l)e (Is)/i,l:g)
Pool Road (East) 96.4% 34

Kerry Road 93.6% 12 124
Pool Road (West) 82.2% 20

Cambrian Way 95.7% 14 120

The level of queuing and delay from the Arup model is representative of that

observed on site. The normally accepted practical limit of capacity is 90% Degree

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012

Tudalen 131

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX

Page 30




Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

of Saturation (DoS). As such, the junction is currently operating over the accepted
level of practical capacity, and close to theoretical capacity during peak periods.

As the junction is close to theoretical capacity, it would be very sensitive to
increases in traffic demand. As a sensitivity test, the calibrated model was
assessed for the 2008 weekday PM peak, as summarised in Table 3.10.

Table 3.10: Arup LinSig model results, 2008 Weekday PM Peak

Lane DoS ?:,l:l:l)e (ls)/srl:lz,)
Pool Road (East) 135.6% 169 558
Kerry Road 132.9% 79 572
Pool Road (West) 137.4% 185 593
Cambrian Way 134.1% 65 570

The results indicate that the junction would operate over capacity, with delays of
up to 10 minutes. For comparison, the results of the two LinSig models are
summarised in Table 3.11 for the 2009 traffic forecasts from the Tesco Transport
Assessment with full utilisation of the store, for a weekday PM peak period.

Table 3.11: Model results for 2009 traffic forecasts, Weekday PM Peak

Arup Model ADL Model
Lane DoS$ (%\l’l:l:l)e (]s)/ifl:lz’) DoS ((2::;:; (ls)/il:z)
Pool Road (East) 156.1% 293 747 99.6% 36 74
Kerry Road 150.6% 97 751 98.0% 20 119
Pool Road (West) 156.8% 262 771 84.4% 27 46
Cambrian Way 154.7% 88 775 100.6% 20 145

The Arup calibrated junction model shows that the junction would be significantly
over capacity for this scenario, with 12 to 13 minutes of delay per vehicle on each
approach with very significant queuing, compared to the 1 to 2 minutes quoted in
the TA report.

The current junction would thus not be expected to operate satisfactorily for the
forecast traffic flows, and the junction capacity reported in the Tesco Transport
Assessment is an over estimate compared to the on-site operation.

3.7.4 Summary

The modelling undertaken by ADL for the Tesco Transport assessment
overestimated the junction capacity at Kerry Road for both the roundabout and the
signal controlled junction.

The initial modelling of the junction at Kerry Road undertaken by Arup has
shown that the traffic signal controlled junction is operating close to capacity
during the peak periods with current traffic levels, and the former roundabout was
operating over capacity. The modelling has shown that both the former
roundabout and existing signal controlled junction would be over capacity during
peak periods with the traffic levels forecast for full utilisation of the Tesco store.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 132

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 31




Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Due to the limitations of this initial modelling, in particular for the roundabout, it
is not possible at this stage to prove conclusively which junction form would have
the highest capacity. As such, a microsimulation model was developed to
investigate this in more detail, as described in the following section.

3.8 Microsimulation Modelling

3.8.1 Introduction

A microsimulation traffic model has been built to model the Kerry Road junction
including the interaction with the neighbouring junctions with Shortbridge Street
and the Tesco Access.

Microsimulation is a traffic modelling technique that operates on the level of
individual vehicles. The output is a real-time visual display showing vehicles
driving on the highway and interacting with each other. As such, a
microsimulation model can provide a powerful presentational tool for the highway
options and their impacts on traffic patterns which can be presented in an easily
understandable 3D visual format. The model can also be used to provide data on
vehicle operations on the road network, and can be used to inform an assessment
of vehicle pollutant and greenhouse gas emissions.

The model has been developed using VISSIM 5.30 software, and calibrated to
local driver behaviour from on site observations and using video footage of the
traffic signal controlled junction. A still from the video is shown in Photo 3.4.

Both the roundabout and traffic signal model scenarios use 2011 PM peak traffic
flows to allow a direct comparison of the junction operation. For both models
journey times were extracted for the eastbound and westbound movements on the
A483.

Photo 3.4: Video footage used to help calibrate the microsimulation model

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 133

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 32



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

3.8.2 Kerry Road Roundabout

A screenshot of the VISSIM model for the roundabout is shown in Figure 3.14,
and eastbound and westbound journey times given in Table 3.12. A video of the
model is included in Appendix A.

Figure 3.14: VISSIM Screenshot of Roundabout Scenario (2011 PM Peak)

Table 3.12: VISSIM Journey time results for roundabout scenario

Eastbound mm:ss | Westbound mm:ss
Shortbridge Street to Kerry Road 2:02 Tesco Access to Kerry Road 1:00
Kerry Road to Tesco Access 0:46 | Kerry Road to Shortbridge Street 0:41
Total 2:48 Total 1:42

3.8.3 Kerry Road Traffic Signals

A screenshot of the VISSIM model for the traffic signals is shown in Figure 3.15,
and eastbound and westbound journey times given in Table 3.13. A video of the
model is included in Appendix A.

Figure 3.15: VISSIM Screenshot of Traffic Signal Scenario (2011 PM Peak)

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 134

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 33



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

Table 3.13: VISSIM Journey time results for traffic signal scenario

Eastbound mm:ss | Westbound mm:ss
Shortbridge Street to Kerry Road 1:34 Tesco Access to Kerry Road 1:03
Kerry Road to Tesco Access 0:40 Kerry Road to Shortbridge Street 0:34
Total 2:14 Total 1:37

3.84 Summary

The microsimulation modelling has expanded on the initial junction modelling
work to allow the interaction of the neighbouring junctions and queuing vehicles
in short flares to be included.

The journey time results show that the traffic signal controlled junction is able to
deliver an improved eastbound journey time with a smaller improvement in the
westbound journey time compared to the former roundabout with 2011 traffic
levels. Both junctions show a level of congestion that is comparable to the
observed conditions and journey times described in Section 3.3.

3.9 Accident Data

Accident data from 2001 to 2005 is summarised in the ADL Tesco Transport
Assessment, and from 2006 to May 2011 in the TMS Stage 4 Road Safety Audit.
During this time, only one injury accident was recorded at the Kerry Road
junction. This was in March 2010 after the opening of the Tesco Store, but prior
to the completion of the road markings at the signal controlled junction.

It is understood however that there were a number of near misses at the former
roundabout due to poor lane discipline and driver behaviour. As only 12 months
of accident data is available for the signal control junction, no trends or firm
conclusions can be made.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 135

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 34



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

4 Key Issues

4.1 Signal Coordination/SCOOT Calibration

Initial site visits highlighted that the five traffic signal controlled junctions on the
A483 in Newtown were not well coordinated, leading to inefficient operation. In
addition, ‘yellow box’, ‘keep clear’ markings, and minor accesses disrupted the
‘platoons’ of traffic leading to a breakdown in steady traffic flow across the
stopline. This lead to significant stop-start queuing, with the westbound queue
being particularly slow moving.

The recalibration of the SCOOT system undertaken between April and June 2011,
improved the coordination of the traffic signals, improving the operation of the
junctions. Queues are still present at the junctions, but traffic is able to progress
more quickly, with a particular improvement in the westbound direction which
had been the main problem prior to recalibration.

Journey time surveys showed the initial configuration of the traffic signals to
overall be no better or no worse than the former roundabout configuration, but
that the recalibrated system works more effectively with reduced journey times
compared to both the earlier signal configuration and the roundabout.

4.2 A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road Junction

4.2.1 Traffic Signal Operation

The current configuration is likely to be the most appropriate signal controlled
junction within the space that is currently available. The ongoing minor
improvements to the detectors and controller configuration are likely to further
reduce delay and improve operation.

The critical constraint to capacity is the eastern A483 Pool Road approach, which
has an awkward alignment that limits through flow. The interaction with the
queue from the right turn lane and the ‘keep clear’ markings also impact capacity.

The introduction of controlled pedestrian crossing facilities makes pedestrian
movements across the arms significantly easier and safer than the former
roundabout configuration, and these crossings were observed to be well used.

While the current signal controlled configuration now seems to be working
significantly more efficiently than when it was first implemented, it is unlikely to
be able to cater for any significant traffic growth without further physical
improvements at the junction. These are likely to include straightening of the Pool
Road (East) approach which would be likely to require third party land. Such
improvements are currently outside the scope of this study.

The initial junction modelling confirms these findings, highlighting that the
junction is currently operating close to theoretical capacity, and would be
significantly over capacity for the increased traffic levels forecast in the Tesco
Transport Assessment.

The microsimulation model of the traffic signal controlled junction is able to more
accurately reflect the current junction configuration than the LinSig model. The

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 136

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 35



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

modelled journey time results and overall junction operation are comparable to
those observed on site.

4.2.2 Roundabout Operation

The junction modelling has shown the former roundabout was operating over
capacity, and would have been significantly over capacity for the traffic levels
forecast in the Tesco Transport Assessment.

The initial junction modelling has indicated that the former roundabout may have
had slightly more capacity than the signal controlled junction in isolation, but the
interaction with adjacent junctions means this additional capacity is unlikely to be
realised. The microsimulation modelling confirms this, showing a longer journey
time in the eastbound direction than the traffic signal controlled junction for the
same 2011 traffic levels, and a similar westbound journey time.

There is public pressure to reinstate the former roundabout at Kerry Road,
however this would not be recommended. There are two possible options, either
to:

e Reconfigure the islands to recreate the former roundabout, or

e Retain the current splitter islands, and create a smaller roundabout in the space
remaining.

Reconfigure the islands to recreate the former roundabout

The recent SCOOT recalibration has improved the traffic operation, and the
reintroduction of the roundabout would disrupt the traffic platooning and
negatively impact on the operation of the other signal controlled junctions in the
town.

Even if a localised improvement were observed at the Kerry Road junction,
overall this would likely increase the journey times and delay through Newtown.
In addition the conversion to a roundabout would remove the controlled
pedestrian crossings, and thus increase the risk of vehicle-pedestrian collisions.
There would also be significant disruption to traffic during the construction works

Retain the current splitter islands, and create a smaller roundabout in the
space remaining

This would lead to a non-standard roundabout with insufficient circulatory width,
and unusual geometry, which would have safety implications and a reduced
capacity. It would also remove the controlled pedestrian crossings, and thus
increase the risk of vehicle-pedestrian collisions.

4.2.3 Summary

Overall, the traffic signals at the Kerry Road junction, in coordination with the
SCOOT recalibration of the traffic signals in Newtown, now provide improved
journey times for through traffic on the A483 than the former roundabout. The
junction provides controlled pedestrian crossings, making pedestrian movements
easier and safer than former configuration.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 137

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 36



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

4.3 Traffic Patterns

Analysis of the available turning count data at the A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road
junction showed that there was some limited traffic growth from 2005 to 2008,
followed by a reduction in traffic to 2010.

Much of this reduction is likely to be due to local traffic diverting away from the
junction where alternative routes exist. The closure of the river crossing on the
B4389 does not appear to have increased turning movements at the junction.

Interrogation of the ATC data confirms these findings, with sites on the outskirts
of the town showing little or no reduction in traffic levels, while the site adjacent
to the A483 Pool Road/Kerry Road junction showing a reduction in recent years.

The 2009 and 2022 traffic forecasts in the Tesco Transport Assessment are
significantly higher than the current traffic levels, and thus it is unlikely that the
current highway network would be able to handle this high level of traffic growth.

The Newtown Bypass will provide significant relief to the route.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 TUdalen 138

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 37



Welsh Government Newtown Traffic Issues
Summary Report

5 The Way Forward

Upon introduction of the traffic signals at the Kerry Road junction, the SCOOT
system was poorly calibrated, leading to increased congestion and significant
delays to traffic. Recalibration of the SCOOT system, along with a number of
minor physical improvements at the Kerry Road junction, now provide improved
journey times for through traffic on the A483 than the former roundabout. The
junction provides controlled pedestrian crossings, making pedestrian movements
easier and safer than former configuration.

The journey time surveys have shown that the former roundabout at Kerry Road
operated no better than the current traffic signal controlled junction. Local opinion
is likely to have been swayed by the period during 2010 when the signal
controlled junctions were not operating effectively.

The initial junction modelling has indicated that the former roundabout may have
had slightly more capacity than the signal controlled junction in isolation, but the

interaction with adjacent junctions means this additional capacity is unlikely to be
realised. This is shown in the results of the microsimulation modelling of the two

junction forms, where the traffic signals show improved journey times compared

to the roundabout for the same traffic levels.

Journey time surveys show no significant impact in the eastbound direction, but a
significant saving in the westbound direction now that the minor junction
improvements and SCOOT recalibration works have taken place in comparison
with the roundabout and the initial traffic signal configuration. Queues are still
observed on the approaches to the junctions, but this is to be expected for signal
controlled junctions, and the queues are observed to pass through the network
effectively.

Current traffic levels are significantly lower than the forecast traffic levels in the
Tesco Transport Assessment, thus it is unlikely that the highway network in
Newtown would have sufficient capacity for future traffic growth.

As such it is recommended that:

o Traffic levels and congestion in Newtown continue to be monitored;

e A range of local and wider ranging highway network improvements be
considered and assessed;

e Improvements to other travel modes, including walking, cycling and public
transport be developed to reduce the dependency on car travel; and

e Improved travel information is made available such that residents and visitors
to Newtown can plan their journeys appropriately.

11-8260 | Issue 2 | 25 April 2012 Tudalen 139

J:\2130001213361-00\4 INTERNAL PROJECT DATA\4-50 REPORTS\NEWTOWN\0001PACNEWTOWNREPORT - ISSUE 2.D0CX Page 38



Appendix A

Microsimulation Model Videos

Please note that the videos are not included with the electronic version of this report

Tudalen 140



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-03-261 : Local Solutions to Newtown Traffic Congestion
P-04-319 : Newtown traffic petition

Mr Paul Pavia

Mr William Powell AM

Chair of the Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1INA

29™ February 2012

Mr Powell
Re: Newtown Traffic Petition

Thank you for your letter and for the enclosed transcript from the evidence session that was
undertaken with the Local Government Minister, Carl Sargeant AM.

As you will be aware my petition was in two separate parts. In relation to the Newtown
Bypass, I accept the Committee can do no more on this issue. To be fair to the Minister, I do
welcome his re-prioritised National Transport Plan, which has re-emphasised the Welsh
Government’s commitment to developing the bypass.

In regards to the roundabout being restored, I would be grateful if the Committee could send
me the Minister’s commissioned ‘before and after’ traffic study as soon as it is made
publically available. I believe that the results of the study and the proposed action that the
Minister intends to take following the release of the data analysis, will determine my future
response and what further work I believe the Committee can undertake on this matter.

Yours faithfully

Mr Paul Pavia

Tudalen 141



Eitem 5.8

P-04-384 Linc i’r M48 o B4245 Cadico/Rogiet
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae’r ddeiseb yn gofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru adolygu’r penderfyniad
diweddaraf i eithrio ffordd gyswllt M48/B4245 o Raglen Mesurau Gwella
Coridor yr M4. Byddai ffordd gyswllt yr M48/B4245 i’r dwyrain o Wndy a
Magwyr yn lleihau’r tagfeydd ym mhentrefi Rogiet, Gwndy a Magwyr.
Byddai’r ffordd gyswllt yn gwella’r system drafnidiaeth integredig ac yn
cyfrannu at les cymdeithasol y trigolion a’r economi leol.

Bydd methu a darparu seilwaith allweddol yn gwrthdaro a’r Cynllun Datblygu
Lleol ar gyfer Cynllun Gofodol Cymru Sir Fynwy.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Clir James Harris
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 1 Mai 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 275

Tudalen 142



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-384 : Link to M48 off B4245 Caldicot / Rogiet

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-384
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/06144/12

William Powell AM

Chair Petitions Committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

l’\ﬁ“ {C\_ﬁ gg‘g‘m’dy 2012

Thank you for your letter of 1 May regarding petition P-04-384 from Councillor James
Harris, which asks that the Welsh Government reviews the most recent decision to exclude
an M48/B4245 link from the M4 Corridor Enhancement Measures (M4 CEM) programme.

During the development of the M4 CEM programme over 100 possible interventions or
'measures' have been appraised and new ideas considered at a series of workshops with
interested organisations which included Monmouthshire County Council (MCC). During this
process the M48/B4245 link was identified as one of the measures which would help meet
the M4 CEM Objectives but would best be delivered outside of the programme. Details of
the consideration of these measures and those discarded are provided in the ‘M4CEM
Alternatives Considered Workbook' available for download at www.m4cem.com. This
workbook on page 6 refers to the link as “Considered Measure 1: Link (and new M48
Junction) between B4245 and M48 east of Magor”. For ease of reference a copy of this
page is attached which provides information on the measure’s appraisal.

MCC have had a report prepared by Capita Symonds on this link and improved parking
facilities at Severn Tunnel Junction Railway Station. My officials have been forwarded a
copy of this report and have provided MCC with their comments. This report recommends
an option with a new grade separated junction on the M48 with a link back to a junction(s)
on the B4245 between Rogiet and Caldicot and a connection to an enlarged Severn Tunnel
Junction Railway Station. In the report the indicative cost of this proposal was circa £19m
but it was acknowledged that further assessment work is required to verify this.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

TUda en 143 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



The Welsh Government considers this junction would not be of strategic value for the trunk
road network. However, as previously stated, we would be prepared to consider proposals

promoted and funded by others for a suitably designed interchange on the M48 between
Rogiet and Newhouse.

//T, 1

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Tudalen 144



Eitem 5.9

P-04-387 Arwyddion a System Ddraenio ar yr A467
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Ddydd Sadwrn, 18 Chwefror 2012, collodd gwr a thad cariadus ei fywyd ar yr
A467 mewn damwain car angheuol - damwain a allai fod wedi’i hosgoi, yn
ein barn ni, petai gan y ffordd system ddraenio ddigonol. Byddai system o’r
fath wedi sicrhau na fyddai modd i’r holl ddwr wyneb gasglu ar y ffordd ac
achosi i’r cerbyd sglefrio ar y dwr. Nid oes arwyddion parhaol ar y ffordd ar
hyn o bryd sy’n rhybuddio bod perygl o lifogydd arni.

Mae hon yn ffordd ddeuol brysur yng Nghymru a dylid bod ganddi system
ddraenio briodol i ymdopi a’r amodau tywydd hyn er mwyn sicrhau
diogelwch ar gyfer yr holl fodurwyr sy’n teithio arni.

Rydym yn deisebu i alw am newid y system ddraenio ar hyd y rhan hon o’r
ffordd er mwyn sicrhau nad yw hyn yn digwydd eto ac nad oes yn rhaid i
deulu arall ddioddef yn yr un modd. Mae angen codi arwyddion gwell er
mwyn rhybuddio modurwyr o’r peryglon. Erfyniwn arnoch i wneud yr
ymdrech i lofnodi’r ddeiseb hon - mae pob llofnod wir yn cyfri.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Stacey Gallagher
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 1 Mai 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1000+ (362 electronic signatures and 966+ paper
signatures)

Tudalen 145



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012

P-04-387 : Signage and Drainage on A467 -
T
=7

Carl Sargeant AC / AM N /
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau f
Minister for Local Government and Communities _ ,—JQ

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-387
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/06143/12

William Powell AM

Chair Petition's committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@VVales.gsi.gov.uk

"-‘\\‘ '/-__/": ™ | E . _ﬁ‘ 7

{

2 Ol /[ may 2012

| am responding to your letter dated 1 May regarding the fatality which occurred in February
on the A467 dual carriageway between Risca and Newport and the problems with drainage

and surface water on that road. | was sorry to hear about the tragic loss of this young man’s
life.

Even though the road in question is a dual carriageway, it is not classed as a trunk road and
therefore does not form part of the Welsh Government’s highway network. The section of
the A467 in question forms part of Newport City Council’s local highway network and
therefore any requests for drainage works or permanent signs advising of flooding risks,
should be addressed to them.

| am sorry | cannot be of any further assistance in this matter on this occasion. To assist in
identifying the roads for which the Welsh Government has highway responsibilities, |
enclose a map of the Welsh trunk road and motorway network.

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « iff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CFﬁlﬁdalen 146 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov. uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



WALES

Rl uard e

Carmarthen,
L]

Haverfordwest /~ o
P Ust Clears
Wiiford Haven
'@ r

L}
Pembroke Dock

Tudalen 147



Eitem 5.10

P-04-388 Diogelu’r arfer o addoli ar y cyd fel gofyniad
cyfreithiol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol
Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiogelu’r arfer o addoli ar y cyd fel
gofyniad cyfreithiol ar gyfer ysgolion yng Nghymru.

Mae addoli ar y cyd yn ofynnol yn 6l y gyfraith ym mhob ysgol yng Nghymru
ar hyn o bryd, ac; mae’n rhoi cyfleoedd i blant a phobl ifanc ymchwilio i
ysbrydolrwydd ac i ystyried materion bywyd; mae’n hyrwyddo lles
corfforaethol ysgolion ac yn annog unigolion i lwyddo a, phan fydd siaradwyr
allanol o’r gymuned leol yn cymryd rhan, mae’n hyrwyddo cydlyniant
cymdeithasol; mae’n atgyfnerthu agweddau cadarnhaol; mae’n rhoi
ymwybyddiaeth o farn drwy’r byd yn ehangach a dealltwriaeth o’r farn honno
i blant a phobl ifanc; mae’n gwella llythrennedd crefyddol

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Jim Steward
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 1 Mai 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 3,915 (llofnodion electronig ac ar bapur)

Tudalen 148



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-388 : Protect collective worship as a legal requirement

Leighton Andrews AC / AM ’\ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau g
Minister for Education and Skills [ o)}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-388
Ein cyf/Our ref LA/05862/12

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

|S May 2012

| @ /.Q‘:'. =

Thank you for your letter of 1 May 2012 regarding Petition P-04-388 'Protect Collective
Worship as a Legal Requirement’.

| recognise that collective worship is an important part of school life. In our multicultural
country, it can be used as a way of supporting pupils’ spiritual development and providing
all pupils, irrespective of their family background, ages and aptitudes, with opportunities to
explore and express what is of value in life in an open reflective way. With this in mind, | am
not considering a change to the status of collective worship within schools in Wales.

Officials from my department have also been working with the Wales Association of the
Standing Advisory Councils for Religious Education (WASACRE) to develop guidance to
schools on Collective Worship to strengthen and clarify the expectations set out in Religious
Education and Collective Worship: Circular 10/94. This guidance will be available to later in
the year.

Thank you for sharing the results of the petition.

Leighton AndrewsAC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Leighton. Andrews@wales. gsi. gov. uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i a:fqyﬁﬂa{l@[lﬁ)_l_ 49 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 5.11

P-03-303 Yn erbyn Bwlio Homoffobig

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i gyhoeddi canllawiau gorfodol i ysgolion (ffydd,
gwladol neu breifat) ynghylch bwlio homoffobig. Rydym yn annog yn gryfy
dylai newidiadau ddigwydd yn fuan ac ar fyrder.

Cynigwyd gan: Oliver Townsend
Ystyriwyd am y tro cyntaf: Tachwedd 2010

Nifer y llofnodion: 440

Tudalen 150



Eitem 5.12

P-04-372 Mwy o Doiledau i Ferched mewn Lleoliadau Adloniant

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiwygio rheoliadau adeiladu mewn modd a
fyddai n ei gwneud yn ofynnol i gynyddu r ddarpariaeth o doiledau i
ferched mewn lleoliadau adloniant cyhoeddus.

Prif ddeisebydd: Simon Williams-Jones

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 13 Mawrth 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: 27

Tudalen 151



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-372 : More Ladies Toilets at Entertainment Venues

7
John Griffiths AC /AM {ﬂrﬁ
2

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy “{
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development ,Jl

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-372
Ein cyf/Our ref JG/05663/12

William Powell AM

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

-

- 2 gMarch 2012
W,_L/_ Coxs? \,LML»— .

Thank you for your letter dated 12 March regarding the increased provision of ladies toilets
at public entertainment venues. As Building Regulations falls within my portfolio, | am
responding to your letter.

Schedule 1 Approved Document G4 of the Building Regulations provides guidance for the
provision of adequate and suitable sanitary conveniences in buildings such as public
entertainment venues. The guidance refers to British Standard 6465-1:2006+A1:2009
Sanitary installations. Code of practice for the design of sanitary facilities and scales of
provision of sanitary and associated appliances. This standard applies to all new public
entertainment venues. In setting the appropriate provision of women'’s toilet facilities, the
standard takes into account various factors such as the number, arrival rate and time taken
by all potential female users.

Approved Document M (Access to and use of Buildings) of the building regulations makes
provision for the additional requirements of sanitary accommodation for ambulant and
wheelchair users as a separate requirement to the provision in BS 6465,

We do not currently have any plans to amend the Building Regulations in order to increase
the provision of ladies toilets at public entertainment venues. The current British Standard
6465 has been in existence since 2006 and we are not currently aware of any plans to
change what is a relatively recent standard.

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov. uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( 40% Printed on 100% recycled paper
dalen 152



Eitem 5.13

P-04-373 Atal Faniau Symudol Bwydydd Cyflym rhag gweithredu
mewn ardaloedd Ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Mae’r Deisebwyr yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ystyried deddfwriaeth i atal

Faniau Symudol Bwydydd Cyflym rhag gweithredu o fewn 400 metr i bob
ysgol yng Nghymru, a hynny rhwng 08.00 a 16.30 o ddydd Llun i ddydd
Gwener yn ystod y tymor.

Prif ddeisebydd: Arfon Jones
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 13 Mawrth 2012
Nifer y deisebwyr: 43

Gwybodaeth ategol: Mae Cyngor Wrecsam yn ddiweddar wedi cytuno ar
nodyn Cyfarwyddyd Cynllunio sy n dweud : Ni ddylai Mannau Gwerthu
Bwydydd Poeth Cyflym newydd gael eu lleoli... o fewn 400 metr i ffin ysgol
neu goleg trydyddol. Ni ellir defnyddio amodau cynllunio i gyfyngu
defnyddio cerbydau symudol bwydydd cyflym, ac os ydynt yn cydymffurfio a
rheoliadau priffyrdd ac iechyd yr amgylchedd, gallant weithredu heb
drwydded. Dadleuir, felly, y bydd deddfu fel yr awgrymir yn hyrwyddo nod
cymdeithasol o leihau faint o fwydydd afiach rhad sydd ar gael i blant, yn
lleihau gordewdra ac yn hyrwyddo bwyta iach.

Tudalen 153



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-373 : School Exclusion Zones for Mobile Hot Food

7
John Griffiths AC /AM N / (f—,f

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy =
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development p&)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-373
Ein cyf/Our ref JG/05664/12

William Powell AM

William.poweli@wales.gov.uk

. 2 April 2012
Nee,~ W AR

| refer to your letter of 12 March, concerning a petition to introduce exclusion zones around
schools to prevent mobile hot food vans from operating.

As the petitioner notes, planning policies such as those introduced by Wrexham County
Borough Council can control the development of new fast food properties around schools,
and it is open to local planning authorities to introduce such policies where necessary.

However, planning controls do not extend to the use, or the parking, of vehicles. You may
wish to investigate whether highway or parking controls could be used to introduce this
proposal.

| also note the petitioner's comment about the ability of such businesses to operate
unlicensed. Licensing issues are a matter for my colleague Carl Sargeant, Minister for
Local Government and Communities, and any suggestions for the introduction of new
licensing arrangements for businesses would be more appropriately directed to him.

W Lm;)?xQ,

W
John Griffiths AC/ AM

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov. uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (Ff%aalen 154 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 5.14

P-04-385 Deiseb ynghylch rhyddhau balwnau a llusernau
Geiriad ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddeddfu yn erbyn rhyddhau balwnau a llusernau Tsieineaidd (neu lusernau
awyr) i’r awyr yn fwriadol.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Bryony Bromley
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 1 Mai 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 564

Gwybodaeth ategol: Derbyniodd Eco-bwyllgor Rhanbarthol Caerdydd (sy’n
cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o eco-ysgolion baner werdd Caerdydd) gynnig yn
ddiweddar i weithio tuag at gael deddfwriaeth i atal rhyddhau nifer fawr o
falwnau a llusernau Tsieineaidd/llusernau awyr yn fwriadol ar yr un pryd gan
eu bod yn cael effaith niweidiol ar fywyd gwyllt, ar y tir ac yn y mor.

Rhyddhau balwnau

Cafwyd sawl achos o anifeiliaid gwyllt yn cael eu darganfod gyda balwnau
latecs yn eu stumogau, a oedd yn rhwystro eu llwybr treuliad. Gall
rhywogaethau morol, yn enwedig crwbanod morol a rhai adar mor, feddwl
mai sglefren for, sy’n ysglyfaeth iddynt, yw’r balwnau ar wyneb y dwr a’u
llyncu neu efallai y byddant yn mynd yn sownd ac yn boddi. Unwaith y bydd
balwn wedi’i lyncu, gall rwystro’r llwybr treulio a gallai hynny arwain at
farwolaeth drwy lwgu. Mae’r Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol wedi cynnal
awtopsiau ar nifer sylweddol o anifeiliaid gwyllt yn y mor sydd wedi cael eu
canfod wedi’u golchi ar draethau, gan gadarnhau effaith balwnau ar y llwybr
treulio.

Mae Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr wedi hysbysebu’r risg y gall
anifeiliaid sy’n pori dagu ar falwnau ac y gall falwnau halogi gwair, sydd
eto’n peri risg o dagu
(http://www.telegraph.co.uk/earth/agriculture/farming/8494881/Farmer-
wins-compensation-after—-Red-Nose-Day-balloon-kills-cow.html)

Mae ymgyrchoedd marchnata diweddar wedi awgrymu ei bod yn bosibl
rhyddhau balwnau ‘ecogyfeillgar’ gan ddefnyddio balwnau bioddiraddadwy
sy’n gallu pydru ar yr un raddfa a deilen Dderw.

Tudalen 155



e Mae lefel uchel o daninau mewn dail Derw a gall gymryd dwy flynedd
iddynt bydru’n llwyr os na chant lefelau uchel o olau haul neu ddwr.

Yn dilyn gwaith ymchwil a wnaed yn 2008, mae Cadw Cymru’n Daclus wedi
datgan y dylid ystyried bod rhyddhau balwnau’n fwriadol yn fath o daflu
sbwriel. Ers iddo ddechrau cofnodi sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau fel rhan o’i
arolwg LEAMS (System Archwilio a Rheoli Amgylcheddol Lleol) yn 2008-09,
mae Cadw Cymru’n Daclus wedi gweld sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau ym mhob un
0 22 o awdurdodau lleol Cymru. Yn un sir, gwelwyd sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau
ar 17% o’r strydoedd.

Mae’r Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol wedi cynnal ymgyrchoedd i atal rhyddhau
balwnau ers 1996, ac mae o leiaf 23 o awdurdodau yn y DU ar hyn o bryd yn
gweithredu gwaharddiad ar ryddhau nifer fawr o falwnau ar yr un pryd. Mae’r
data’n dangos bod cyfanswm y sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau a geir ar draethau
Cymru wedi treblu dros y 15 mlynedd nesaf yn anffodus, wrth i’r arfer ddod
yn fwy poblogaidd.

Mae tua 10% o’r balwnau a gaiff eu rhyddhau i’r awyr yn disgyn i’r ddaear
mewn un darn. Mae’r ffigur hwn yn uwch pan fydd rhubanau a thagiau
plastig wedi’u clymu wrthynt.

http://www.mcsuk.org/downloads/pollution/dont%20let%20qgo.pdf

Llusernau Tsieineaidd / Llusernau Awyr

Mae Asiantaeth y Mor a Gwylwyr y Glannau wedi cyhoeddi rhybudd ynghylch
peryglon llusernau Tsieineaidd, ar sail y ffaith eu bod yn cael eu camgymryd
am ffaglau a ddefnyddir os bydd pobl mewn perygl.

Mae’r RSPCA wedi rhybuddio y gallai’r weiren sy’n llunio strwythur y
llusernau achosi “anesmwythder anhygoel” i wartheg os caiff ei llyncu.

Mae Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr wedi galw am wahardd llusernau
Tsieineaidd, oherwydd y perygl y gallent ei beri i anifeiliaid sy’n pori.

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/magazine-11265560

Oherwydd y perygl o dan, rhybuddiodd Cymdeithas y Prif Swyddogion Tan
bobl i beidio a rhyddhau llusernau, gan ddweud, er eu bod yn edrych yn
wych, ni ellir eu rheoli unwaith y maent yn yr awyr.

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news /uk-england-13934378

Mae Cymdeithas Hedfan lwerddon wedi amlygu’r risg y mae llusernau’n ei
beri i awyrennau ac y mae’n mynnu yn awr y dylid gofyn am ei chaniatad cyn
i lusernau gael eu rhyddhau yng Ngweriniaeth lwerddon. Mae hefyd yn

Tudalen 156



mynnu y dylid hysbysu’r Uned Rheoli Traffig Awyr agosaf, Gwylwyr y Glannau
Iwerddon a’r Orsaf Garda leol.

(Cyhoeddiad gan Gymdeithas Hedfan Iwerddon ‘Sky Lanterns and the risk to
Aviation’.)

Tudalen 157



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-385 : Petition regarding balloon and lantern releases

= r’
John Griffiths AC /AM ( ( ﬁ

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy e
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development p”,)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-04-385
Ein cyf/Our ref:

William Powell AM

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

7| May 2012

O&'W k.\_: L_.f(-l.‘—r-ﬁﬂ?-ﬂ.q,—\ j

Thank you for your letter dated 1 May, on behalf of the Petitions Committee asking for my
initial thoughts on the petition below, which received 564 signatures.

‘We call on the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government to legislate
against the intentional release of balloons and Chinese (or Air) lanterns into the air.’

| would like to assure you that | have given full consideration to the points raised in the
supporting material appended to the petition.

| recognise the potential risks that balloon releases and air lanterns can pose, which may
cause litter, affect the welfare of animals, cause fire damage to crops and property, stress to
livestock and can be mistaken for distress flares by members of the public when informing
coastguards.

| am also aware that there are many responsible retailers who do what they can to minimise
the harmful environmental effects of both balloon releases and air lanterns by following the
National Balloon Artists and Suppliers (NABAS) Code of Conduct.

The Welsh Government is committed to improving littering (including fly-tipping) through our
funded work programmes involving Keep Wales Tidy, Environment Agency Wales and local
authorities. These programmes are helping change littering behaviours through education,
specific littering campaigns and increased littering and fly-tipping enforcement.

| support and encourage the efforts made by Keep Wales Tidy, the agricultural industry and
other organisations to raise awareness of the hazards and to urge people to consider
carefully the implications of releasing a lantern or a balloon.

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov. uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 158



| have asked my officials to develop the evidence base on the impact of lantern and balloon
releases and, if justified by the evidence, to scope the options for additional steps that could
be taken to mitigate those impacts. This work will be completed in time to inform the
Environment Bill.

| hope this response helps to clarify the Welsh Government's position on this petition.

Reogh wusht-

56/(«_

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

/

Tudalen 159



Eitem 5.15

P-04-360 Deiseb Man Gwan Pen-y-lan

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Nid ydym ni, trigolion ward Pen-y-lan yn etholaeth Canol Caerdydd, yn cael

mynediad llawn i’r rhyngrwyd.

Mae methiant parhaus BT, a’r holl ddarparwyr telathrebu eraill, i fuddsoddi
yn yr ardal rhwng Cynoced Road a Chyfnewidfa Llanedern A48 yn golygu bod
bron i 500 o gartrefi yn derbyn dim ond 20% o’r isafswm cyflymder
rhyngrwyd derbyniol yn y DU, sef 2 megabeit. Mae’r rhan fwyaf o gartrefi yn
y DU yn derbyn cyflymder o leiaf 5 i 10 megabeit. Rydym yn galw ar
Lywodraeth Cymru i weithredu er mwyn dod 4 Man Gwan Pen-y-lan i ben.

Prif ddeisebydd: Trigolion Penylan
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 24 lonawr 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: 348

Tudalen 160



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-360 : Penylan Not Spot Petition

((f?

Edwina Hart MBE OStJ AC / AM J -';;\A
Y Gweinidog Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth
Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/05179/12
William Powell AM

Rhodri.WynJones@Wales.gov.uk
3*January 2012

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 23 January about a petition for better broadband
from residents of Penylan.

BT has recently announced that it will upgrade the infrastructure serving
Penylan, which should significantly improve connection speeds. | have asked

my officials to continue to monitor these developments and they will be on
hand to provide further support to the community if required.

e — <

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 D10 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina. Hart@Wales.asi gov, Lk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i arlg%_chu (100%) 161 Printed on 100% recycled paper
udalen



STATEMENT
BY
THE WELSH GOVERNMENT

TITLE Digital Inclusion
DATE 29 May 2012
BY Jane Hutt, Minister for Finance and Leader of the House

People’s lives are being transformed by their use of the internet. Searching and
applying for jobs, accessing public services, shopping - often with more choice and
lower prices than on the high street - online banking, or just keeping in touch with
friends and family. The pace at which technology is changing the way our society
and economy works is astonishing. So much so that in our modern society, the need
to be digitally included is fast becoming a necessity.

Everyone should be able to benefit from using the latest digital technologies. This is
a key social justice and equality issue which cuts across all areas of society, and one
which we should all embrace.

Yet in 2010, a third of the Welsh population, around 785,000 people, were not
accessing the internet.

Let's be clear what that means for individuals and families in Wales.

They can’t apply for jobs that are increasingly only advertised online and require an
email application. They can’t save money - securing better deals on fuel bills and car
insurance, often worth hundreds of pounds a year. They can’t get their voice

heard. Increasingly the only way to make complaints is through the internet and one
of the main ways for individuals to influence Government is via e-petitions.

People who are not accessing the internet can not benefit from the convenience and
simplicity of accessing online public services, like renewing their car tax or booking a
GP appointment. | am particularly concerned to ensure that digital proposals in the
UK Government Welfare Reforms do not result in excluding some of the most
disadvantaged people in Wales from these services.

The reasons why people are not digitally included are many and varied. Some don’t
see it as relevant for them. Some lack the skills and trust to use the technology
safely and confidently. Many simply can’t afford the equipment and services to be
online.

Tudalen 162



This Government is committed to reducing digital exclusion and the associated risk
of increasing social and economic exclusion. Our Digital Inclusion Framework
identified that the majority of the digitally excluded in Wales are likely to be older
people, the unemployed, residents of social housing, or disabled people. It is
therefore logical that our digital inclusion activity is focussed on these groups.

We are working towards our 2015 target to reduce digital exclusion to 25% of the
adult population. This means getting an additional two hundred thousand people
online compared to 2010. There are already signs that we are making good progress
- the most recent (2011) Ofcom take-up figures suggest a 7% decrease in exclusion
to 29% since 2010. We will have an accurate picture of progress when the next
national survey data comes out in September.

A fully digitally included society has the potential to improve people’s lives and the
communities they live in. It can create economic opportunities, improve skills and
offer more convenient, access to services, including public services.

Putting public services online can be an opportunity to engage more people, simplify
services and reduce costs. However, we must recognise that access to online
services will continue to represent a challenge for some. These people will need the
appropriate support, whether face-to-face, over the phone or through intermediaries,
to ensure that those who most need access to services will be able to do so.

Digital exclusion can not be tackled in isolation and needs the support across the
public, private and third sectors. The Welsh Government approach is to align policies
and plans, and co-ordinate activities towards the common goal of digital inclusion;
and to secure buy-in from a wide range of stakeholders across all sectors.

As a Government, we will continue to ensure that our policies, strategies and
initiatives - whether it is growth and prosperity, public service delivery, tackling
poverty or independent living - align with our vision of a digitally inclusive Wales.

The Government has supported many different and complementary areas of activity
that encourage or help people to be online, including Engagement through libraries,
learning opportunities and volunteering.

Key to achieving these has been the Communities 2.0 programme. It has helped
many thousands of people in some of the most deprived areas of Wales to go on-line
and start accessing the benefits and opportunities so many of us take for granted.
The programme, which has a further three years to run, has successfully linked with
other campaigns and initiatives, like the BBC First Click campaign, BT's ‘Get IT
together’, and ‘Digital day’, which is part of Adult Learner’'s Week.

| have visited a number of projects over the last year and each time | have been so
impressed by the positive impact the internet can have on people’s lives. Whether it
is care home residents learning to use skype to keep in touch with family, or
somebody buying goods online for the first time — the sense of achievement and
confidence they show is remarkable. This can then encourage them to do more
online and enjoy even greater benefits.

Tudalen 163



Just last week on Digital Day, as part of Adult Learners’ week, | visited a project in
Blackwood which was helping local housing association tenants - many of which
were unemployed — to learn more about how to use the internet, including how to
search and apply for jobs online.

Through the Communities 2.0 initiative we have supported a pan-Wales project with
Care and Repair Cymru, where case workers assist people to become online in their
homes.

Communities 2.0 also recently supported AgeCymru’s ‘Myfriendsonline Week’, which
helped older people to make more use of social media.

We also work closely with organisations such as Age Cymru and Disability Wales to
increase internet take-up amongst their members, which helps to reduce isolation
and assists independent living.

We recognise the opportunities of the digital age to boost the Welsh language by
encouraging people to use Welsh in everyday life through new technology and social
media. Communities 2.0 activities are delivered in the language of people’s choice
and they support a number of dedicated Welsh Language initiatives.

The importance of volunteering in tackling digital inclusion is reflected in the joint
initiative Communities 2.0 and the Wales Council for Voluntary Action are taking to
host a Conference this autumn on ‘Volunteering in a Digital Age’.

This as a cross cutting issue which needs to be mainstreamed across organisations
in all sectors. The economic potential of more people being online is considerable. In
an increasingly digital age, we need to do everything we can so Wales can fully
reach its digital potential, while ensuring people are not left behind. Simply put, | see
this as a social necessity and an economic opportunity.

Check against delivery

Embargoed until after Jane Hutt, Minister for Finance and Leader of the House
has delivered the statement.

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig a’r
neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei
monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Tudalen 164



PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-360 : Penylan Not Spot Petition

Response from Robert Stephens

Whilst | note the Minister's response of 31 January to William Powell, | would
simply hope that the Minister and the AM's who have been involved will
continue to progress-chase BT to ensure they keep to their undertaking to
provide an upgraded (fibre based) broadband infrastructure to the whole of
the Penylan area before the end of 2012.

It would be good, now that we are fast approaching the mid-point of 2012,
if BT could be asked for a progress report and a date when the works will at
least commence and their estimated completion date. Their window of
opportunity to comply with their undertaking is beginning to close and |
would not wish us to reach 31 December and the undertaking has

slipped below the radar and nothing has been achieved.

Once BT's undertaking is completed and all end users are satisfied with the
outcome, then the issue will have been resolved, but not before.

Perhaps you could pass my comments on and someone could keep me
informed of BT's response so that | may accurately keep Penylan residents
informed.

| am of course happy to speak to someone for expediency if this would help.

Many thanks.

Robert Stephens

Tudalen 165



Eitem 6.1

PET(4)-10-12 : Tuesday 19 June 2012
P-04-329 : Control of Noise Nuisance from Wind Turbines

GALAR Community Volunteer Group

For the Attention of William Powell ~ Chair Petitions Committee

Wednesday, 30 May 2012
Dear William,

Our group has asked me to extend our thanks to yourself, and the petitions committee for the
excellent service you have provided to us, as appellants on our recent petition with regard to the
control on wind farm noise.

We feel the system in place in Wales, is far superior to the National Parliament model, in that it
gives fair consideration to the subject; where the National model only promises a knockabout
debate if you qualify in a numbers contest. We feel our issue on Wind Farm Noise has been very
fairly handled, and given us a strong platform to take the issue forward, by other democratic means,
in the near future.

Has acknowledged, the Welsh system is a superior method, but its success for us, owed much to
your committee’s way of hearing our grievances, and from a personal point of view the guidance
supplied to myself in raising and monitoring the petition, by your staff, played a large part in that
success.

Yours Sincerely,

Jim

James Shepherd Foster
Technical Advisor, Galar Community Volunteer Group

Tudalen 166



P-O4-3654I'@Mi06912y and Health in Further Education
= r/
Lesley Griffiths AC / AM A\ / ( ﬁ?

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol #
Minister for Health and Social Services ﬁﬂ\.’_s

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-368
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/07023/12

William Powell AM

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

ey Bully

Thank you for your letter of 21 May to my official, Sue Bowker regarding the petition calling
for the promotion of physical activity and health in Further Education Colleges.

My officials will consider the petition and the enclosed consultation responses, when
developing the guidance for healthy Higher Education (HE) and Further Education (FE)
colleges.

For information, a Task and Finish Group to begin the initial stages of extending the Welsh
Network of Healthy School Schemes (WNHSS) to HE and FE colleges has been
established. The first meeting of the group is scheduled for July 2012.

Extending the WNHSS into HE and FE settings will encourage the development of health
promoting HE and FE colleges. This policy will provide advice and guidance within a
national framework, similar to the National Quality Award for WNHSS and the National
Award Criteria for the Healthy and Sustainable Pre-School Scheme (HSWPSS).

)

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd = Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.lesley.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailﬁyfch (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper
udalen 167



	Agenda
	2 P-04-334 Uned Arennol Newydd yn Ysbyty Tywysog Siarl - trafod ymweld ag Uned Pentwyn
	Correspondence from Minister for Health and Social Services
	Ymweliad 24 Mai 2012 - Nodyn

	3 P-04-366 Cau Canolfan Ddydd Aberystwyth - trafod ymweliad
	12.04.30  Ceredigion County Council to Chair

	4.1 P-04-395 Dylai Ambiwlans Awyr Cymru gael arian gan y llywodraeth
	4.2 P-04-396  Sgiliau Triniaeth Cynnal Bywyd Brys i Blant Ysgol
	Gwybodaeth Ategol

	4.3 P-04-397 Cyflog Byw
	4.4 P-04-398 Ymgyrch dros gael cofrestr ar gyfer pobl sy'n cam-drin anifeiliaid yng Nghymru
	4.5 P-04-399  Arferion lladd anifeiliaid
	4.6 P-04-400  NICE Quality Standard in Mental Health
	4.7 P-04-401  The Welsh Language in our Assembly
	5.1 P-04-330 Cofnod Cymraeg yn ein Cynulliad ni
	12.05.23  Correspondence from Gareth Williams, Clerk

	5.2 P-04-389 Y Celfyddydau, amaethyddiaeth a dafad y Cynulliad
	12.05.29  Presiding Officer to Chair

	5.3 P-03-197 Achub y Vulcan
	12.05.29  Rapport to Committee
	12.06.01  Petitioner to Committee
	12.06.11  Director General, National Museum of Wales to Committee

	5.4 P-03-162 Diogelwch ar y ffyrdd yn Llansbyddyd
	12.04.24  Minister to Chair

	5.5 P-04-370 Deiseb ynghylch gwella gwasanaethau seicig a greddfol yng Nghymru
	12.03.29  Minister to Chair

	5.6 P-03-261 Atebion lleol i dagfeydd traffig yn y Drenewydd
	5.7 P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch traffig yn y Drenewydd
	11.06.13  Minister to Chair
	12.01.09  261 Petitioner to Minister's Correspondence
	12.04.25  A483 Newtown Traffic Speed Limit Review - Summary Report
	12.05.12  319 Petitioner to Chair

	5.8 P-04-384 Cysylltiad â™r M48 o™r B4245 Cil-y-Coed/Rogiet
	12.05.23  Minister to Chair

	5.9 P-04-387 Arwyddion a draeniad ar yr A467
	12.05.16  Minister to Chair

	5.10 P-04-388  Diogelu™r arfer o addoli ar y cyd fel gofyniad cyfreithiol
	12.05.15  Minister to Chair

	5.11 P-03-303 Yn erbyn bwlio homoffobig
	5.12 P-04-372 Sicrhau bod mwy o doiledau merched mewn lleoliadau adloniant
	12.03.28  Minister to Chair

	5.13 P-04-373 Parthau gwaharddedig o amgylch ysgolion ar gyfer faniau symudol sy'n gwerthu bwyd poeth
	12.04.02  Minister to Chair

	5.14 P-04-385 Deiseb ar ryddhau balwns a lanternau
	12.05.21  Minister to Chair

	5.15 P-04-360 Deiseb man gwan Pen-y-lan
	12.01.31  Minister to Chair
	12.05.09  Statement by the Minister for Finance and Leader of the House - Digital Inclusion
	Petitioner to Committee

	6.1 P-04-329 Rheoli swn o dyrbinau gwynt sy™n peri diflastod
	6.2 P-04-368 Annog gweithgarwch corfforol ac iechyd mewn colegau addysg bellach

